
flllage
Salado

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING AND WORKSHOP OF THE
SALADO BOARD OF ALDERMEN

CALLED MEETING AND WORKSHOP AGENDA

6:30 P.M., THURSDAY, DECEMBER 10,2015
BOARD OF ALDERMEN CHAMBERS

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
301 NORTH STAGECOACH, SALADO, TX

I. CALL TO ORDER

1. Invocation/Moment of Silence

2. Pledge of Allegiance, Texas Pledge of Allegiance

{"Honor the Texas flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible."}

II. PROCLAMATIONS/SPECIAL RECOGNITION

• Salado High School student volunteer workday, coordinated by Keep Salado Beautiful, Inc., at the
Municipal Building and Chamber of Commerce.

• Keep Salado Beautiful, Inc. for its efforts to beautify the Village through its installation of a Native
Garden at College Hill with the assistance ofthe Native Garden Grant from Keep Texas Beautiful,
Keep America Beautiful, and Lowe's.

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

3. Citizens who desire to address the Board of Aldermen on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this
meeting. Public comments on issues not listed on the agenda will be received during this portion of the
meeting. Comments related to items on the agenda will be received during consideration of the
individual agenda item. Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken
by the Board of Aldermen. Citizens should give their completed form to the Village Secretary prior to the
start of the meeting.

IV. REPORTS

Mayor's Report

Departmental Reports:
• Police Department Report, Chief Jack Hensley

Special Called Board of Aldermen Meeting and Regular Workshop, December 10,2015· Page 1of3



• Fire Department Report, Chief Shane Berrier
• Chamber of Commercel Tourism Bureau Report, Executive Director Mary Poche'

Village Administrator's Report

V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under this section, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the Board of Aldermen
and may be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Board of Aldermen, any item may be
removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of an Alderman and will be considered separately.

4. Consider approving the Consent Agenda items:

a. Minutes, November 19, 2015, Regular Meeting
b. Resolution (R-2015-129) supporting the Ultra 520K Texas three-day endurance race in and around

Salado.
c. Contract with Baylor Scott &White Health Plan for employee health coverage.
d. Authorize the position of Business Operations Administrator as a permanent part-time position in

the Department of Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Bureau.
e. Agreement with Pape-Dawson Engineers for reimbursement or payment of expenses for

engineering and surveyor services for the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project in an
amount not to exceed $98,000

f. Services Agreement with James Construction Group, LLC, for reimbursement of Village costs
associated with providing school-related traffic control services on and around the 1-35
reconstruction project.

g. Agreement with Ron Carroll Surveyors for completion of certain surveying services for the Village
Wastewater Services Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed $10,000.

VI. REGULAR SESSION

5. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on reconsideration of a variance to Section 4.2b, Protection
of Drainage and Creek Areas, of the Subdivision Ordinance in accordance with Ordinance 2008-20 Flood
Damage Prevention Ordinance, Section 4D Variance Procedures, for the Creekside Meadow subdivision.

6. Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-131) granting a petition oflandowners
within portions of the 276 acres of land of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward A. Pitts Survey, the
Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P. Wallace Survey, and the William Roberts Survey in Bell County,
Texas more particularly described in the petition for annexation requesting Annexation for inclusion of
the following property into the Village of Salado corporate limits, (aka Sanctuary Development), lying
adjacent and contiguous to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for
completing annexation; directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation
proceedings; directing staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

7. Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-132) granting a petition oflandowners
requesting annexation of20.017 acres of land out of Young Williams Survey, Abstract No. 861 in Bell
County, Texas (locally known as HiddenGlen Senior LivingDevelopment), lying adjacent and contiguous
to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for completing annexation;
directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings; directing staff
to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

Special Called Board of Aldermen Meeting and Regular Workshop, December 10, 2015 • Page 2 of 3



8. Discussion and possible action on a Request for Consent to the Creation of a Municipal Utility District to
be named Sanctuary Municipal Utility District.

VII. WORKSHOP SESSION

9. Discussion on the process and approach for review and approval of Standard Operating Procedures and
General Orders for the Police Department.

10. Discussion on land acquisition for a second wastewater treatment plant site.

11. Discussion on an amendment to Zoning Ordinance (Ordinance 2013.08) Section 5.3, Fencing, Walls and
Screening Requirements as it relates to Single-Family and Duplex standards.

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

12. Discuss real estate as authorized by Texas Government Code § 551.072, Deliberations about Real
Property.

IX. ADJOURN

The Village of Salado reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087
(Economic Development).

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Village Secretary's office at (254) 947-5060 for further assistance.

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 5:00 p.m.
on Monday, December 7, 2015.

Removed from display: _

Special Called Board of Aldermen Meeting and Regular Workshop, December 10,2015· Page 3 on



POLICE DEPARTMENT

FOR THE MONTH ENDING November 30, 2015

MONTHLY REPORT

Update General Orders Havebeen reviewing the current operations manual and
updating the policies to meet the Best Practices
guideline. There are currently 169 sections in the Best
Practicesmanual. 47 sections have been completed for

ur review.
EmergencyOperations

• The EmergencyOperations Planand Annexes
have been completed, however we will continue
to gather additional data. Thiswill be presented
at a workshop

• Need to assignsomeone to serve as Emergency
Management Coordinator

• The annex's are completed and we are now in
compliance with the state standards. We are
now working on the BasicPlanand will have this
on a future work shop agenda. We are drafting
ordinances and resolutions that may be used in
the event of a disaster. Need to establish
interlocal agreements with partners in the area
that will assist us during an emergency.

• Identify resource list and arrangements for goods
and materials necessaryduring emergency

Develop 5 year action/strategic plan The construction of a Police Department strategic plan
2014/2018 Hasbeen eted.

EarlyOutdoor Warning Systems

Training report

Starting to gather information about vendors and types
of
No training this month - 1 officer short / one on light
duty- waiting for personal history statement on

licants



Offenses 8

BREAKDOWN OF TYPE OF CALLS FOR SERVICE
Average response time 4:03

2Arrests
Motor Vehicle Accidents 8
Alarm Calls 9 (7 residential,2 business,0 Medical)



CONTINUING PROGRAMS
House watch Physically check the house while Positive feedback from citizens

citizen is out of town

Calls For Service

40

35

5

o

30

25

20

15

10 •Crash Offence Arrest Animal
Complaints

Alarms Information Assists



" Salado Fire Department
P.o. Box 503

Salado, Texas 76571
Tel. 254-947-8961 • Fax 254-947-1006

In the month of November Salado VFD has responded to the following calls

In the Village

12 - EMS

6- Fire Calls

21-MVA

County calls

22-EMS

9-MVA

8- Fire

Fire Chief, Salado Vol. Fire Dept.



ACTION PLAN - 2016- 2017 - December 10, 2015 UPDATE

Goal Category Objective ActivitieslMeans Activity Resources Priority Implementation Status / Update
type Needed Schedule

Networking/Member After Stroll assemble focus Data to be used in website update Chamber/ Staff/ 1 January 2016 Begin process at conclusion of Christmas Stroll
Support groups to gather data & revamp Tourism website

provider

Business Support Conduct activities that increase ribbon cuttings, groundbreakings, Chamber Staff 1 Ongoing Will begin again in January 2016
business awareness in the quality information programs
community

Business Support Support business/lodging Create marketing plan Tourism! Staff 1 QI2016 Executive Director gathering data to aid in creation of
marketing and advertising efforts Chamber marketing plan

Support members Improve communication with Executive Director getting out into Chamber Staff 1 2016 Executive Director to become more active after Christmas
(increase current and inactive chamber community Stroll and when new Market/Event Manager comes on board
membership) members
Quality of life Support quality oflife initiatives -Identify capital improvement and Chamber/ Staff 2 2016-2017 Village/Tourism working on infrastructure, sidewalks and

facility projects that improve Tourism signage.

quality of life
Tourism development Hold events that attract tourists - Wildflower Art Show Chamber/ Budget 1 2015-2016 Currently hosting these events that bring in overnight guests

and overnight stay - Mother's Getaway weekend Tourism Volunteers but need to work on improving all events through new

- Midnight Madness Down Main
New ad advertising venues (i.e. television, print, and website.)
campaign Critique each event and also hold meetings with businesses as

- Salado Fine Art Invitational marketing to how to make each event better. For the 2015 Christmas
- Chocolate &Wine Weekend Stroll bought radio spots that spoke to our demographic.

- Christmas Stroll More forthcoming

Tourism development Website revamp mobile enabled -to facilitate event booking Chamber/ Budget 1 2016-2017 Create more Salado packages for groups. Work with
and awareness with creation of potential Salado - Create packages including other Tourism Staff Wildfire Ranch and Solana Ranch and Stillhouse Hollow

Outsource lake.app regional businesses to create better provider
tourist experiences - e.g. hunt
weekend at Solana with spouse in
Village
-Featuring tourism businesses

-

Goal Category Objective ActivitieslMeans Activity Resources Priority Implementation
Type Needed Schedule



Tourism Awareness Improve way finding -Install kiosks Tourism! Budget 2 2015 -2016 Have been working with TxDOT for the last several years for
-IH 35 Gateway sign Chamber! our IH35 gateway sign. Met in the last two weeks with Betsy

Pittman with TXDOT to discuss installation of both signs,
timing, covered cost, landscaping etc.

Tourism development Promote Salado through print -Visitors Guide Chamber! Budget 1 2016 Currently working on membership renewals which drive
materials Tourism Business guide's content; currently working on ad sales

support
Tourism development Improve marketing activities and -Create marketing plan Tourism! Time 1 2016 Methodology for creating plan is in place with data collection

approaches -Reflect tourism study Chamber Budget happening after Stroll which is specific to website but will drive
recommendations ancillary marketing as well

-Expand use of social media
Tourism development Further identify existing venues -Develop and implement Tourism Tourism Time 1 2016 Chamber membership committee and ExecutiveDirector visited

/ Venue Master Plan - Budget majority oflodging venues in October 2015 and collected
-Define what we have & what is Resource pertinent data to populate our website

Person to
missing: Inventory of venues, recruit
restaurants, retailers, meeting new

space (type, hours, presence on attractions

road)

Tourism development Attract groups (tour and meeting) - Create and distribute materials Tourism! Time 1 2016 Executive Director to make sales calls in Texas Triangle
for destination meetings to recruit tour and meeting groups Chamber Budget

-utilize social media
-develop and execute list of
organizations to market to
-Identify additional ways to recruit

Business Make community aware of role Met with Tourism Time 2 2016 Schedule program for Salado business & industry where
Development - the Governor's Office for the Community Relations Director- Larry McManus talks to them about the initiatives of the
including State of Texas plays in local Larry McManus Governor's Office for Business Development including

recruitment, expansion & retentionrecruitment, communities in business
expansion & recruitment, expansion &
retention retention

Goal Category Objective ActivitieslMeans Activity Resources Priority Implementation
Type Needed Schedule

Additional Information not regarding the Action Plan:
• Tourism/Chamber Office organization and systemization - ongoing



• Marketing & Event Manager position filled - Erin Klingemann - formerly Hutto EDC VP and Chamber Board Member - expertise in Business Retention & Expansion & large scale
events

• Small Business Saturday - feedback received was good from merchants; lots of traffic and several large receipts were entered into the drawing - to note, marketing materials etc. reflected
on all businesses in Salado including lodging. Lodging receipts were eligible as well for the drawing.



Village of Salado, Texas
Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen
6:30 p.m. Thursday, November 19, 2015

Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown, Alderman Frank Coachman,
Alderman Amber Preston Dankert, Alderman Michael McDougal, Alderman David Williams.

Others present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Leah Hayes, Village Attorney; Morgan Bird,
Salado High School representative; Mary Poche', Executive Director of the Salado Chamber of
Commerce/Tourism Bureau; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

Mayor Blancett called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

1. The Mayor opened the meeting with prayer.

2. The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

II. Proclamations / Special Recognition.

None.

Linda Reynolds, 507 Santa Rosa, issued appreciation to Jodi Wheatley of TxDOT and
Janice Means, and she also questioned why tying into a regional sewer with Belton was
not explored further.

III. Public Comments.

3. King Copeland, P.O. Box 192165,Dallas, Texas 75219, read a statement about the First
Amendment to the U.S. Constitution and voiced concern about Executive Sessions
and violations of the Open Meetings Act. See attached.

IV. Reports.

Mayor's Report:

Mayor Blancett asked Attorney Hayes to review the Government Code section that
allows municipal Bodies to adjourn to Executive Session.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 1 of 6



He reported that the town hall meeting with TxDOT and James Construction was
productive. He said that concerned citizens can sign letters to elected officials and
TxDOT at the Chamber of Commerce.

The Salado Christmas Parade will be at 5 p.m. Thursday, December 3. The Board of
Aldermen will meet at 6:30 p.m. Thursday, December 10, so that BOA members can
enjoy holiday festivities following the parade ..

He thanked Keep Salado Beautiful for the work done on the flowerbeds around the
Municipal Building. He also thanked Aldermen Coachman and McDougal and George
and Laura Kocian for putting up Christmas trees along Main Street.

Alderman Reports:

Environmental Committee: Alderman Dankert reported on the Combat on the Creek
event to clean out the brush and trash along Salado Creek in the area of the Sirena
statue. She also reported on the Clearwater Symposium she attended along with
Administrator Foutz. Also, she discussed the need to perform tests on dead deer found
within the Village.

ETJ/Annexation Committee: Alderman McDougal deferred to Administrator Foutz.
She reported that discussions are ongoing with the school district.

Ordinance Committee: Alderman Coachman reported that the committee is working on
the Sign Ordinance.

Street Improvement Committee: Alderman McDougal reported on the striping and
placing of reflectors on Salado Plaza Drive as it approaches the low-water crossing. He
also reported on the progress made by TxDOT and James Construction Co. on the
reconstruction of Interstate 35. He said Tx DOT has placed the electronic signs to direct
visits to Main Street for the Christmas Stroll and will pay for a billboard for the Village.

Main Street Committee: Mayor Pro Tempore Brown reported that all maps have been
received and that white lights are being put up all along Main Street in preparation for the
holiday season and Christmas Stroll.

Stagecoach Wastewater Status: Administrator Foutz reported that the wastewater
treatment plant requires major repairs; this item will be placed on the BOA's December 10
agenda.

Financial Report:

Administrator Foutz said there is not much to report this early in the fiscal year; see
attached.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 2 of 6



V. Consent Agenda.

4. a. Minutes, November 5,2015, Regular Meeting.
b. Minutes, November 12,2015, Regular Workshop Meeting.
c. Amend Resolution R-2015-124, adding additional signatory.
d. Resolution (R-2015-130) adopting a policy for naming and renaming Village Facilities,

Public Lands, Public Streets, and other Village-owned properties.

Alderman Williamsmade a motion to remove Item 4dfrom the Consent Agenda. Mayor
Pro Tempore Brown seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve the ConsentAgenda (Items 4a, 4b and 4c).
Alderman Coachman seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

d. Resolution (R-2015-130) adopting a policy for naming and renaming Village Facilities,
Public Lands, Public Streets, and other Village-owned properties.

Administrator Foutz explained that there were changes to the policy as a result of the
Workshop conducted November 12, 2015. Language pertaining to deed restrictions was
clarified and an application fee structure was added.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to approve Item 4d. Alderman McDougal
seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

VI. Regular Agenda.

Mayor Blancett elected to consider items in the order below.

Executive Director Poche' explained that combining two positions with a greater salary
will enhance the hiring process and lead to a more seasoned and better-qualified hire. She
said the Chamber Board of Directors unanimously approved these changes. The changes
would require adjusting the Chamber/Tourism budget with a net effect of -$16,270.

5. Discussion and possible action on the appointment of a Municipal Court Judge.
a. Appointment of Donald Engleking as Municipal Court Judge.
b. Administration of Oath of Office.
(This was Item 6 on the Regular Agenda.)

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to appoint a Municipal Judge as presented.
Alderman McDougal seconded, The motion carried unanimously.

6. Discussion and possible action regarding the proposed Bureau Marketing and Event
Manager position and associated salary range.
(This was Item 7 on the Regular Agenda.)

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015· Page 3 of6



Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve the proposed Bureau Marketing and Event
Manager position and associated salary range as presented. Alderman Coachman
seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

7. Discuss and consider action on the following proposed agreements related to the Sanctuary
Community development project:

a. Donation Agreement between the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks Jr., and
Salado Utility Company, Inc. for the donation of 6 acres of land and Water
Quality Permit No. WQ0014898001;

b. Wastewater Service Agreement between the Village of Salado and Sanctuary
Development Company, LLC. for the funding and constructing of improvements
to the Village's wastewater collection, pumping, treatment, and disposal system,
and the terms and conditions for retail wastewater services to the proposed 297
acre development to be constructed by Sanctuary Development Co.; and

c. Development Agreement between the Village of Salado and Sanctuary
Development Company, LLC. for the terms and conditions of economic
development incentives related to the proposed 297 acre development to be
constructed by Sanctuary Development Co.

(This was Item 5 on the Regular Agenda.)

Alderman Coachman suggested that the BOA adjourn to Executive Session; Attorney
Hayes concurred that Executive Session was appropriate in the case of economic
development and real property.

The Mayor closed the Regular Session at 7:26 p.m. The Board convened in Executive
Session at 7:31 p.m.

The Board adjourned from Executive Session at 9:35 p.m. The Mayor reopened Regular
Session at 9:40 p.m.

Property owner King Copeland, P.O. Box 192165, Dallas, Texas, 75219, expressed his
displeasure at the Board's actions.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to approve the Donation Agreement between
the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr., and Salado Utility Company, Inc., for the
donation of 6 acres of land and Water Quality Permit No. WQ0014898001. Alderman
McDougal seconded. The motion carried by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Mayor Pro Temporemade a motion to approve the WastewaterServiceAgreement between
the Village of Salado and Sanctuary Development Company, LLC, for retail wastewater
services to the proposed 297-acre development to be constructed by Sanctuary
Development Company. AldermanMcDougal seconded. Themotion carried by a 4-1 vote
with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 4 of 6



Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the Development Agreement between the
Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr.; Hanks-Cabiness Trust; BHHC Christian
Development, LLC; BHHC Christian Development I, LLC; BHHC Christian Development
II, LLC; BHHC Christian Development III, LLC; Heidi Hanks Waters; Heather Hanks
McGready; Old World BBD, Inc.; and Sanctuary Salado Investment I/, LLC,for the terms
and conditions of economic development incentives and development standards related to
the proposed 297-acre development to be constructed by Sanctuary Development Company
with the following agreed-upon changes:

I. Delete the word "future "from Section 1.30;
ii. Add a Section 5.04 to read, "Street lights and Security Lights. The Master

Association shall pay for all maintenance and electric bills associated with street
lighting and guardlighting in the Property; and

iii. Delete thefollowing language in Section 11.01 "No such maintenance bonds will
apply to PID Project Facilities that are funded by owners and subsequently
reimbursed by the PID (eitherfrom the proceeds of PID Bonds or by payment of
PID assessments to the Owner).

Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert
dissenting.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the Chapter 380 Economic Development
Agreement between the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr.; Hanks-Cabiness Trust;
BHHC Christian Development, LLC; BHHC Christian Development I, LLC; BHHC
Christian Development I/, LLC; BHHC Christian Development II/, LLC; Heidi Hanks
Waters; Heather Hanks McGready; Old World BBD, Inc.; and Sanctuary Salado
Investment II, LLC, for the terms and conditions of economic development incentives and
development standards related to theproposed 297-acre development to be constructed by
Sanctuary Development Company. Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried
by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the Tourism Marketing Agreement
between the Village of Salado and Billie Hanks, Jr.; Hanks-Cabiness Trust; BHHC
Christian Development, LLC; BHHC Christian Development 1, LLC; BHHC
Christian Development II, LLC; BHHC Christian Development III, LLC; Heidi Hanks
Waters; Heather Hanks McGready; Old World BBD, Inc.; and Sanctuary Salado
Investment II, LLC, for the terms and conditions of economic development incentives and
development standards related to theproposed 297-acre development to be constructed by
Sanctuary Development Company. Mayor Pro Tempore Brown seconded. The motion
carried by a 4-1 vote with Alderman Dankert dissenting.

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 5 of 6



VII. Adjournment.

Alderman Dankert made a motion to adjourn. Alderman Coachman seconded. The
Mayor adjourned them meeting at 9:56p.m.

Skip Blancett, Mayor

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

Board of Aldermen Regular Meeting, November 19, 2015 • Page 6 of 6



Mr. Mayor & Aldermen -

Page 1t'.
My name is King Copeland at PO Box 192165,Dallas, TX 75219. I'd like to
begin tonight by reminding you of the first amendment of the United States
Constitution, because for over a year, you've imposed your will upon others and
deliberately suppressed free speech and public engagement. You've repeatedly disparaged dissenting
constituents as negative naysayers or doom and
gloomists. I assure you however that that they love this village as much as you
do, after all - they have chosen to live here, send their children to school
here, and retire here. They realize Salado must progress, but progress is
defined in different ways and citizens have different viewpoints on how to do
it. These viewpoints must be protected. It's called democracy - it's called
the United States of America. Many of you served our country and these
are the freedoms you fought to protect. For that I thank you. But
If you wish to rule with an iron fist where other views are not welcome or are
retaliated against, may I suggest a dictatorial state.

Secondly, these vaguely described executive sessions are completely out of
hand. TWENTY FIVE in the last year
regarding Sanctuary, economic development or real estate - another one
tonight. There's a reason why the Open Meetings Act refers to them
as Exceptions - they are intended to be used sparingly. Furthermore, the
Section 551.072 of the Open Meetings Act and case law is clear that in the case
of REAL ESTATE, closed sessions MAY ONLY OCCUR when open discussion would
be detrimental to a negotiation with a third party. Ifopen discussion .
would not be detrimental to a city's negotiations, a closed session is NOT
permitted. Government entities may not just discuss the purchase of real estate
for the sake of hiding it from the public - there is a second prong that must
prove out and that is my first POINT OF ORDER. My second
POINT ORDER is how the authority for Mayor pro tern Brown was granted to set the
terms for the Sanctuary agreements for 15years, when on October 8, negotiations
were officially suspended and the incentives that Salado would accept at that
time would span no more than 10years.

According to Section 551.101 of the Open Meetings Act,
before a closed meeting begins, the presiding officer (Mayor) must publicly announce
in an open meeting that a closed meeting will be .:
held; and (2) identify the section or sections of this chapter under
which the closed meeting is held. The latter
requirement has not regularly been complied with I respectfully request that

11/19/2015

---- -----



,
the Village review the tapes of all minutes and report to the citizens where those
deficiencies exist.

Unauthorized Closed Meetings are punishable by a fine
of between $100 and $500, one to six months in jail, or both. In
addition, a member of a governing body commits a crime if that member
intentionally or knowingly conspires to circumvent the Act by meeting in
numbers of less than a quorum for the purpose of secret deliberations. This
violation is a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of between $100 and $500, one
to six months in jail, or both.

Mr. Mayor, I wish to remind you that on September 7, 2014, you stated
"it is essential to work in an open, transparent manner. Make sure
the information given is correct and factual even if it takes a few extra days.
Town Halls are necessary. The goal is always to make no major
decisions without the citizens having ample opportunity to weigh in. That
is why public hearings and town halls are held." Furthermore you
have stated repeatedly that what's done for one must be done for
everyone."

Except for the Sanctuary and the sewer. THIS IS A MAJOR DECISION and you
are picking winners and losers. Unauthorized negotiations are occurring,
contracts are being reviewed at the 11th hour on the fly at aldermen meetings
and citizens have not had the opportunity to weigh in on anything, because they /
haven't seen anything. Sanctuary is receiving more favorable terms than
Stagecoach. Will other property owners and prospective developers be
incentivized consistently? I sure expect to and so does everybody in this
audience. Which takes me to my THIRD Point of Order - which is the POINT OF
ORDER that remains outstanding:

Alderman Coachman made a motion on September 3, 2015 to "hold a public
hearing regarding all agreements with Sanctuary, LLC. All signatories
from Sanctuary, LLC must be present to finalize the agreements with the village
of Salado." This was not a courtesy, but an actionable item as the
result of a motion that was voted upon favorably and unanimously by the Board
of Alderman.

This Point of Order remains open because a decision.on Sanctuary has not yet
been made, there has been no public disclosure, and the principals are not here
again tonight. Itmust be taken into account before ANY decision is made to
sign agreements with the Sanctuary.

Finally, I request that this public comment document along with the attachment
of executive sessions held since December 2014 be placed in the record within
these official minutes.

Page 2 _~"

_)

11119/2015



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12110/15
Item#4b

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Resolution (R-20 15-129) supporting the Ultra 520K Texas three-day endurance
race in and around Salado.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The three-event will host approximately 25 elite athletes, each of whom
will bring a crew to assist with the race. In addition, people will come to observe the event. This event will contribute
to the local economy through hotel reservations, meals, and shopping.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Resolution R-2015-129



RESOLUTION
No. R-2015- 129

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO IN SUPPORT OF THE
ULTRA 520K TEXAS ENDURANCE RACE

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado recognizes that endurance athletes are among the elite of
performance athletes; and

WHEREAS, the Ultra 520K Texas has indicated a desire to conduct an elite event in and around
Salado April 29 through May 1, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the event encompasses Day 1: 6.2-mile swim and 90-mile bicycle ride; Day 2: 172-
mile bicycle ride; and Day 3: 52.4-mile run; and

WHEREAS, the geographical landscape of Salado and the surrounding communities provides a
beautifully serene environment for an endurance race; and

WHEREAS, the event will promote Salado as a community that supports healthy activities; and

WHEREAS, the three-day event will bring approximately 25 elite athletes and their crewmembers
to Salado; and

WHEREAS, the event will assist with promoting the local economy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO THAT:

Section 1: The Board of Aldermen endorses the Ultra 520K Texas Endurance Race.

Section 2: The Village of Salado will support the Race through marketing activities coordinated
through the Salado Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Bureau.

APPROVED AND PASSED by the Board of Alderman of the Village of Salado
this 10th day of December, 2015, by a vote of

__ (ayes) to __ (nays) to __ (abstentions).

VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 4c

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEfIlDIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator and Chrissy Lee

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider an annual contract with Baylor Scott & White Health Plan for employee
health coverage.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The Village of Salado currently has a contract with Baylor Scott &
White for employee health insurance. The Village pays for employee only premiums. Additional coverage for
spouse or family are paid for by the employee.

Current employee only premiums are $427.84 per month/per employee. The current fiscal year budget reflects
funding of $450.00. When new rates were received on September 29th. rates were significantly higher than
anticipated at $580.93 monthly premiums. Staff was able to request a re-rate of the premiums based on also
choosing a Senior Care Plan. The re-rate was processed and staff was able to secure coverage at a lower premium
of $432.15. The rates include an eyewear rider and a dental plan (paid by employee with a $7 per month
employer contribution toward the premium for those who choose to participate). The following are plan
highlights.

Monthly Premium (employee only) $432.15
Copay $20/$40
Deductible $750
Out-of-Pocket Maximum $3500
Co- Insurance 90/10
Eyewear Rider $1.59 per month (employer paid)
Dental $21.10 per month (employee

paid w/ $7.00 per month
employer contribution)

FISCAL IMPACT: The premiums, eyewear rider, and dental contribution for employee only will equal
$440.72, which is approximately $10.00 less than the budgeted amount of $450.00.

ATTACHMENTS:
• PPO Plan Confirmation form



~ Insurance Company of
Ita SCOTI&WHITE

Group Name: VILLAGEOF SALADO

Requested Eff. Date: 1/1/2016

/,,,'11 "I Baylor Scot r & \X.'hitc Hca lt lr

PPO PLAN CONFIRMATION

[] Renew with current benefits (check this box if you do not want to make any changes to your current plan)

[] Billing Option
[] Section 125

member level list billingPlease select one:

Please select one:

D

D

composite rates

yes D no
D

Choose a Metllfe Dental plan, one basic Lifel ADaD option, and
supplemental Life plan (MetUfe products are optional riders')Choose a Medlcal/RX Plan:

Medical / RX Plan Choice
Dental Plans

lI:I"f(po Gold750 TIERED/ ST09073520
[] PPOSilver 1500 TIERED/ ST09155530
[] PPOSilver 3000 TIERED/ ST01305030

~ BasicDental
[] MidDental
[] HighDental
[] ValuePlan 1 /500
[] ValuePlan 2/1000
[] ValueDHMOPlan
[] Premier Plan 1 / 1500
[] Premier Plan 2 / 1500 with Ortho.

Optional Eyewear Rider
Basic Ufe / AD&Doptions

~S
[] NO

[] 525:000
[] 535.000
n 550,000
[] SupplementalUfeShort and Long Term

D1sablllty

C STDjLTD(seechart)

Pediab'k: Dental Cove ... ge: The Affordable care Act (ACA) requires us to be reasonably assured that each member on this insurance plan has coverage for pediatric dental
services that are essential health benefits. To help you meet this requirement, you can select MetLife Dental coverage, which wilt meet the requirements of the ACA ~ating to
essential health benefits. You may also obtain dental coverage through another source. If so, we ask that you attest that the dental coverage you are providing to your empk)yees
and their dependents meets the essential health benefit requirements for pediatric dental benefItSand provide us the name of your dental carrier.

I hereby attest that the coverage provided by the below listed carrier meets the requirements for pediatric dental benefits required by the ACA:

INAME OF DENTAL CARRIER:

Indicate New Hire Waltinl Period

1st day after 90 day waiting pertod=or 91stday
"Ninety-day period begins on the date SWHPreceives the signed enrollment form.

Late Enrollees

Term of Coverage End of the month

Within 60 days of birth (with notification)Newborns

Dependents To age 26

NotcoveredRetirees

Leave of Absence Notcovered

Participation 75% of eligible employees

Employer Contribution At least 50% of the employee's single premium

Employer agrees that SWHPwill only be available to employees who work at least 30 hours per week

Medical,prescription, and dental benefits are based on a calendar year
Dental, life and disability coverage underwritten byMetLife(Metropolitan LifeInsurance Company, NewYork,NY10010).
Employer agrees to maintain workers compensation or to be financially responsible for work-related injuries or illnesses. SWHPdoes not cover work related
injuries or illnesses.
Premium is due the 1st of the month that coverage is effective.
For your convenience, you can pay online at www.swhp.org

PRe Rev 11/2015



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #4d

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIYISION REYIEW: Mary Poche', Executive Director, Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider authorizing the position of Business Operations Administrator as a permanent
part-time position in the Department of Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Bureau.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: This position is currently staffed by an individual who works part-time on
a temporary basis. The Bureau wishes to make this a permanent, part-time position involving 20 hours per week,
with a pay scale that is adjusted with a 52lhour increase and a title change to Business Operations Administrator..

FISCAL IMPACT: This item would involve a financial commitment of 516,320 in wages.

ATTACHMENTS:

• Staffing proposal (presented on 11.19.15)



2016 Salado Chamber/Tourism Staffing Proposal

Fiscal Impact & Future Budget Amendment

Becauseof the need for stability after much recent turnover and the need for an aggressiveapproach to strengthening
and growing the organization, I wish to suggestan increase in the total salary line item from $125,050 to $141,320. This
will allow me to hire a more experienced professional in the new combined role of Marketing & Event Manager.
Additionally, .•wish to hire a part..ame BusinessOperations Administrator to handle office .,.., boekkeeptJ:ltJ_
orlanization. Current person handling this role asa temporary employee will stay in the role and·be switched to
permanent part-time. Pleasenote the following existing salary structure and desired salaries for the positions
previously described and the desired amended areas in the Chamber & Hotel/Motel budget. - Mary Poche'

***********************************************************************************************

Marketing & Event Manager

$16,320

$55,000

Tempoary Part-time Administrative Assistant (20 hours/week @I$17/hr)

**Note - Rangeis $50-55K DOQ;will usemaximum for this report

ExecutiveDirector (existing) $70,000

$141,320

$125,050

$16,270

Total

Existing 2016 Salary Budget

Deficit

Pull from Chamber Budget

5436 Travel/Training (current-$1400; go to $1000)

Pull from Hotel/Motel Budget

5495 Village Admin. Fee (current-$3000; go to $1000)

5421 Dues& Subs.(current-$1090; go to $500)

5436 Travel/Training (current-$4600; go to $2000)

5210 Printing (current $15,000; go to $12,000)

5450 Contracted Events(current $10,000; go to $8,000)

5402-2 Trade Shows (current $3,000; go to $2,000)

5402 Public Relations (current $77,995; go to $73,315)

TOTAL

$400

$2000

$590

$2600

$3000

$2000

$1000

$4680

$16,270

Budget Net Effect $0

$16,270

$0

Total

Net effect



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #4e

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of1

DEPTlDIYISION REYIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider an agreement with Pape-Dawson Engineers for reimbursement or payment of
expenses for engineering and surveyor services for the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project in an
amount not to exceed $87,061.25

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval as per the agreement with Sanctuary
Development.

ITEM SUMMARY ANDANALYSIS: During negotiationswith the Sanctuary, it was agreed that in order to keep
the wastewater plant and collection line projects moving forward, the Sanctuary would continue engineering and
survey work on the Village's behalf. Estimated costs were provided to the Village via an engineer's proposal dated
July 14,2015.
Reimbursement for work completed is as follows:

• Survey work - Ron Carroll Surveyors - $75,482 for two invoices received. Note: a separate contract
between the Village and Ron Carroll Surveyors is on this BOA agenda under Item 4G because the $75,482
covers field work only and in order to receive deliverables, additional work must be completed). Also, an
$8,500 invoice is pending reconciliation andwill be addressed at themeeting under the Ron Carroll contract,
Item 4G if applicable.

• Preliminary Engineering Report - $3,750
• Environmental- Jurisdictional Waters - $1,350
• Minor Amendment to Existing TCEQ Permit (200,000 to 300,000 gpd) - $2,250 to date; plus $750 to

complete the project
• Project Management - $500
• Cultural Resources Study - $2,944.80
• Expenses - $34.45

FISCAL IMPACT: The total payment and reimbursement to Pape Dawson is $87,061.25. These expenditures
are bond-eligible and will be paid for through the Series 2015 Wastewater Bond account.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Proposed Pape-Dawson Engineers Agreement
• Pape-Dawson Invoice No. 15090008

• Pape-Dawson Invoice No. 15090224



LETTER OF AGREEMENT

THIS CONTRACT made the 10th day of December, 2015, by and between the
VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS ("Village"), and Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc .. ("Engineer").

WHEREAS, the Village desires to pay a claim for reimbursement of expenses for
engineering and surveyor services completed by Engineer relating to the Village Wastewater
Services Improvement Project ("Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Engineer has provided invoices detailing the services completed and
attached hereto as Exhibit "A";

NOW THEREFORE WITNESSETH that in consideration of the covenants and
agreements herein contained, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

I. TERMS OF AGREEMENT

1. The Village agrees to pay Engineer $86,311.25 in full satisfaction of any and
all claims for payment for engineering and surveyor services provided to benefit the Village
Wastewater Services Improvement Project.

2. The Engineer agrees that payment of said invoices satisfies any and all claims
against Village for reimbursement or payment of expenses for engineering and surveyor services
provided to benefit the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project.

3. The Engineer further agrees to furnish the Village with copies of all existing
work product completed and referenced in invoices fully incorporated and attached as Exhibit A
(provided, however, the Village acknowledges that much of the completed engineering and
surveying services relates to field investigation and data gathering which has not yet been
incorporated into final reports and work product).

4. The Village acknowledges and agrees that engineering and surveying services
related to the Project have not been completed. In the event the Village elects to engage
Engineer to complete Project engineering and surveying services, the terms and conditions of
such engagement shall be set forth in a separate written agreement to be executed by the Village
and by the Engineer except as provided below

a. The Engineer agrees to complete the minor amendment to the existing permit
for an additional $750.00 ($2,250 for work completed to date is included in the
payment provided for in Section 1.1).The current WWTP discharge permit has an
initial phase of 200,000 gpd and final of 300,000 gpd. This task is to prepare and
submit to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) a minor
amendment 0 adjust the initial phase to 300,000 gpd. One submittal is assumed,
and one meeting with TCEQ staff is included.

1



II. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

The Village and the Engineer each binds itself, its successors, executors,
administrators, and assigns, to the other party in respect to all covenants of this Agreement,
except, as otherwise stated herein, neither the Village nor the Engineer shall assign, sublet, or
transfer its interests in this Agreement without the written consent of the other party.

VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS ("SALADO")

BY:
Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

Alan Bojorquez, City Attorney

BY:

PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS, INC. ("Engineer")

Printed Name: -----------------------------

ATTEST: __

Printed Name: ------------------------------

2



EXHIBIT "A"

INVOICES

3



_, PAPE-DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS

1I ••
Invoice

Village of Salado
301 N. Stagecoach Rd.
Salado, TX 76571

September 17, 2015
Project No: 50n4-01
Invoice No: 15090008
Contract No:

ATIN: Ms. Kim Foutz

RE: Sanctuary at Village of Salado WW Facilities

Professional Services throuah September 11, 2015

Task 190 Survey- Ron Carroll Surveyors

Total Fee
Percent Complete

94,352.50
40.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Bi16ng
Total Fee

37,741.00
0.00

37,741.00

Item subtotal

37,741.00

537,741.00

Task 205 Preliminary Engineering Report

Item subtotal

3,750.00

$3,750.00

Total Fee
Percent Complete

25,000.00
15.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

3,750.00
0.00

3,750.00

Task 233 Environmental - Jurisdictional Waters De

Total Fee
Percent Complete

13,500.00
10.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

1,350.00
0.00

1,350.00

Item subtotal

1,350.00

$1,350.00

San Antonio Aust Houston Fort Worth Da las

Transportation I Water Resources I Land Development I Surveying I Envrronmentel
Plellse Remit To: 2000 ~W Loop410. San Anton!o TX 78213 T 210.3759000 \w,w PaaaDawsoncom



September 17, 2015 Project No: 50774-01
Invoice No: 15090008
Contract No:

Task 237 Minor AMendment To Existing TCEa Permit

Total Fee
Percent Complete

3,000.00
75.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

2,250.00
0.00

2,250.00

Item subtotal

2,250.00

$2,250.00

Task 290 Geotechnical ~Alliance Geotechnical Gro

Total Fee
Percent Complete

23,491.60
0.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

0.00
0.00
0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Total Fee
Percent Complete

5,000.00
0.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

0.00
0.00
0.00

Task 501 Project Management

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Task
Reimbursable

503 Direct Expenses

Reimb. Expen~Fees
71912015 Massey, Mackenzie Copies of WWTP Permit

App
24.20

Reimb. Expense~Travel
71912015 Massey. Mackenzie Driving to TCEa to obtain

records
10.25

Reimbursable subtotal 34.45 34.45

$34.45Item subtotal

------------------------------------------------------=-------------...I PAPE-DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS

B ••



September 17, 2015 Project No: 50774-01
Invoice No: 15090008
Contract No:

Task 606 Cultural Resources Study

Total Fee
Percent Complete

29,448.00
10.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

2,944.BO
0.00

2,944.80

Item subtotal

2,944.80

$2,944.80

INVOICE TOTAL $48,070.25

BIllings to Date

Fee
Expense
Totals

Current
48,035.80

34.45
48,070.25

Prior
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total
48,035.80

34.45
48,070.25

Please pay promptly. terest of 1% per month is added after 30 days.

---------------------------------------------~,--------------
~ PAP.E. -DAWSON,.. ENGINEERS

CIJO



d PAPE-DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS

~ .. Invoice

Village of Salado
301 N. Stagecoach Rd.
Salado, TX 76571

October 05. 2015
Project No: 50774-01
Invoice No: 15090224
Contract No:

ATTN: Ms. Kim Foutz

RE: Sanctuary at Village of Salado WW Facilities

Professional Services through September25. 2015
Task 190 Survey- Ron Carroll Surveyors

Total Fee
Percent Complete

94.352.50
60.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Tolal Fee

75,482.00
37,741.00
37,741.00

Item subtotal

37.741.00

$37,741.00

Task 205 Preliminary Engineering Report

Total Fee
Percent Complete

25,000.00
15.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

3.750.00
3.750.00

0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Task 233 Environmental - Jurisdictional Waters De

Total Fee
Percent Complete

13.500.00
10.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

1,350.00
1,350.00

0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

San Antonio Austin Houston i Fort Worth, Dallas

Transportation I Water Resources i Land Development I SurveYing I Envrronmenral
Plaaso Remit To: 2000 NW Loop410 SanAntDnio TX 78213 T 2103759000 WhW PaoeDawson com



October 05, 2015 Project No: S0774-01
Invoice No: 15090224
Contract No:

Task 237 Minor AMendment To Existing TCea Permit

Total Fee
Percent Complete

3,000.00
7S.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

2,250.00
2,250.00

0.00

Item subtotal

0.00

0.00

Task 290 Geotechnical - Alliance Geotechnical Gro

Total Fee
Percent Complete

23,491.60
0.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

0.00
0.00
0.00

Itemsubtotal

0.00

0.00

Task 501 Project Management

Itemsubtotal

500.00

$500.00

Total Fee
Percent Complete

5,000.00
10.00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

500.00
0.00

500.00

Task 606 Cultural Resources Study

Total Fee
Percent Complete

29,448.00
10,00 Total Earned

Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing
Total Fee

2,944.80
2,944.80

0.00
0.00

...I PAP....E.-D..IAWSONr- ENGINEERS
II11H1



October OS. 2015

Billings to Date

Fee
Expense
Totals

Current
38.241.00

0.00
38,241.00

Prior
48.035.80

34.45
48,070.25

Project No: 50774..01
Invoice No: 15090224
Contract No:

Item subtotal 0.00

INVOICETOTAL $38,241.00

Total
86,276.80

34.45
86,311.25

terest of 1% per month is added after 30 days•

...IPAP.e-DAWSON
,.. ENGINEERS

BIni



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 4f

Consent Agenda
Page 1 ofl

DEPT/DIVISION REYIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator
Jack Hensley, Chief of Police

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider a Services Agreement with James Construction Group, LLC, for
reimbursement of Village costs associated with providing school-related traffic control services on and around
the 1-35reconstruction project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Services Agreement as presented.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: James Construction Group, LLC (James) is the general contractor on
TXDOT's 1-35Reconstruction Project. James has offered to reimburse the Village for actual costs incurred for
providing school-related traffic control on and near the 1-35project.

The attached contract reflects the following provisions and staff used the original James contract as a template
for school-related traffic control services:

• School traffic control by Village police officers and other qualified personnel
• Schedule for such services shall be Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 4:00

p.m. on days in which schools are in session.
• Contract term of December 10,2015 through June 10,2016
• Reimbursement for services provided between August 15,2015 through June 10,2016
• Reimbursement rate is based on actual base pay of the employee plus $2.00 per hour for benefits
• Base pay rate shall not exceed $32.00 per hour
• Village vehicles will continue to be utilized, however this contract does not include compensation for use
• Activity supervised by the police chief
• Personnel providing traffic control services and vehicles will be covered under the Village's general liability

and worker's compensation policies
• Reimbursement is for regular hours worked only; not overtime hours. The Chief will ensure that overtime

for this activity is not incurred, otherwise the Village will be responsible for this portion of the expense.

FISCAL IMPACT: The reimbursement rate is based on actual base pay of the employee plus $2.00 per hour for
benefits. Base pay rate shall not exceed $32.00 per hour

ATT ACHMENTS:
• Draft Services Agreement

----------------------------------------------------- --- ----



VILLAGE OF SALADO
SERVICES AND REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS § Description of Services: Provide School
Related Traffic Control Services

COUNTY OF BELL §

Date: December 10,2015

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between James Construction Group,
LLC ("Company") and the Village of Salado, Texas ("Village") a Texas General Law City,
acting by and through its duly authorized agent, Skip Blancett, Mayor, who agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT

Company desires to reimburse the Village for the provision of school related traffic
control services on and around the 1-35Reconstruction Project (the "Project"). The Village has
agreed to provide such services.

The parties to this Agreement enter into this Agreement in order to clarify the anticipated
scope and nature of Company's request.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT; TERMINATION

2.1 This Agreement shall be effective from December 10, 2015 through June 10,
2016.

2.2 The period covered for reimbursement is for services performed between August
15,2015 through June 10,2016.

2.3 The Parties reserve the right to enforce the performance of this Agreement in any
manner prescribed by law or deemed to be in the best interest of such Party in the event of breach
or default of any provision of this Agreement, including immediate termination of this
Agreement.

3. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between Company and the Village and
no prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreement shall be construed to alter its terms. No
additional terms shall become part of this Agreement without the written consent of both parties
and compliance with relevant state law.



4. ASSIGNMENT

Company shall not assign or subcontract its obligations under this Agreement without the
prior written consent of the Village.

5. INDEMNITY

IT IS AGREED FOR ALL PURPOSES HEREUNDER, THAT VILLAGE IS AND
SHALL BE AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND SHALL NOT, WITH RESPECT
TO ITS ACTS OR OMISSIONS, BE DEEMED AN AGENT OR EMPLOYEE OF
COMPANY.

THE INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS HEREIN SHALL SURVIVE THE
TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT FOR ANY REASON AND SHALL SURVIVE
THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK ON THE PROJECT.

COMPANY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS AND DEFEND
VILLAGE, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
LIABILITY FOR ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LIENS, SUITS, DEMANDS AND/OR
ACTIONS FOR INJURIES TO THIRD PERSONS (INCLUDING DEATH), AND THIRD
PARTY PROPERTY DAMAGE (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE), AND RELATED
EXPENSES, INCLUDING COURT COSTS, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, AND
OTHER REASONABLE COSTS TO THE EXTENT ARISING OUT OF OR
RESULTING FROM COMPANY'S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ALL SUCH CAUSES OF ACTION BASED
UPON THE NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF
COMPANY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS,
EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, AND INVITEES.

COMPANY FURTHER AGREES THAT IT SHALL AT ALL TIMES EXERCISE
REASONABLE PRECAUTIONS ON BEHALF OF, AND BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR, THE SAFETY OF COMPANY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS
OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, INVITEES,
ASWELL AS THEIR PROPERTY. IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD ANDAGREED
THAT VILLAGE SHALL NOT BE LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF COMPANY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS,
AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, AND INVITEES.

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, VILLAGE AGREES TO INDEMNIFY,
HOLD HARMLESS, AND DEFEND COMPANY AND ITS AFFILIATES,
SUBCONTRACTORS, LICENSEES, INVITEES, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES, FROM
AND AGAINST LIABILITY FOR ANYAND ALL CLAIMS, LIENS, SUITS, DEMANDS
AND/OR ACTIONS FOR INJURIES TO THIRD PERSONS (INCLUDING DEATH),
AND THIRD PARTY PROPERTY DAMAGE (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE), AND
RELATED EXPENSES, INCLUDING COURT COSTS, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS'
FEES, AND OTHER REASONABLE COSTS TO THE EXTENT ARISING OUT OF OR



RESULTING FROM VILLAGE'S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING ALL SUCH CAUSES OF ACTION BASED
UPON THE NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF
VILLAGE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND
EMPLOYEES.

VILLAGE FURTHER AGREES THAT IT SHALL AT ALL TIMES EXERCISE
REASONABLE PRECAUTIOONS ON BEHALF OF, AND BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE
FOR, THE SAFETY OF ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, AS WELL AS THEIR
PROPERTY. IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT COMPANY
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE OR RESONSIBLE FOR THE NEGLIGENCE OF VILLAGE,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES.

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, WITH RESPECT TO THE ABOVE INDEMNITIES,
THAT VILLAGE AND COMPANY WILL PROVIDE THE OTHER PROMPT AND
TIMEL Y NOTICE OF ANY EVENT COVERED WHICH IN ANY WAY, DIRECTLY
OR INDIRECTLY, CONTINGENTL Y OR OTHERWISE, AFFECTS OR MIGHT
AFFECT COMPANY OR VILLAGE, AND VILLAGE AND COMPANY SHALL HAVE
THE RIGHT TO COMPROMISE AND DEFEND THE SAME TO THE EXTENT OF
THEIR OWN INTERESTS.

6. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY

6.1 Traffic Control Services

Company will reimburse the Village for the actual regular salary and for benefits of the police
officers and qualified personnel carrying out scheduled school-related traffic control services on
the Project. The Parties agree that the base hourly rate that Company may be charged for a Police
Officer assigned to perform the traffic control services will not exceed Thirty Two Dollars
($32.00) per hour. The base hourly rate does not include amounts required to cover the payment
of employee benefits; reimbursement for benefits will be at a flat rate of$2.00 per hour.

Company understands and agrees that it will be charged a minimum of 1hour for each officer
providing traffic control services even if the officer works for less than 1 hour on any given day.

7. OBLIGATIONS OF VILLAGE

The Village will provide the personnel and vehicles necessary to carry out the traffic
control services on the Project; however, Village is not required to provide such services or
vehicle usage if, in the sole discretion of the Village, it determines the resources are required to
carry out other Village business. The schedule for such services shall be Monday through Friday,
7:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. on days in which schools are in session.



8. SUPERVISION

The police officers and qualified personnel providing traffic control services under this
Agreement will work under the direct supervision and control of the Village Police Department
through their direct supervisor and the Chief of Police or his designee.

9. INSURANCE

The personnel providing traffic control services and vehicles will be covered under the
Village's general liability and worker's compensation policies. Company agrees to reimburse
the Village for any deductible payment(s) Village must make to its insurance carrier in the event
a police vehicle is damaged while being used on the Project.

10. VENUE;RECOVERY OF FEES; DISPUTE RESOLUTION; CHOICE OF LAW

Any suit or claim or cause of action regarding this Agreement shall be brought in Bell
County, Texas, as the choice of venue and jurisdiction and site of performance by the Parties.
The prevailing party in such an action may recover reasonable costs, including cost of court and
attorney's fees. The Parties are encouraged to enter into mediation should a dispute arise during
the term of this Agreement, the costs being shared equally by the Parties. The Parties further
agree that the law of the State of Texas shall govern any interpretation of the terms of this
Agreement without regard to conflicts oflaw provisions therein.

11. ETHICAL CERTIFICATION

Company certifies that neither it nor any of its agents or employees have or will offer or
accept gifts or anything of value, or enter into any business arrangement, with any employee,
official, or agent of the Village.

12. NOTICES

Any written notice provided under this Agreement or required by law shall be deemed to
have been given and received on the next day after such notice has been deposited by Registered
or Certified Mail with sufficient postage affixed thereto and addressed to the other party to the
Agreement; provided, that this shall not prevent the giving of actual notice in any manner.

Notice to Company may be sent to the following address:

VP Texas Division
James Construction Group, LLC
5880 West Hwy 190
Belton, Texas 76513



13. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

This Agreement shall be administered on the Village's behalf by Kim Foutz, Village
Administrator, and all notices, questions, or documentation, arising under this Contract shall be
addressed to the contract administrator at:

Village of Salado
P.O. Box 219
Salado, Texas 76571

14. MODIFICATION

This Agreement may be amended or modified by the mutual agreement of both Parties
hereto in writing, such writing being attached hereto and incorporated into this Agreement.

15. SEVERABILITY

In case anyone ormore of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason
be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such fact shall not affect any other
provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed as if the stricken provision had never
been contained herein.

16. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

The execution of this Agreement shall proceed as follows: signature of Company (and the
Corporate Secretary and seal, if applicable) shall be affixed hereto. The Agreement shall then be
signed by the Mayor. After such approval, an executed original of this Agreement shall be kept
on file in the Village Secretary's Office.

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

Skip Blancett,
Mayor, Village of Salado

James Construction Group, LLC
By: -------------------------
Title: VP Texas Division

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray
Village Secretary



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BELL

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of :

2015, by Skip Blancett, Mayor, Village of Salado, Texas.

Notary Public, State of Texas



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item 4g

Consent Agenda
Page 1 ofl

DEfIlDlYISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider an Agreement with Ron Carroll Surveyors for completion of certain surveying
services for the Village Wastewater Services Improvement Project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval as per the agreement with Sanctuary
Development.

ITEM SUMMARY ANDANALYSIS; During negotiationswith the Sanctuary, it was agreed that in order to keep
the wastewater plant and collection line projects moving forward, the Sanctuary would continue engineering and
survey work on the Village's behalf. Estimated costs were provided to the Village via an engineer's proposal dated
July 14, 2015.

Expenditures for survey field work only will be covered through the engineering contract with Pape-Dawson
Engineers which is also on this BOA agenda ($75,482.00). In order to have the information produced in narrative
and diagram format, i.e. deliverables, an additional $7,775.00 in expenditures is necessary. Staff proposes that the
Village contract directly for these services. In addition, there is an $8,500 invoice pending reconciliation for survey
services that will be addressed at the BOA meeting. Therefore, the total contract amount will be determined at the
meeting.

FISCAL lMPACT: Expenditure will include $7,775 for survey deliverables. The $8,500 pending invoice will
be addressed at the meeting. These expenditures are bond-eligible and will be paid for through the Series 2015
Wastewater Bond account.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Proposed Agreement with Ron Carroll Surveyors
• $8,500 invoice pending



Surveyors. GPS· GIS. Construction Layout

December 7, 2015
SURVEY PROPOSAL

CLIENT RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYMENT: Village of Salado
CLIENT ADDRESS: P.O. 219, Salado, TX 76571
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: Village of Salado, Bell County, Texas.
PROPERTY ADDRESS: Sanctuary/Hanks Property, Salado, TX

This is a Survey Contract between Ronald Carroll Surveyors, Inc. (SURVEYOR) and (CLIENT). This
contract is a legal and binding document binding both parties to the content and purposes for which
it is implied. Pages 1 and 2 of this Survey Contract when signed and accepted constitute the entire
Contract between CLIENT and SURVEYOR. All previous quotations, correspondence, negotiations,
representations or agreements, either written or oral are completely superceded by this Contract.
This Contract between CLIENT and SURVEYOR confers no rights or benefits on anyone other the
CLIENT and SURVEYOR and has no third-party beneficiaries.

SCOPE OF SERVICES: Complete all Deliverables to include:
• LIFT STATION DESIGN SURVEY AND PREPARATION OF EASEMENT DESCRIPTION FOR

THE VILLAGE OF SALADO.
• SEWER DESIGN SURVEY OF LINE A, B, C, &0 FROM LIFT STATION TO WASTEWATER

TREATMENT PLANT (7500').
• WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - 6 ACRE TOPOGRAPHICAL AND BOUNDARY

SURVEY FOR EASEMENT PURPOSES.
• TOPOGRAPICAL SURVEY OF DISCHARGE LINE ALONG THE CREEK TO FM 2268 (4000')

IN CREEK BED.
**THIS ESTIMATE DOES NOT INCLUDE SUBDIVISION PLATTING.

FIXED FEE AMOUNT: $7,775.00 (Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Five Dollars) This
estimate does not include special printing costs; any required filing fees, and is subject to change
should unforeseen problems arise. Payment for services is due UPON DELIVERY. All prices
specified in this contract will be honored for six (6) months after both parties sign this contract.
Continued services after that time will require a new agreement.

Any Additional Services that are beyond the above scope will be billed at the hourly rates listed
below:

3-man Field Crew
3-man Field Crew>Bhrs/day
2-man Field Crew
2-man Field Crew>Bhrs/day
2-man GPSField Crew
2-man GPSField Crew>Bhrs/day
l-rncn Field Crew
l-mon Field Crew>Bhrs/day
l-mon GPSField Crew
I-man GPS Field Crew>8 hrs/day
RPLS (Not incl. in field crew)
FieldSup. (Not incl. in field crew)
Draftsman (CAD Operator)
GPSComputations

$145.00/hr
$175.o0/hr
$130.00/hr
$150.00/hr
$160.00/hr
$IBO.OO/hr
$100.00/hr
$110.00/hr
$130.00/hr
$140.00/hr
$125.00/hr
$ BO.OO/hr
$ 70.00/hr
$ BO.OO/hr

5302 S. 31't Street. Temple, Texas. 76502
(254) 773-1447. Fax (254) 773-1728. rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

www.rcsurveyors.com



GIS Technician
Survey Technician
Clerical
Plots, Copies
Crew Travel Rate
Mileage
Per Diem Rate
Motel Expenses

$ 60.00/hr
$ 80.00/hr
$ 40.00/hr
$ 50.00/first plot; $5.00 after first plot
$ 95.00/hr
$ .55/mile
$ 35.00/per crew member, per day
$ 85.00/per room, double occupancy

Ronald Carroll Surveyors,Inc.
December 7, 2015
Page 2 of 3

CHANGES: CLIENT will notify the SURVEYOR of all changes to the Scope of Services in writing.
CLIENT agrees to pay for any changes to the Scope of Services that SURVEYOR fulfills.

SCHEDULING: SURVEYOR estimates to complete the requirements of the Scope of Services
within 45 days of receipt of signed contract, barring any unforeseen circumstances (i.e., extreme
weather conditions, unexpected and extreme staffing shortages, additional requirements, etc.). In
cases where easement information must be noted on the survey, SURVEYOR shall rely upon
easement research as provided by property owner or Title Commitment received from
CLIENT'S Title Company. SURVEYOR does not warrant or guarantee accuracy or
completeness of easement research that mayor may not affect this property. Delivery of
survey shall be a minimum of 2 business days following receipt by SURVEYOR of any title
commitment or easement information. Delivery dates are estimates only and SURVEYOR does
not warrant or guarantee completion by any date certain. SURVEYOR reserves the right to assign
services under this agreement to any SURVEYOR personnel or subcontractors at SURVEYOR'S
option.

IMPORTANT: SEE PAGE 3 of this Contract for additional provisions. Work will commence upon
SURVEYOR'S receipt of this signed Contract.
RONALD CARROLL SURVEYORS, INC. (SURVEYOR)

Ronald Carroll, Vice-President
DATE: December 7,2015

ACCEPTANCE
The CLIENT signing below hereby states that he/she is authorized to represent and bind the
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY and will personally guarantee payment to SURVEYOR for all charges
and expenses hereby incurred. To accept the terms of this Contract and proceed with this survey,
please sign both originals of this Contract and return one original to Ronald Carroll Surveyors, Inc.
CLIENT hereby understands and agrees to all terms and provisions set forth above and on page 3.
CLIENT understands this signed Contract shall be binding upon both SURVEYOR and CLIENT.
CLIENT hereby accepts, in full, this Contract, subject to the terms and provisions as specified herein.
CLIENT agrees for the purposes of this contract a facsimile signature will be considered an original
signature. (CLIENT)

Signature

Printed Name: TITLE: :::-::-=-::=-=-=-==- DATE:
STANDARDS OF RESPONSIBILITY AND RULES OF CONDUCT
Ethical Standards 663.1, Section (d)
Any complaints of the survey practices of this company should be directed to the TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYORS, 12100 Park 35 Circle Bldg A, Suite 156 MC-230 Austin, Texas 78751 or 512-239-5263.

IISBS01IAdminlAdministrativeFllelProposals& ContractslBeIiColSurveyslSAlADOVILLAGEISEWERLINEPROPOSAL0623151Villageof Salado_Sanctuary_120715,doc

5302 S. 31" Street. Temple, Texas. 76502
(254) 773-1447 • Fax (254) 773-1728 • rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

www.rcsurveyors.com



Ronald Carroll Surveyors,Inc.
December 7, 2015
Page 30f3

CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS
1. GENERAL:
a, All of the terms and provisions set forth on the face of thisSurvey Proposal and contained on this side of the Survey Proposal shall

Constitute part of one entire agreement between SURVEYORand CLIENT,
b. SURVEYORisan incorporated survey company that performs Land Boundary surveying services in the State of Texasfor the public,
c. CLIENTisa person, group or firm that has requested SURVEYORto perform a certain survey(s) of the property as described in LEGAL

DESCRIPTIONOFSUBJECTPROPERTY,
d. SURVEYORfully intends to perform services as outlined in the SCOPEOFSERVICES.CLIENTfully intends to pay for services rendered

and invoiced,

2. INFORMATION FROM CLIENT: CLIENTshall provide SURVEYORwith full information about the Property including CLIENT'Sobjectives,
specifications, constraints and information as required to establish the legal boundaries of the Property and the location of any underground
utilities and easements. SURVEYORshall be entilled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of this information,

3. ACCESS TO PROPERTY:
a. CLIENTwarrants to SURVEYORthat CLIENTislawfully authorized to enter the Property, contract for surveying services and grant

SURVEYORfull access to the survey site for activities necessary for the performance of services, SURVEYORwill take precautions to
minimize damage due to these activities and will not be responsible to the cost of restoration, except in Ihe case of gross
negligence on the part of SURVEYOR.

b. CLIENTwarrants to SURVEYORthat CLIENT has secured permission from all ad/alnlng property owners for SURVEYORto enter their
property for activities necessary for the performance of services, SURVEYORwill take precautions to minimize damage due to these
activities and will not be responsible to the cost of restoration, except in the case of gross negligence on the part of SURVEYOR,

4. TERMSAND PROCEDURESFOR PAYMENT:
a, CLIENT_willbe invoiced on a semi-monthly basis for services rendered to date .jnvotces are payable within 15days after the invoice

date,
b. If the invoice isnot paid within 30 days, SURVEYORmay, without waiving any rights against the CLIENT,and without liability

whatsoever to the CLIENT.suspend or terminate services and commence with collections procedures, Invoices unpaid 60 days
after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of 5% (or the legal rate) on the then unpaid balance,

c. In the event any portion or all of an account remains unpaid 75 days offer invoice date, CLIENTshall pay all costs of collection or
legal action, including reasonable attomey's fees, Oient i: flJ!!)'responsib'e for po),ment of slIP'e)' before de'i"eG'.lf there are any

disputes or claims made during the project, all arbitration will be
submitted to non-binding arbitration,

d. No portion of SURVEYOR'Sinvoice will be retained or withheld for any reason.

5. INDEMNITY: CLIENT SHALL. TO THE FULLESTEXTENT PERMITTEDBY LAW. INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS SURVEYOR. HIS OR HER OFFICERS.
PIRECTORS EMPLOYEES AGENTS AND SUBCONTRACTORS FROM AND AGAINST ALL DAMAGE LIABILITY AND COS! INCLUDING REASONABLE
ATTORNEY'S FEESAND DEFENSECOSTS ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE PERFORMANCE BY ANY OF THEPARTIESNAMED
ABOVE OF THE SERVICES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT: EXCEPTING ONLY THOSE DAMAGES LIABILITIES OR COSTS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE GROSS
NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFULMISCONDUCT OF SURVEYOR.

6. LIMITS OF LIABILITY:CLIENTHEREBYEXPRESSLYAGREESTHATTOTHEFULLESTEXTENTPERMlnEDBYLAW, SURVEYOR'STOTALLIABILITYTOCLIENT
FORANY AND ALL INJURIES,CLAIMS. LOSSES.EXPENSESOR DAMAGES WHATSOEVERARISINGOUT OF OR RELATEDTO THE PROJECTOR THIS
AGREEMENTFROMANY CAUSE,INCLUDINGSURVEYOR'SNEGLIGENCE,ERRORS,OMISSION,BREACHOF CONTRACTOR BREACHOF WARRANTY
SHALLNOTEXCEEDTHETOTALCOMPENSATIONRECEIVEDBYSURVEYORUNDERTHISAGREEMENT,

7. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT: The CLIENTor SURVEYORmay terminate this contract should the other fail to perform itsobligations hereunder. In
the event of termination, the terminating party will submit in writing. to the other. a statement of cancellation. The CLIENTshall pay SURVEYORfor
all services rendered. all reimbursable expenses. and reimbursable termination expenses incurred up to the date of termination within 15days of
submissionof final invoice.

8. NO WARRANTY: Not withstanding any other provision in this Agreement to the contrary. nothing contained herein shall be construed: 1) to
constitute a guarantee, warranty or assurance, either express or implied, that SURVEYOR'Sservices will yield or accomplish a specific result; 2) to
obligate SURVEYORto exercise professional skillor judgment greater than that which can reasonably be expected from other Surveyors' under
like circumstances; or 3) as an assumption by SURVEYORof the liability of any other person. SURVEYORwill not be required to execute any
document that would result in its certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the existence of conditions whose existence SURVEYORcannot
ascertain.

9. INFORMATION FROM THIRD PARTIES:SURVEYORreserves the right to rely on information from third parties for the completion of services. Third
party information includes, but is not limited to, tax appraisal information. title commitment information, deed information. plats of record. flood
plane information, monumentation information from goveming entities and maps of all types. as well as plans, electronic drawings, etc. as
furnished to SURVEYORby CLIENT.

10. BINDING EFFECT:ThisAgreement shall be binding upon all successors and assigns of CLIENTand no assignment shall be made by CLIENT
without the written agreement of SURVEYOR.

11. LEGAL ACTION: Thiscontract shall be govemed by the laws of the State of Texas. If SURVEYORshall employ an attorney to enforce any
provision of this contract. or to defend any suit instituted by CLIENTin connection herewith or defend any suit by CLIENTbrought on any theory,
CLIENTshall. if SURVEYORrecovers judgment against CLIENTor successfully defends any cause of action filed by CLIENT.pay to SURVEYORthe
amount of its reasonable attorney's fees and costs and expenses incurred, as well as SURVEYORbillable time used and expenses incurred in the
enforcement hereof or the defense of any such suit by CLIENT.

12. COPYRIGHT: With the exception of preparation of documents speCifically for public record. this survey isbeing provided solely for the use of
the current parties to this Contract and no license has been created, express or implied, to copy the survey except as isnecessary in conjunction
with the original transaction, which shall take place within 6 months after the date the survey isprovided .
. ,sBSOI'Admin-AdministrativeFileProposals& Contracts-Bellf'o.Surveys,sALADOVILLAGE'SEWERLINEPROPOSAL062315Village of Salado_Sanctuary_1207I5.doe

5302S.3]'1 Street. Temple, Texas. 76502
(254) 773-1447• Fax (254)773-1728• rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

www.rcsurveyors.com



RonaldCarrollSurveyors,Inc.
5302 South 31st Street
Temple,TX 76502
www.rcsurveyors.com

Phone:(254) 773-1447
Fax: (254) 773-1728
Email: rcsurvey@rcsurveyors.com

INVOICE

Invoice Date: 11/24/2015
Invoice #: 7870
Project 10: 15084_PAPE-DAWSON

Business Name: The Sanctuary
Client Name: Robert Sulaski

PO Box 65
Montreat, NC 28757

Mailing Address:

Site Address: Salado, TX

Job Description: TOPO survey for Discharge Line, in the Village of Salado, Bell County,
Texas.

Details: Interim Invoice (09/23/15 - 11/24/15) - Design Tapa: $8,500.00
Non Taxable

Billed Amount: $8,500.00
Amount Paid: $0

Amount Due Now: $8,500.00

----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Make Checks Payable to Ronald Carroll Surveyors, Inc.

----------------------------------------------------------------------
Please refer to Project 10on check(s) or if calling in credit card authorization.

Please retain for your records.
Thank you for prompt payment.

Please Note: All payments are due upon receipt.
The Client will pay, in full, each subsequent invoice within two weeks (14 days) of the date on the invoice, and may pay an additional
charge of (5%) of the amount of the invoice per month for any payment received by the Surveyor more than fifteen (15) days from the
date of the invoice. Accounts 45 days past due will be subject to lien, unless other arrangements are made at the time the Agreement is
signed. The Client authorizes the Surveyor to charge Client's credit card, as provided to the Surveyor, in the event invoices become
past due.

(See Contract Standard Conditions)



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #5

Regular Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on reconsideration of a variance to Section
4.2b, Protection of Drainage and Creek Areas, of the Subdivision Ordinance in accordance with Ordinance 2008-
20 Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, Section 4DVariance Procedures, for the CreeksideMeadow subdivision.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff and the Village Engineer originally recommended approval. See
attached letter from the Village Engineer.

ITEM SUMMARY ANDANALYSIS: This item was originally considered at the November 5th Regular BOA
meeting. The variance was denied based upon a vote of 2 in favor/3 against.

In accordance with the Village Subdivision Ordinance and Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance, the applicant,
Randy Taylor hired an engineer to prepare an application and associated documentation for a Conditional Letter
of Map Revision (CLOMR) to be approved by FEMA. The application is for the Creekside Meadow / Tuscany
on the Creek subdivision which is just off of Van Bibber Road.

Since that time, the CLOMR was approved by FEMA and the Village Engineer has reviewed the application
and recommends approval. Section 4.2b of the Subdivision prohibits cut and fill development activity and
requires a variance by the Board of Aldermen for this activity to take place.

This item was placed back on the agenda at the request of Alderman Coachman and Alderman McDougal for
reconsideration.

FISCAL IMPACT: n/a

ATTACHMENTS:
• Engineer's recommendation letter
• FEMA Letter and Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document



,_"'''''''._.,,,

KASl~RG,PATRICK & AssocIL ...'ES, LP
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
Texas Finn F-510

Temple
One South Main Street
Temple, Texas 76501
(254) 773-3731

RICK N. KASBERG, P.E.
R. DAVID PATRICK, P.E., CFM
THOMAS D. VALLE, P.E.
GINGER R. TOLBERT, P.E.
ALVIN R. "TRAE" SUlTON, nr, P.E., CFM

Georgetown
1008 South Main Street

Georgetown, Texas 78626
(512) 819·9478

October 24, 2014

Mr. Edward (Jed)D. Sulak, Jr., P.E., C.F.M.
Morrison Hydrology
1600Lake Air Drive
Waco, Texas 76710

Re: Tuscany on the Creek (CreeksideMeadows)
Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR)Request
Salado, Texas

Dear Mr. Sulak:

We have completedOur fourth review of the referenced CLOMR application which we receivedon
October 23, 2014. All of our previous commentshave been addressed and we have no additional
comments regarding the CLOMR application at this time. Please submit the Community
AcknowledgementForm to the Village of Salado for signature prior to submitting the applicationto
FEMA.

Please also note that this plan will need to be submitted to and approved by the Village of Salado
Board of Aldermen as a variance request from Section 4.2b of the Subdivision Ordinanceprior to
implementationin the field.

If you have any questionsor comments, please call.

Sincerely,

tSO--·~
John A. Simcik, P.E., C.F.M.

Mayor Skip Blancett, Village of Salado
Ms. Kim Foutz, Village of Salado
Ms. Margaret Murray, Village of Salado
Mr. Larry Berrier, Village of Salado
Mr. Billy Pipes, Owner

~------ --------------------------------------------------------------



Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

August 28,2015

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

IN REPLY REFER TO:
Case No.: 15-06-0774R

The Honorable Skip Blancett
Mayor, Village of Salado
P. O. Box219
Salado, TX 76751

Community Name: Village of Salado, TX
Community No.: 480033

Dear Mayor Blancett:

We are providing our comments with the enclosed Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) on a proposed
project within your community that, if constructed as proposed, could revise the effective Flood Insurance Study report
and Flood Insurance Rate Map for your community.

If you have any questions regarding the floodplain management regulations for your community, the National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general, or technical questions regarding this CLOMR, please contact the Director,
Mitigation Division of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Regional Office in Denton, Texas, at
(940) 898-5127, or the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) toll free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP).
Additional information about the NFIP is available on our Web site at http://www.fema.gov/nfip.

Sincerely,

~7 __~'::::---:/ .
-~~C-~

Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

List of Enclosures:
Conditional Letter of Map Revision Comment Document

cc: Ms. Kim Foutz
Village Administrator

Mr. Edward D. Sulak, Jr., P.E., CFM
Project Manager
BSP Engineers, Inc.



Page 1 of4 jlssue Date: August 28,2015 lease No.: 15·06..o774R I CLOMR-APP

----

•I~.~)Federal Emergency Management Agency.,. 'I:
Washington, D.C. 20472~ !'o'

~<flm S'i-c:v4i-
CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISIO.N

COMMENT DOCUMENT
COMMUNITY INFORMATION PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION BASIS OF CONDITIONAL REQUEST

Village of Salado
FILL FLOODWAY

HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS
Bell County

UPDATED TOPOGRAPHIC DATA
Texas

COMMUNITY

COMMUNITY NO.:

Tuscany on the Creek on Salado Creek Tributary 3 APPROXIMATE LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE: 30.954, -97.528
IDENTIFIER SOURCE: USGS QUADRANGLE DATUM: NAD 83

AFFECTED MAP PANELS

TYPE: FIRM" NO.: 48027C0510E DATE: September 26, 2008 • FIRM· Flood Insurance Rate Map

FLOODING SOURCE AND REACH DESCRIPTION

Salado Creek Tributary 3 - from approximately 940 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road to approximately 50 feet upstream of Van Bibller Road

PROPOSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Flooding Source Proposed Project Location of Proposed Project

Salado Creek Tributary 3 Fill Placement from approximately 700 feet downstream of Van Sibber Road to
approximately 100 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road

SUMMARY OF IMPACTS TO FL.OODHAZARD DATA

Flooding Source Effective Flooding Proposed Flooding Increases Decreases
Salado Creek Tributary 3 ZoneAE ZoneAE Yes Yes

BFEs BFEs Yes Yes
Floodway Floodway Yes Yes
Zone X (shaded) Zone X (shaded) None Yes

• BFEs - Base (1-percent-annual-chance) Flood Elevations

COMMENT

This document provides the Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA's) comment regarding a request for a CLOMR for the project described above. This
document is not a final determination; it only provides our comment on the proposed project in relation to the flood hazard information shown on the effective
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) map. We reviewed the submitted data and the data used to prepare the effective flood hazard information for your
community and determined that the proposed project meets the minimum floodplain management criteria of the NFIP. Your community is responsible for approving
aU floodplain development and for ensuring that all permits required by Federal or State/Commonwealth law have been received. State/Commonwealth, county,
and community officials, based on their knowledge of local conditions and in the interest of safety, may set higher standards for construction in the Special Rood
Hazand Area (SFHA), the area subject to inundation by the base flood). If the State/Commonwealth, county, or community has adopted more restrictive or
comprehensive floodplain management criteria, these criteria take precedence over the minimum NFIP criteria.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Infomnation eXchange (FMIXJ toll
free at 1-877-336-2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 847 South Pickett Street, Alexandria, VA 22304. Additional Information about
the NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at http://www.fema.gov/nfip.

-.f.:':5'~~~~_:::~=.::::::>
Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 15-06-0774R 104



Page 20f4 IissueDate: August 28,2015 lease No.: 16-06-0774R I CLOMR-APP-
~'aI} Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washington, D.C. 20472
~~Nl>st~--

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION. .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION

To determine the changes in flood hazards that wilJ be caused by the proposed project, we compared the hydraulic modeling reflecting the proposed projec
(referred to as the proposed conditions model) to the hydraulic modeling used to prepare the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) (referred to as the effective
model). If the effective model does not provide enough detail to evaluate the effects of the proposed project, an existing conditions model must be
developed to provide this detail. This existing conditions model is then compared to the effective model and the proposed conditions model to differentiate
the increases or decreases in flood hazards caused by more detailed modeling from the increases or decreases in flood hazards that will be caused by the
proposed project.

The table below shows the changes in the BFEs:

BFE Comparison Table
Flooding Source: Salado Creek Tributary BFE Change (feet) Location of maximum change
3

Existing vs, Maximum increase 2.2 Approximately 30 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road

Effective Maximum decrease 0.7 ApprOXimately 170 feet downstream at Van Bibber Road

Proposed vs. Maximum increase None

Existing Maximum decrease 0.1 Approximately 380 feet downstream 01Van Bibber Road

Proposed vs, Maximum increase 2.2 Approximately 30 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road

Effective Maximum decrease 0.7 Approximately 170 feet downstream of Van Bibber Road

iThiScomment is based on the flood asta presen~y available. If you have any queslions about this document. please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) to.
ree at 1·877-336-2627 (1·877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMe Clearinghouse, 847 South Pickett Slree~ Alexandria. VA 22304. Adclitionallntormation about
he NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at httpJIwww.fema.gov/nfip.

-~~rz:.~~~ ___::.::>
Luis Rodriguez. P.E • Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

1S-06-0774R 104



Page 3 of 4 Iissue Date: August 28, 2015 lease No.: 15-06-0774R I CLOMR-APP

104

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REV1SION. .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOMR

Upon completion of the project, your community must submit the data listed below and request that we make a final determination on
revising the effective FIRM and FIS report. If the project is built as proposed and the data below are received, a revision to the FIRM and
FIS report would be warranted.

• Detailed application and certification forms must be used for requesting final revisions to the maps. Therefore, when the map revision
request for the area covered by this letter is submitted, Form 1, entitled "Overview and Concurrence Form," must be included. A copy of
this form may be accessed at http://www.fema.gov!media-library!assetsldocumentsl1343.

• The detailed application and certification forms listed below may be required if as-built conditions differ from the proposed plans. If
required, please submit new forms, which may be accessed at http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/1343. or annotated
copies of the previously submitted forms showing the revised information.

Form 2, entitled "Riverine Hydrology and Hydraulics Form." Hydraulic analyses for as-built conditions of the base flood, the 10-
percent, 2-percent, and 0.2-percent-annual-chance floods, and the regulatory floodway, must be submitted with Form 2.

• A certified topographic work map showing the revised and effective base and 0.2-percent-annual-chance floodplain and floodway
boundaries. Please ensure that the revised information ties-in with the current effective information at the downstream and upstream ends
of the revised reach.

• An annotated copy of the.FIRM, at the scale ofthe effective FIRM, that shows the revised base and 0.2-percent-annual-chance floodplain
and floodway boundary delineations shown on the submitted work map and how they tie-in to the base and O.2-percent-annual-chance
floodplain and floodway boundary delineations shown on the current effective FIRM at the downstream and upstream ends of the revised
reach.

• As-built plans, certified by a registered Professional Engineer, of all proposed project elements.

• A copy ofthe public notice distributed by your community stating its intent to revise the regulatory floodway, or a signed statement by
your community that it has notified all affected property owners and affected adj acent jurisdictions.

• Documentation ofthe individual legal notices sent to property owners who will be affected by any widening or shifting of the base
floodplain andlor any BFE increases along Salado Creek Tributary 3.

This comment is based on the flood data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) 1011
ree aI1-877-336·2627 (1-877-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed 10the LOMC Clearinghouse, 847 South Pickett Street, Alexandria, VA 22304. Additional Information about
he NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at http://Www.fema.gOll/nfip.

-k"':-:'z;~~;:;;;,~_ ..::._:::.:>
Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

15-0S-0774R

~---------------------------------------------- ----------------- . --- - -- ---------



Page 4 of 4 IissueDate: August 28,2015 lease No.: 15-06-0774R I CLOMR-APP

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF MAP REVISION. .
COMMENT DOCUMENT (CONTINUED)

COMMUNITY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

DATA REQUIRED FOR FOLLOW-UP LOMR (continued)

• FEMA's fee schedule for reviewing and processing requests for conditional and final modifications to published flood information and
maps maybe accessed at https:llwww.fema.gov/forms-documents-and-softwarelflood-map-related-fees.The fee at the time of the map
revision submittal must be received before we can begin processing the request. Payment of this fee can bemade through a check or
money order, made payable in U.S. funds to the National Flood Insurance Program, or by credit card (Visa or MasterCard only). Please
either forward the payment, along with the revision application, to the following address:

LOMCClearinghouse
Attention: LOMRManager
847 South Pickett Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22304

or submit the LOMRusing the LOMCportal at https:/lhazards.fema.gov/femaportaI/onlinelomc/signin.

After receiving appropriate documentation to show that the project has been completed, FEMAwill initiate a revision to the FIRMand FIS
report. Because the flood hazard information (i.e., base flood elevations, base flood depths, SFHAs, zone designations, andlor regulatory
floodways) will change as a result of the project, a 90-day appeal period will be initiated for the revision, during which community
officials and interested persons may appeal the revised flood hazard information based on scientific or technical data.

COMMUNITYREMINDERS

We have designated a Consultation Coordination Officer (CeO) to assist your community. The ceo will be the primary liaison between
your community and FEMA. For information regardingyour CCO, please contact:

Ms. Sandy Keefe
Director,Mitigation Division

Federal EmergencyManagement Agency, Region VI
Federal Regional Center, Room 206

800North Loop 288
Denton,TX 76209
(940) 898-5127

his comment is based on the floed data presently available. If you have any questions about this document, please contact the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) 1011
ree at 1-877-336-2627 (1-S77-FEMA MAP) or by letter addressed to the LOMC Clearinghouse, 847 South Pickett Street, Alexandria. VA 22304. Additional Information about
he NFIP is available on the FEMA Web site at http://WINw.fema.govlnflp.

-~-~.~--==:=;;;>
Luis Rodriguez, P.E., Chief
•Engineering Management Branch
Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration

15-06-0774R 104



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 6

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 1 of2

DEPIIDIYISION REYIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-131) granting a
petition of landowners within portions of the 276 acres of land of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward A. Pitts
Survey, the Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P. Wallace Survey, and the William Roberts Survey in Bell
County, Texas more particularly described in the petition for annexation requesting Annexation for inclusion of
the following property into the Village of Salado corporate limits, (aka SanctuaryDevelopment), lying adjacent
and contiguous to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for completing
annexation; directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings; directing
staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Resolution as presented.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: Texas State law stipulates a procedure for municipal annexation of
areas where owners of real property have specifically petitioned for voluntary annexation. The owner and
authorized owners' representative of the Sanctuary Development Land, has formally requested that the Village
annex said acreage for the proposed development of a mixed use development which includes single family,
multi-family, and commercial development. The property lies within the City's extraterritorial jurisdiction
(ETJ).

The Resolution under consideration accomplishes the following:
• Establishes a timetable for completing annexation (see Exhibit B)
• Directs staff to perform all activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings
• Directs staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan
• Calls for two public hearings to consider the annexation.

Annexation of these 276 acres will require adoption of an ordinance approvedby the BOA. Before the ordinance
can be introduced, Texas State law requires that two public hearings must be held to consider arguments for and
against the proposed annexation. To begin the process, State law requires the Village to decide whether to grant
or reject a petition for annexation. Accepting the petition initiates a series of proceedings, which may eventually
lead to annexation of the land that the owner has petitioned the Village to annex.

The proposed dates for the public hearings are January 14, 2016 and January 21, 2016. Staff will present a
Municipal Services Plan at the hearings on January 14, 2016 and January 21, 2016, as required by state law,
showing how the City will serve the area proposed to be annexed. The proposed schedule anticipates adoption
of the ordinance, approval of the service plan, and completion of the proceedings on February 11, 2016.

Pursuant to the Master Development Agreement, zoning of the properties will be done concurrently with the
annexation.



12/10/15
Item # 6

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 2 of2

FISCAL IMPACT: Cost of notices and future expenditures to accomplish the Municipal Services Plan.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Resolution
• Exhibits to Resolution (Exhibit A: Petition, metes & bounds, and map; Exhibit B: Timetable)

2



llage
Salado

RESOLUTION NO. R-2015-131

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A PETITION OF LANDOWNERS WITHIN
PORTIONS OF THE 276ACRES OF LAND OF THE H.W. HURD SURVEY,
THE EDWARD A. PITTS SURVEY, THE BENJAMIN BOLES SURVEY,
THE JAMES P. WALLACE SURVEY, AND THE WILLIAM ROBERTS
SURVEY IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED IN THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION REQUESTING
ANNEXATION FOR INCLUSION OF THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY
INTO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO CORPORATE LIMITS, (AKA
SANCTUARY DEVELOPMENT), LYING ADJACENT AND CONTIGUOUS
TO THE PRESENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO; ADOPTING A TIMETABLE FOR COMPLETING
ANNEXATION; DIRECTING CITY STAFF TO PERFORM ACTIVITIES
NECESSARY FOR THE INITIATION OF ANNEXATION
PROCEEDINGS; DIRECTING STAFF TO DEVELOP A MUNICIPAL
SERVICES PLAN; CALLING PUBLIC HEARINGS TO CONSIDER THE
ANNEXATION AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW; PROVIDING AN OPEN
MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado, Texas is a General Law municipality authorized by
State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the corporate limits of said Village
of Salado, Texas by Voluntary Annexation; and

WHEREAS, owners within the 276 acres ofland out of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward
A. Pitts Survey, the Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P.Wallace Survey, and theWilliam Roberts
Survey in Bell County, Texas have submitted a written petition for voluntary annexation of said
land to the Village of Salado under Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the above-described property lies adjacent and contiguous to the present
corporate limits of the Village of Salado, is one-half mile or less in width, vacant and without
residents or on which fewer than three qualified voters reside, as required by Section 43.028 of the
Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the property lies within the Village's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ);

WHEREAS, Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code requires the governing
body of a municipality to grant or refuse petitions seeking annexation; and

---------------------------------------------------- --------------- ---- - - -



WHEREAS, Section 43.063 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before a
municipality may institute annexation proceedings, the governing body must conduct two public
hearings at which all persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard;
and

WHEREAS, Section 43.065 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before the
publication of the notice of the first hearing required under Section 43.063 of the Texas Local
Government Code, the governing body of the municipality shall direct its planning department or
other appropriate municipal department to prepare a service plan that provides for the extension of
full municipal services to the area to be annexed;

WHEREAS, a schedule has been prepared with the proposed dates for the public hearing
and date that staff will present a municipal services plan, as required by state law; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has considered the matter and deems it in the public
interest to authorize this action.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS:

SECTION 1

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by reference as findings of
fact as if expressly set forth herein.

SECTION 2

That the Village of Salado hereby grants the petition seeking annexation by the owners
within the 276 acres of land out of the H.W. Hurd Survey, the Edward A. Pitts Survey, the
Benjamin Boles Survey, the James P. Wallace Survey, and the William Roberts Survey in Bell
County, Texas, said land being depicted and described more particularly by metes-and-bounds on
the attached Exhibit "A".

SECTION 3

That the Village of Salado hereby adopts a timetable for completing annexation of the
above-described property, providing for all public hearings to be held within the time required by
law, as described on attached Exhibit "B".

SECTION 4

That Village staff is hereby directed to prepare a Municipal Services Plan that provides for
the extension of full municipal services to the above-described property, publish appropriate
notices, and perform other activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings, as
required by state law.



SECTION 5

That the Village of Salado hereby calls two public hearings to gather comments concerning
the proposed annexation described above, with the first public hearing scheduled for the a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 14, 2016 at 6:30 PM, and the second public hearing at a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 21, 2016, at 6:30 PM, both public hearings to be held in the
Board of Aldermen Chambers of the Municipal Building located at 301 Stagecoach Road in
Salado, Bell County, Texas.

SECTION 6

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution
was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and
purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act.

SECTION 7

That this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado

this 10th day of December, 2015 by a vote of

__ (ayes) to __ (nays) to __ (abstentions).

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



EXHIBIT" A"
PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

(includes Area Map and Metes & Bounds)



EXHI&IT A

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
§COUNTY OF BELL

PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado:

The undersigned owner(s) of the tract of land described below (the "tract") hereby petition the
Village of Salado to extend the present incorporated municipal boundaries (i.e., City limits) so
as to include in, and annex as a part of, the Village of Salado, the property described on
Exhibit" A", which is attached and incorporated herein for all purposes.

We certify and swear that the tract is:

1. one-half mile or less inwidth; and
2. adjacent (i.e., contiguous) to the municipal boundary; and
3. the location upon which fewer than three registered voters reside. or is vacant or without

residents.

We certify and swear that this petition is signed and acknowledged by each and every person
and corporation owning said tract or having an interest inany part thereof.

. ;//--::;~"(/~ (\,<~{4
_..--/--///I/ 2~!'7 '~

Date / 7

This instrument was acknowledged before me by Billie Hanks, Jr. on this the '5ft.day of
November,2015. ,,'''1111',.-.]

~,\\" ""~ ~~v_"t. G. 0.. ~. / t...~~m~\~... , I . r~"~~l i tt-u- ~ / .~S .~JIf{~ i -lN~'5t~ary-Pu-b-li-c.""S-t-ate---lolo:_fT...!..e-xa~s---
"\ ""~ OF ~., ~ My commission expires: /d- d. {. XJ {S
~ "21-'l~ ~"'III'."'\\\~



OJ,,,,

.,r" ..-",!,.
". j'-..

~...
t~



Property Description

Exhibit "A" to the Petition for Voluntary Annexation

The attached survey of property includes land parcels or tracts owned by the following Owners
and this illustrative map indicates the entire area of land to be annexed.

BILLIE HANKS, JR., an individual,
HANKS-CABINESS TRUST,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT I, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BImC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT III, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, HEIDI
HANKS WATERS, an individual, HEATHER HANKS MCGREADY, an individual,
OLD WORLD BBD, INC., a Texas corporation, and
SANCTIJARY SALADO INVESTMENT II, LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
(each individually referred to herein as an "Owner", and collectively referred to herein as the
"Owners")



September 17,2015

Field notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &Mr. Robert Sulaski for:
WEST TRACTS OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

Page t of4

Part of theH.W. HURD SURVEY, Abstract Number 398, and part of the EDWARD A. PITIS
SURVEY, Abstract Number 651, being all of THE SALADO VlLLAOE AT EIGlIT LAKES
SUBDIVISION, LOTS ONE, TWO, 11IREE AND FOUR, an addition to the Village of Salado, inBell
County, Texas, as it appearsupon the map recorded inCabinet D. Slide 3S0-D of the Bell County Plat
Records, embracing a portion of the tract described in the deed to Bob Howerton, Trustee. 4.253 acres
tract. and part of the 20-36/100 acres tract, recorded in volume 5719. page 37 of tile Bell County Official
Public Records.
BEGINNING at a S/8 incb iron rebar set with a cap stamped "RCS INC" being in the east right of way
line of Interstate Highway Number 35, for an angle point in the east line of a tract described in the deed
to the State of Texas recorded as Parcel Number 4, Document Number 2012-00014202 of said Official
Public Records, being the northwest comer of said Lot 1 of THE SALADO VILLAGE AT EIGHT
LAKES SUBDlVISION. LOTS ONE, TWO, THREE AND FOUR. for the southwest comer of Lot 1
STONE CREEK AT COLLEGE HILL, an addition to the Village of Salado as it appears upon the map
recorded in Cabinet A. Slide 2()4..Aof said Plat Records, from said S/8 inch iron rebar set, another 5/8
inch iron rebar found bears north 43 degrees-It minutes west 9-2110 feel

Thence south 74 degrees-I 2 minutes east along the nol'th line of said Lot 1 THE SALADO VILLAGE
AT BIGHT LAKES SUBDIVSION. for the south line of said Lot 1 ofS'fONE CREEK AT COLLEGE
HILL Addition, 287-781100 feel to a % inch iron rehar found for an angle point in said Lot 1 THE
SALADO VILLAGE AT EIGHT LAKES SUBDIVISION, and being the southeast comer of Lot 2 of
said STONE CREEK AT COLLEGE HILL, and for the southwest comer of a tract described in the deed
to Lyle O. Radebaugh, et ux recorded in volume 3030, page 576 of said Official Public Records.

Thence south 74 degrces-OB minutes-4S seconds east along the north line of sald Lot 1THE SALADO
VILLAGE AT EIGHT LAKES SUBDIVISON, and the north line of said Howerton 4.253 acres tract,
for the south line of said Radebaugh tract, 326-07/100 feet to an axle found for the northeast comer of
said Howerton 4.253 acres tract, being the southeast comer ef said Radebaugh tract, and being in the
west line of said Howerton 20.36 acres tract.

Thence north 17 degrees-34 minutes-40 seconds east along the cast line of said Radebaugh Inlet.for said
west line of the Howorto1l20.36acres tract, 263-37/100 feet to a S/8 inch iron rebar set with a cap
stamped"Res INC" for the northwest comer of saidHowerton 20.36 acres tract. the northeast comer of
said Radebaugh tract, the southeast comer of College Hill Drive, and the southwest comer of a 0.541 of
an acre tract, per Howerton volwne 5719. pase 37 ohaid Official Public Records, and being in the
south line of the City Limits of the Village of Salado according to the map filed of record as

5302 S. 31t! Stree' • Temple. Texas • 76502
(254) 77~ ' ..47 • Fox (254) 773-1728. rcsurveyOtC$\IVeyotS.com

wwwJCSurveyors.com



September 17,2015

Field notes for Billie Hanlc.slRobert SuJaski for: (continued)
WEST TRACTS otrrsms CITY LIMITS

Page2of4

ANNEXAT10N ORDIANACE 2004.13 recorded involume 5615, page 561 of said Official Public
Records. .

Thence south 73 degrees-54 minutes east along the north line of said Howerton 20.36 acres tract, for the
south line of said Howerton 0.541 of an acre tract and said City Limits line, 393-32/100 feet to a ~ inch
iron rebar found with a cap stamped "RPLS 181.,.' for the southeast comer of said Howerton 0.541 of an
acre tract, being a northerly southwest corner of a 11.967 acre tract of said Howerton tracts.

Thence south 74 degrees-50 minutes-30 seconds east continue along the north line of said Howerton
20.36 acres tract, for the nortber:ly south line of said Howerton 11.967 acres tract, 15-97/100 feet to a Ih
inch iron [ehar found with a cap stamped "RPLS 1817" for the northeast comer of said Howerton 20.36
acres tract, and a re-entrant corner of said Howerton 11.967 acres tract, being a re-entrant comer of said
City Limits line.

Thence south 17 degrees-l0 minutes-25 seconds west along the common line of said Howerton 1t .967
acre tract and 20.36 acre tract, for a west line of the City Limits, 355-38/100 feet to a % inch iron pipe
found for the southwest comer of said Howerton 11.967 acres tract, and the northwest comer of a tract
described in the deed to Richard Thomas. et ux recorded in volume 3053, page 1 of said Official Public
Records.

Thence south 17 degrees-20 minutes- 10 seconds west contirruing along said east line of the Howerton
20.36 acre tract. and to and along the west line of said Tholnasand Block 3 of the LINDA VENTURA
1ST EXTENSION AND REVISION OF BLOCKS 3 & 4 OF LINDA VBNTURA, an addition to the
City of Salado as it appears upon the map recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 236-C of said Plat Records, and
said west line of the City Limits line, 669~34/100 feet to a S/8 inch iron rebar set with a cap stamped
"RCS INC" for the southwest corner of Lot 25, Block 3 of said LINDA VENTURA 1ST EXTENSION,
being the northwest comer of a tract described in the deed to Charles H. Gerhart. et ux recorded in
volume 1260, page 142 of the Bell County Deed Records.

Thence south 15 degrees-1S minutes west continuing along the east Uneofsaid Howerton 20.36 acre
tract, for the west line of said Gerhart and City Limits line. 601-27/100 feet to a point being in the north
line of Farm To Market Road Nwnber 2268, and the north line of a tract descn'bed inthe deed to the
State of Texas, Parcel Number 1. recorded involume 753, page 244 of said Deed Records, for the
southeast corner of said Howerton 20.36 acres tract, and the southwest comer of said Gerhart tract, from
said point, a SISincb iron rebar found with 8 cap stamped "CDS Muery S.A. Tx, bears south S degrees-
33 minutes east 0-2110 ofa foot.

5302S.31,1Stteel • Temple, 1exos• 76002
(254)773·1447. Fox (254)773·\728. rCSUNeyfjrcsurvsyoo.com

wwwJcsurveyors.~m



September 17, 20 J 5
Page 3 of4

Field notes for Billie HanksIRobert Suleski for: (continued)
WEST TRACTS OUTSIDE CITY LIMlTS

Thence along the north line of said Farm Market Road and State of Texas tract. for said south line of the
Howerton 20.36 acres tract:

North 13 dcgrees-29 minutes-25 seconds west 554-911100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron reber found
with an aluminum TXOOT cap for an angle point;

North 75 degrees-lO minutes-55 seconds west 6-54/100 feet to a TXDOT Type I concrete
monument found for an angle point;

North 51 degrees-22 minutes-30 seconds west 349-961 100 feet to a TXDOT Type 1 broken
concrete monument found for an angle point; and

North 23 degr~24 minutes-25 seconds west 184-21/100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rebar set with a cap
stamped "RCS INC" being in said east line of the Interstate Highway. for the south comer of said State
of Texas Parcel Number 4 tract.

Thence north 10 degrees-52 mimnes-l 0 seconds east along the east line of said Interstate Highway and
State of Texas Parcel Number 4, a distance of 183-85/100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rebar found with an
aluminum cap stamped "TXDOT" in the common line of said Howerton 4.253 acres and 20.36 acres
tracts.
Thence north 27 degrees-32 minutes-05 seconds east continuing along said east line of theHighway and
State of Texas tract, 88-39/100 feet to a 518 inch iron rebar found for the southwest corner of Lot 4 of
said THE SALADO VILLAGE AT siosr LAKES SUBDIVISlON LOTS ONE, TWO. THREE AND
FOUR addition.
Thence continuing along said east line of the Highway and State of Texas tract, for thewest line ohaid
Lots 4.,3,2.and 1 of THE SALADO VILLAGE Ai BIGHT LAKES SUBDIVISON LOTS ONE. TWO,
THREE. AND FOUR~North 23 degrees-l3 rninutes-40 seconds east 347-57/100 feel to a mas nail set in the concrete

base of a metal power pole for an angle point in said Lot 3;

North 10 degrees-37 minutes-1S seconds east 349-961100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rebar found for
an angle point in the west line of said Lot 1; and

North no degrees-36 minutes east 99-911100 feet to the place of beginning and containing 31-8110 acres,
as surveyed.

As per the clients request there is no map that accompanies these field notes.

5302S.31"Slreel. Temple.Texas. 76502
(2541773.1447. Fox (2541773-1726. raUNey@rCSlKVeyors.com

www.rcsurveyon.com

4-K- L"6



September 17, 2015
Pagc40f4

Field notes for Billie Hanks/Robert SuJaski for: (continued)
WEST TRACTS OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

Basis of bearings taken from the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, NA083. Central Zone, byGPS
observations and referenced to the LEICA SMARTNET WORK OF NORTH AMERICA base station
"MAKT" in Killeen, Texas.

Ronald Carroll. RPLS
Vice President

s: dlllllt1IJobs lOIS 150&4P.~ Oswsondraa Add JIOte.s HMlcJWeltTnccs QUIIIdc CityUmlb 091115

5302S.31" Sitee' • Temple. Texas. 76!!Ul
(2MI m-I-447. Falt (254) 773-1728. rcsurveyOrcsuveyors.com

WWWJC5urveyors.com

5" ~ 'LB
--~,~-'---" --_ .._-, '-------- _._--,_--_ ..----



September 17, zms Page 1 ofS

Field notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &Mr. Robert Sulaski for:
EAST TRACl'S OUTSIDE CITY LIMlTS

Part of the BENJAMIN BOLES SURVEY. Abstract Nwnber 62, part of tho BOWARD A. Pm'S
SURVEY, Abstract Number 6S1, and part of the I.AMBSP. WALLACE SURVBY,AbstractNumber
901, and embracing tho tracts described inthe deed to Billie Hanks, Jr, recorded inDocument NllD.1her
2012-00010320 oftbe Bell County Official Public Records, part afthe 33.00 acres described inthe deed
to Billie Hanks. Jr. recorded in volume 2497, page 488 of said Official Public Records, part of the tract
described in the deed to Billie Hanks, Sr. recorded involume 1429, page 857 of the Bell County Deed
Records, the tract doscl'ibed in the deed to Billie Hanks, Jr. recorded involume 4296, page 719 of said
Official Public Records, the tract descn'bed inthe deed to Billie Hanks, Jr. TRACI' ONE. recorded in
volume 3052, page 345 of said Official public Records, part of the tracts described in the deeds to Old
WoddBBD, Inc. recorded involume 4135, page 378; volum.e4164,page.538; and volume 4621, page
191 ofaaid Official Public Records.

BBGINNlNO at a point in the north right of way line ofFaan to Market Road Number 2268, being tho
north line of a tract described in the deed to the State ofTcus, Parcel Number 3, Tract No. I, recorded
involume 753. page 247 of said Deed Records, for the southwest comer of said Hanks tract in
Document Number 2012-0001 0320 of said Official Public Records. and being the southeast comer
Salado Oaks Drive, as it appears upon the map 0 SALADO OAKS ADDITION, an addition to Bell
County as it appears upon the map recorded in Cabinet C, Slide 33-C of theBell County Plat Records,
and boillgin the east City Limits line of the Village of Salado accooling to the map of the
ANNEXATION ORDD"'ANCB number 2004.13 of the VILLAGE OF SALADO, recorded in 5615,
page 561 of said Official Public Records, from said point, a ~ inob iron reblU"found bears south 16
de'grecs-30 minutes-30 seconds west 1-5/10 feet.

Thence north 16 degrees-30 minutes-30 seconds east along the west line of said HIlllkBtract, and the east
line of said SALADO OAKS ADDmON and said east City Limits line, 2099-741100 feet to a ~ inch
iron rebar found for the no$east comer of LQt 13, Block 3 of said SALAD9 OAKS ADDmON, and a
tract described in the deed to Maurice L. Striegler, et l1X recorded involume 4599, page 291 of said
official. Public Recoms, and the northeast corner of an 80 feet Road Access Buemeul according to the
plat afSALADO OAKS ADDIDON, and boing a southerly northeast comer of said east line of tho City
Limits.
Thence north 73 degrees-52minutes west along said north line ofLo1 13, Block 2 of SALADO OAKS
ADDmON and Stricgler tract, 116-821100 feet to a Y.z inch iron tebar found for a re-entrant comer of
said east ~ of the City Limits, and being the southeast COInerof a tract dcsc.ribcd in tho deed to Patsy
J.Hodges, et al, Affidavit ofHeirsbip. recorded involwnc 3602, page 612 of said Official Public
Records.

6302 S.31tI street. Temple. Telf.OS• 76S02
(254) 773-1447• FCIx (2M) n3-1728 • lCSUIVeyOrCSllV8Yors.com

WWWJCSlXVeyors.Com



September 17, 2015

Field notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &.Mr. Robert Suleski for: (continued)
EAST TRACTS OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

Page2of5

TIlence north 16 degrees-22 mlnutes-20 seconds east along the east line of said City Limits line,
467-04/100 feet to a * inch iron rchar found for the southeast comer of Lot 11 VICTORIAN OAKS, an
addition to Bell County, Texas as it appears upon the map recorded inCabinet A, Slide 37-B of said Plat
Records. and the northeast comer of said Hodges tract.

Thence north 16 degrees-22 minutes-20 seconds east along the east line of said VICTORIAN OAKS
ADDmON and City Limits.line, for the west line of saidHanks tract recorded inDocument Number
2012-00010320 of said Official Public Reccrds, at 740-341100feet pass a 3/4 inch iron pipe found for
the northeast corner of Lots 15and 16, of said VlCI'OJUAN OAKS ADDmON, being the southeast
comer of a tract described in the deed to Billie Hanks, Jr. recorded involume 1515, page 315 of said
Deed Records, and continue along the east line of said Hanks tract recorded' in volume ISIS, page 315
of said Deed Records and east line of the CityLimits,1n all, 880-05/100 feet to a point in the south right
of way line of Royal Street, for the northeast comer of said Hanks tract recorded in volume 1515, page
315 of said Deed Records, being the northwest corner of said Hanks tract recorded in DOcument number
2012.-0001032 of said Official Public Records. being a Ie-entrant corner of said east line of tho City
Limits, ftom said point, a 3/4 inch iron pipe found for the northwest corner of said Hanks tract recorded
involume ISIS, page 31S of said Deed Records, also being the northeast comer of Lot 4 of the
HOWERTON ADDITION, an addition toBellCounty, Texas as it appears upon themap recorded in
Cabinet C, Slide 177-C of said Plat Records, bears north 73 degrces-33 lninutes-2S seconds west
100-44/l00 feet.
'Ibence south 73 degrees-33 minutes-25 seconds cast along tho north line of said Hanks tract recorded in
volume 2012-00010320 of said Official Publi9 Reoords. for the south line of said Royal Street and City
Limits lino, at 60-15/100 feet pass a 6 inch Cedar fence comer post for the southeast comer of said
Royal. Street and said City Limits line, being the southwest corner of a traot descn"bcd intho deed John
R.lohDson, et ux recorded in volumo 1255, page 537 of said Deed Records, and continue along the
south lineof said Johnson tract, at 1706..Q110feet pass a point for the southeast comer of said JOhnson
not, being tho southwest comer of a tract described inthe deed to Blaine D. Wolfe recorded in\'oiume.
4910, page 328 of said Official Public Records, from said point, a ~ inoh ironrebarfound bears south
16 degrees-13 minutes-30 seconds west 3-5/10 fect, and continue along the soutllline of said Wolfe
tract, In all, 2S04-01l 0 feet to 8 5/8 inch ironrebar found for the northeast comer of said Haw tract, the
southeast comer of said Wolfe tract, and being in the weat line: of a tract described in the deed to Willie
B. Ory Family Trost recorded involume 4839. page 1 of said Official Public Records.

5302S. 31" Slr•• I. Temple. Texas. 76fIJ'J.
1254) 773-1447 • Fox 1254)77~ 17~ • rcsurveyOrcsUIVeyors.com

www.rCSUf\l&YOI.S·com

------- ..---.-~--



1JJ<X)·$JO,(8A1O~MINA

W(Y.)'~oAeA.rls:)J8.(8Nns:ll• ~L l-tU. 1m) ~ • Ltl'l-iLL (mJ
ZOS9L • $OxeL'e!dw81. Je8Jts "l~·S ro£S'

:llO1 PI" JO 0'UJl ,BaJA ~ Uf tuJoda]8ua U'B IOj ..181'l1D.L, pi1ll'8l8
duo U 'P}A\ panOJ.1tKpl uOIf qntq Yt 'It ~ ~,J 00t/oI -'ZC) (181)& S31nUJUI l.£~~p L£ 1{lnoS

!llO'l Pl1I JO '»lUOO ~1t\'I{POU OqllOJ ..181'l"iI;).L, podUlUJ8
d80 8'tpJ16. panOJ .IRC\iiUuOIJ '!po!~ 11OJ 'PQ.J 00 lI£(H) 111SC>.A\9aJnupu ZZ~QP f1L tUnoS

!1101presJOmw~ l{1olouQlp. lO}"ONI
SO"Ht.(XldttnllS dl:) " 'lHIA lSI JVC\Q.ltIO.IJ SIS 11OJ ~ 01/8-61..~.M. S31I1UJlUO'l-soo18ap ts ttPON

~1~O'JptVsJO »UIOO1~ cnn.tOj ,,18tZ-go.Lt
pad~c dBo11~'!h\ punO] 11IC\~ UOJ} \lOU! '* 11OJ l~J OOtIt8-S~ lSllQ~nUJW 8Z.~J89p 6 tplON

~Vt10'] PJ8SJO ~woo ~1A'tp1Ou elp IO}«t81 'l-g~.Lt ~dlD8ls d1IO8
'IIlIM.plIIlOJ .It<plUOll'lOU! til I oi ~J 00t/~1rIt'l: }SOJA SpUOOOBSt-SI)lntqta LS~Jigp 1v qpoN

~n1D'1,J0 l\iIUlOOl~qpoU Q'tp JO,J"ONl SO'll..
padta1llSdlo" tUlIA ~ l'IC\Ql U01!qotIJ 8/S" ot ~OJ 00 1/S6-6~ ~80MSOlnU'!Wvl-~.1Z~P El.IJllON

:SplOOOlI18JdPlIS JO 0-9~'l: OPllS ca ~UlqlO Uf ~~ dum olll uOOns.IB9dd1ln8' S'BXa~'AJtmoO U;a:
~ u0JI!A!PC\llS I 'stCINVv'l 'Ol '61 4Z1 &101 NOlSIAIaanS Nil'lO S.mmHdBHSJo QUR 180M PUI
lUJOU 9tp OB18pua 'NOISIAIaanS NinO S.mmHdiIHS P!88JO ault 180M.pm! qpou otp 8uo'[V ~q.L

'SplOO3~~Id P1'8JO~a-90£ opus'0 ~UF<t1O1I! P;p1000l NOISIAIaanS Na'ID S,<nnlHdaHS
].0d'8UJ~l{l uodn Sl1I9ddu II R OA!-IOp,mqdQqSJo »woo ~tDJou alD 10}lUfod8 Oll=J OOllSS-1.691

c8I)m.1UO\lIWO:) AlO pull s'JDIIHPI'S 8uo'[8 1SOM£&lnU'!W1r~op 91 tOnol 900IJttJ,

'SlOUlAlO pll8 Sl(tlVHP!88UFIt:qod~t8U1uvIol putlOJ ~d!d tlOl! lpt:q '" 1
, 01~J. 00 [/t~-ta;'splOO91l0nC\nd '[8!o!yo P!'s JO Ot£OlOOO-tl0l »qurnN J(»wnooa uJ ~ploogJ

10811qtmH PJls JO ou!ll$~ Q'tp Suop ~nupDOO JSIIO SPUOOllS~O-SQ~UfIU€'l"-l>WJ8op £1 1pllos ~lJ.L

10lllJAIO PJUSJO
aun l~ gq) pmt 'lO~ qtI8H 9t{JJO otIH JS80 Pl" 'II! lU!odQ~U1 U'8JO,JptJno,t ;dJd uOJ! qroJ 17/£ 11Oll'l9;J
00I/~~-vOZ'~'1l.IJ qtmHPJBS]Ooun lR9 otp Juop l~h\ spuooos 0l-so1nt1ftJl /.,t-~P 8~'Pnos 00tJ0ttJ,

';OVllAlQ QlUJo oun JSQJAPJls pull
~tll IqUUH P!8B JO ~ :JSIIOIHll U! lUJodQtStII tIl 10J ~ 'l'O QAn "91 'V 01~g,J 0 l/o-UI., 'l1' Ulio'8ll
am 17S6'L1 quia ppzsJO QUn JS89 oqlSUOJ1l 9nU!lUoo puu 'SPlOOQlIonqnd l'8!O'!DO PIUS}O Ot~otooo

-'l:10'l:~N l'm)1DnOoaUJ pap,t():)gJ ~ Q,ro'e ?$o L I qtreg V]O »w!):) lSBQtproUGill 10] ..ON!
S01L.podunJts d1Jo'V'D'!JA pun0,Jl1ItpIUOJ! lf3tl! 8/S s md lea] OIlS-ItS tv ;oVll AlO Qtp,JootIH ~A'\
P!'S JO.J. ~0911qulH PIVSJOoun ~ gtp Suol" lSQM SpUOO9S.Ol-S9JnUfllI 8S-sa3.1Bop~lllln08 QOU;l{J.

SJJM'l.t\U~ a<lls~noSJ..')VU ~SV3:
(~nllJluoo) :IOj PJSB[IlS ~C\01l 'lJ1'fJ SJ{UIH ~!mg '.ty( IOJ so~ou Pl0!1l

~to'l 'l.I»Qt1»l®S



September 17,2015

Field notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &Mr. Robert Solaski for: (continued)
EAST TRACl'S OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS

Page4of5

South 17 degrees-39 minutes-20 seconds west at 82-05/100 feet pass a point for a comer of said
Old World BBD, Inc. tract, and continue inall, 513-34/100 feet to a Mag Nail set for the
re-entrant comer of said SHEPHBRlYS GLBN SUBDIVISON. being in the centerline of
Staghom Lane;

North 72 degrees-no minutes west along the southerly north line of said SHEPHERD'S GLEN
SUBDMSION, 47-281100 feet to a * :inch iron rebar found with a broken cap for the southerly
northwest comer of said SHEPHERD'S OLEN SUBDIVISION; and

South 17 degrees-38 minutes.45 seconds west 472-80/100 feet to a point in said north right of way line
of Farm to Marlcet Road Number 2268 andState ofTcxas tract, being at the beginning of a curve to the
right whoso radius is 905-37/100 feet, for the southwest comer of Lot 20 of said SHEPHBRD'S OLEN
SUBDIVIONS LOTS 12, 19,20,24 AND 2S, from said point, a ~ inch ironrebar found with a cap
stamped "TeE-21S1" bears south 17 degrees-39 minutes west 1-91/100 feet.

Thence northwesterly along said north right of way line ofFM 2268 and State of Texas tract, and said
curve to the right, 344-321100 feet to a 5/8 moo iron rebar set with a cap stamped "RCS INC" at the end
of said curve to the right, the long chord of said 344-321100 feet arc is north S9 degrees-19 minutes-45
seconds west 342~2S1100feet.

Tbeoce nodh 48 degret'3.19 minutes-30 seconds west continuing along the north line of said Road and
State of Texas tract, for tho south line of said Hanks trac~ 454-31/100 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rebar found
at the beginning of a curve to the left whose radius is 1005-37/100 feet.

'!hence northwesterly continuing along said northline of the Road andState of Texas tract and said
curve to the left. 438-261100 feet to a 1 ~ inch iron pipo found at the end of said ourvc to the loft, the
long chord of said 438-261100 feet arc is north 60 degrees-55 minutes-50 seconds west 434-801100 feet.

Thence north 73 degrees-27 minutes west continuing along the north line of said Road and Stato of
Texas 1raet, for said south line of the Hanks tract, 742-18/100 feet to the place of beginning and
containing 194-57/100 acces, as surveyed.

At the request of the client, a drawing was not provided with this legaldescription.

5302S.31" street. Temple.Texas. 76502
(254)n3-1447 • Fax r254) 773-1728• rcsurveyOrcsulVeyors.com

www.rcsurveyor$.eom



Septemb~ 17, 2015

Fiel~ notes for Mr. Billie Hanks &Mr. Robert Sulaski for: (continued)
E~T~~OUffiIDECITYLmo~

PageS of5

Basis of bearings taken from the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, NAD83, Central Zone, by GPS
observations and referenced to the LEICA SMARTNET WORK. OF NORTH AMERlCA base station
·'MAKT" inKilleen, Texas.

Surveyed September 18, 20lS

R~d CatToll,RPLS
Vice President

5302S.31stStreet- Temple. Texas. 76502
(.254) 773-1447 • Fax (254) 773-t728 • rcsvrvey@rcsUlnyoD.com

www.rcsurveyors.com
(0 cx;..l.-~

.-'-~~-~' ....-..'~--.----..---..-.---------------



~1.. to IJ

~1Jll paqposap U!O.tOqeq_) JO JOWOO~qpou v ~11!~ 'S8X0J. 'NatlOO lIog 'spJOOQ)!
18!~YlO 'SH &SId ·SIL.t O1.UnJoAtil PQPJooaI'PUV{JO Y-IIll OJQVSO·O~~IJVO '8JO uOIPod '1J!1I!1JUf0J

'IJo aug ~ ipnouqJ tt! panoJpol UOl! .SIS • 01 (~ ~9'6lLJO~U"tlS!P , (1WCl..OV,tEol.llplON
'P.lOOOl) ."J !i9·6tL.J0 ~g8lS!P • 'S8XQ.L '4WlOO Ilea 'sp.IOOO1l41Odo.rd reo'H:'OU90000-LOOt JoqUltlN

tUOUJn?O(I1IJpgp.rO:laJ'" I lO'lJ. .. 'peJlQIO'8 6L·t pgJpO 8)0 tJOlPOdBU!U!8tUQ,(OlpJO eU!I..tJepunoq
:JSII8 Olp pU1 cWXO.Lc~1lll<Y.)nO& 'splDOa'll4todOJcI J1I91l"i1L9000O-L.OOZ.loqwnN ~UOU1I'lOOa1l!pgplOOOJ

Cut ~OIJ.L.~ QlO"6L"(, pgn'r.llljO tlOpmd BUJ11JII1lat91pJOOU!tA.tvpunoq lS80 Otp 'eet P'lJ... i~.Q
arot 6L·t Pf118JO uo!J.IodiuM8WQI 9I{JJO eun..uvpunoq tWQOtJl IPlM 1)S1S:1[IfO£.stoSft qJ.ION 1~U9qJ.

~p!lJpeqposap lI!@lfOlDJO JOUIOOJOT~1 U8 ,Wl dvo OllS1lJd ,,AOAJllS 'Jg -Jug J9AOOH-"PP1W..
pat1l1pJJk\ lOSpo.lDOJ!11m. OJ (.JS8iI "to,S [0It tpllOS 'pJOQal) JNJ ~'6"£JO ~p V'RE l08.lJ.., i~.ll
0J01I 6L'1: PfBs.JOtJO'!llOd iU!1l!8tOO1 olll.Jo ga!l ,(mpunoq 'PIlos oQllp!AI\ '~ "tt,i£o£L 1[JIlOS'e3UaliJ.

~lO~ JY.I'l.uosapUlQJo'lO'llJ.0 JQUJOOJOpelXO UBBUJQqlUfod pres 'SIXQ.L '~at\oo nog 'sp.lOOQ'lI,(plxlOJd
18a~ '6IL9000O-l.00t .l9qwnt-{~wnooa II! pcilp.tooal '" ElOtU.L.. 'pu81J.0 ~It.llOJ::IV6l.'t pcilll'o1I}O uOfPOd

i11!UJ1U1O.IOtpJo ClUJlA.repunoq tpnos Qtp. u! d~ ~S8ld ,,'<oA.mg " 'Bug JOhOOH-uWIrYf .. p911 'llll6
~8 pOl UOoI!uUI" Ol (~ng..911'. JZoSl 'lPot{ 'p.looos) l~aJ9L"t£.Jo QOUtq8!p 8 'SE ABJAqRm O~81SJ:Jlt1UO

QUJI,(VI6.-jO-J'tlIlJ 1ft9 ~ pua Lt 1000l1dP!1ISJO 0Ul1A.iepunoq lSllOU8 qJ!16. '.J1q "9£CStoSJ 1[J.lo,N~1(a1f.L

~~ pacuJO~ 1J!Onqaq).Jo JOWOO ~AMDnos Qt[l !tq~ pue '~£Aei6.qSn{ Q}8JS,KlPlJ JOQtl!! G.8H:I.-Jo
-lllSJl)S1l9 ~ ut 'S8XOJ, 'A}uno;) Uog cSp.1~'811l!O!lJO 'ttL lVOOO"LOI>tJ9qwnN l~W11OO<I UJ POp.lo~

'Lv looJlci Jr.IIIVOlIl0 19UJOOlS8CMpllos gcpl8 panOllUQWnUOw .(VIA-JO-lltiPUO!l1l~11JO lU9t1ij.l'8dga
S8XQJ.1J Ol (lSOtA ..EO,L10 lL 1(JlON'P.IOO9J) JaSJ U'£fISl JO ;r.)~p 8 '~'8.q,JUOJed Jl!1IS JO Otf!l ,uIlPUl\oq

lpllOS~ pU8prlJ 0.10800'0£ PIIS].O gun ,(.a1lpunoq 1Jl.Io-nQtp tUllA'lJa}t\ ,cSS.61otL q~oN ~uaq,t

~08ll pO'l'floSQPU!Ql9lf alp
JO JQWOO1S8OlpnO! OqJSUJ9q pus 'f.l84 In:;u8d PIllSJO lQUtOOlSU9\pnos Qqll8 'wxoJ. '4un<Y,J lias cspJOOt)l

1'loWa 'lSI 9~'d ''l9tS oumjOAu! papJ<mJ 'pulITio lOV.ll0.101 OO'OE; Jr.IIJllO.Jo uon·rodBIIlU!1nllaJ
ol.{ljO ntUOo )S8Otplou oqJ III~.L c~anoo 110&'SPIO:>O'lI[VP!JK) 'O~>-LE>~8d '6Bt~ awnloA

U! p9p1OoaJ 'PU8!JO ~ CU0'8 68' £6 P'>llvo11JO gun llllpunoq 1Sa1\\ 11Ol pUOOJ pOJ UaI! nVI 818 JuJU11J1aa
:SMO'1'lOtl SV SaNClOS:aN\f

sa~ XI:(aaanI:>saa A'nIV"IO::>ll"dV d IDlOW f)N(!Ia:J.:)V&J, nt)v £~£·ttarvS'cclOV1ll
.LNmlVci- SV OJ. aIDladIDI'lIauIV NIIDlBH.L::>YU mK)V OO'Ot (IlVS lsvxat 'J.J.N[\OO
'flag 'SmIo:>:nt 'lVr.:>IMO'6£11gOYd 'I t6~ awn'IOA NlG'flcnIromI 'NRI1 si~roall«IA

lUI/{\. cmga .It..LNVIDlVlt\. V!iII aa:s:rn:>SB:a'aN.V1 110 J.:>V1I.L IDl::>V 00'0£ NlVJ.WO.1VJU
:10 NOI.L'lIOcl ONlNlfflffi:I HH.1 ONIa:& .1OVlI.L ~v £J>£'J't cnvs ·SYXB.L 'MNClOO '!'laB.

'80Lwa:YffiN J.:)~B.V '.ASA'illlS s.L"tfiIa:0~YNI']'IIA\ BHJ. aNY '~6£ lHlavIDN .L::>vusav
lAHA'IDlSmIOH 'M'Bmu Nl aaLV::>Ol '<INV'I .!IOJ.:)VlJ.,L 'n[;)V £t£'JtV DNl'Ul

6600.6trl:--oeS1XVd»Z~-898'-?:lS :eUOlid
£&9St n)(81'UMO~e6Joeg'DOl~~Ins'p~Ollll&qs50££

9NIAaJ\lIns 18 9NI1I33NlaNa

H:tAOOH NI>I~"W



Thence, So.lth 13°19'4~" East, with the south boundary line of the remaining portion of said 40.05 aore
tract, and the north boundary line of said patent tract, a distance of12B9.83 feet (record, South 11°02' 42»
East) to a lf2u iron rod found in a west boundary line of said 93,89 acre tract, and fOl' tho northeast corner
of the herein described tract;

Thence, 80ath 160Z5'42" West, with a west boundary line of said 93.89 acre tract. and the eastboundary
line of said parent tract, a distance of 763.64 teet (record, South 18°42'East, a distance of76~,93 feet) to
the POINT 01' BEGINNING and containing 21.343 acres of land,

Note: The basis of bearing was established using the Trimble VRS NetwoIk, NAD (83), Texas
State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, 4203, US Survey Foot, Grid, A survey plat was
prepared by a separate docmnent.

TraVlsL.Q •
RPLS#6447
Job#14-4116.1 21.343 ACRES



I
i
!

I
I

1
i
I

!ptll p;q!~P U!~ 9tp.JO ltqod

~lBuu WI10J punOJQ[PUJdS uOllOO 11O:).lr.lJ 68'9t:'£,J0 QOUVlBlP "B '~S":1I"st,OSoSJ 1{l.1ON

~1Il)

p9qTl~Op trplaq OqlJO .lQWOOlO~l~ 'DVlO]d~ ~JlS"Bld.~gAlT\S'Ii '~ug~AOOlI~urog}'{"
p~ 11 tp'!h\ punO} pOl uon IIVT 1J at ~~J,,,'Jftl]'O ;:)OUlSlP 11'.Slg ,,!t,~£l, qJ:nos

I
I

I
I,
I

!
i
I

I
\
I
I.

:SQ~UIJBfP put ~smoo (£)

aanp !U!h\OllOJ Qltl (e~tcI sgd!cl 'r ~<YJJY.)SOdOlcIPI'IS JO SQUU~gpunoq olcllllnm tu!IA '&:)RlfJ,

!l:>&ll poq"!l~ Ul~1{ QlD JO .mUlOO JO}.lQlxo UI 3trpqPuv ·suOJ. 'Aun(Q IPa:
'sp.to:>01Il"td 'a~6t£OP!1S'c 'pUf'F.) tIlpap.tooal 'lJolSJAJPCln8 a.typIllt\ °pvpS '1 ~ta:' ( lO'l
JO mUlOO ~OB Olp ~1I'Qo8'(C! SQ({Td·t)0'1 ~sodOJd oqlJO mmoo lSQIAtpt\os oqJ:rs panoJ PO,l
UOlJ ..'U11IOl(lQQ.J £6"998.Jo ~UlllS!P~ isaa: "vJ7.lvo9t t{lloN 'pl~) JeaJ 6L'998J0~

11'uoJS!A1Pqns ~POO AO<lIAOOpresJ.O ':>1I!{ ..tmpunoq lSBa OqJql'!IA,883: ,,£!M'loSt ttl.toN ,&.,~ql
~108.'Q

]r.l<tt.f.)SOPUJQIOq ~ J.O .mwoo l~tUnos 9qllOJ ptN '~J. '~anoo l]Q8 'SP~ lllld 'g- /At
oPTIS'a}aU'!q1O 'II!papl~ 'UO'!SlAwqnB~po::>A<>qIAO::>'I ~O[g 'a:llO'IJo ~UlOO ~os olD

:rs 'S8X3~ cA1unOO nag 'sp.lOOQ(I ~dOJd J891l 'OtL9000-l.00t .mqwuN )1IQ1II'ru)Oa tIlpQp.looaJ
'pWl JO ~ O.lO'86~ "l'P9~ 11JO oU!l '(mpunoq 1fl.l0U~ II!punoJ pOI UOJf "VI 8 o~ (1SO.M...~
.to oIL tglON 'pJo~aJ)l~J O£"9nUo Q:)1J81SfP lJ 'l~ ~,ro9~O'OJ7P!'s ~o oun A.l8punoq lp1\()$
;ql pUllfo)'Itll~oe OO'OtPfG'10 3'tI!l..tmpunoq tplou~ql"IP,A\ 'J~M "tt,61o£L qJloN wmrqJ.

~~ poqPOSl)P tIJ9laq~Jo .tQUlOO~lJlnOs ~ ~ pUt
'lOll} Qr.)8 ~O'O17PI'S jO 19U.tOOlmqJI10s ~ lU 's8X'al '..\10000 ll\)El 'sp.tOOOll fB!~YJO'6~vgivd
'116S oanqo A tq pgplOOOl 'pUBT ]0 lO8.'Q a1:l1! OO'OE P:>fIlIo" JO lJOwod tu}Uf8~ at{J,Jo19UJOO

ls~tp.TOa gqnu cS9~.L '4uno;) Jr-Ia:'Sploo911IB'!omo 'OVS-L£S saS8c! '68vS gwnloA tI!~p.lo~QJ
'ptnq 10 ~ ~ 68 '£6 ~tPO" JO ~un.6J8punoq lSQIAv tI! punOJ pOI UOll"Vl 8 18hJDUJ8e8

;SIlI.<Yll0d SV SaNnOS: CIN.VSru.8JI'l AS: aggrn:;)s:tla
A"'ffiV'ID;)U1IY d mIOW ONI8JI J...')VlU 3,lDV t'L9'9ZCIIVS'SYXH.L'.AJ.Nn.O;) l'lRa
'ScnIO;)ffi{ 1VI;)IlLIO '~~1 SOVd '~ll,t 3Jfffi10A Nl O'3cn10;)ffi{ 'NHl'l St1l0aN8A

H.I.I/t!. amra.iU.N.\'mIVtA V NI aaanI::>StIO 'CIN:V1 iIO l::>~ ffiI::lV so'ot NIVJ.1UI::>
~VH.L.ilONOll1l0d V ONmg·J.:)VlLL 1Ot)V t'!'9'9t aIVS 'svxat 'J...LN(lOOl'mR 'SOL
lIa:aYIDNl.OWlSay 'AaAl1ns S~lIagOl1JA{t\\mil aNV '86£~awnN mvru.S{N
'AaA1UlSmmH 'h\'H a:H.L N1aaLV;)Ol '((t-WI.tIO LOW.L mDV "L9'9Z V DNlSO:

660G-6tt.OEB 1XV:I »U-898-tlS ;euolld
SEeaL S8XCIJ.'UMO~8Jo.a 'OOle~lns'pl!o'llllelfSso££

9NIA:lAlins 18 9NnI:l3NI9Ni

lI:1AOOH NI>I.LVW



North 0503Z'29" West, a distance of29.74 feetto a 1/2" iron rod found with ned
"Matkin-Hoover Eng. & Survey" plastic cap inthe south right-ot-way line of Farm to
Market Road 2268, said point being a nOl1hwest comer of the herein.described tract;

TheIlee, South 73OZ7'08" East, with the south 1'ight~of-wayline of Farm to Market Road 2268
and the north boundary line of said 40.05 acre tract, a distance of 584.59 feet (record, South
71012'070>East) to a 112"iron rod found at the northwest comer ofa called 8.000 acre tract of
land, recorded in Volume 2603, Page 443. Official Records, Bell County, Texas, and being a
northeast comer of the herein described tract;

Theuce, with multiple boundary lines of said 8.000 acre tmct and multiple bo\lDClarylines of said
40.05 acre tract, the following two (2) courses and distances:

South 16~3'59" West, a distance of 630.14 feet (record. South 18°42" West, a distance
of 630.42 feet) to a In" iron rod set witha red "Matkin-Hoover Eng. & Survey" plastic
cap fot an interior corner oft1l.e herein described tract;

South 73°18'17" Eallt, a distance of5S2.51 feet (record, South 71°00'16" East, a
distance of 552.78 feet) to a If2h iron rod found inthe west boundary line ofCbisholm
Trail Subdivision. recorded in Cabinet A, Slide SS-C, Plat Records. Bell County, Texas.
said point being an exterior corner of the herein. described tract;

Thence, SOllth 16025'56" West, Bdistance of 612.04 feet (record. South 18°42' West, a
distance of 612.22 feet) to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 16."4 acres ofland.

Noto: The basis ofbeming was established using the Trimble VRB Network. NAD (83). Texas
State Plene CoordiDate System, Central Zone, 4203, US Survey Foot. Grid. A survey plat was
preparedby a se'parate dooument.

l\~~'~~t~ Date;om;io14
RPLS#6447
Job 1#14·4115.1 26.674 ACRES



i
I
I
I

\

!

\

\
\
i
I

\

!p8.1lpoqpos;P U'fQroIqatnJ0,mtlOO lSVOl{JtlOS~ 10J dllo o~ld "A9AJl\S'1IJ
~~UB: lQo\OOHupn'BWlI ~ lllpl'l\ punOj pOl oo.t! w'llt '9 01(~~JS9·6UJ.° ~w~GtP

'8 'l$ONl. ..Oir,ZEoLl lllI\og p.too9l) ~J S9'6tLJo a:>U8lS!P18l-0llJ 101 !a"!nunUOOpUll
,.Z ~, preS pUll IellOUlJ... P18SJO ~'UlOO lSlQ UOumI03 ~q:ll'8 dlrJ cAmO;) ltV.. GBUIlO

'09Ql1l6ptmOJ po:iUOllllS/S 8 BU!ssedp~ l.O·£~tJ.090lI~!P Ira 'JsaM "OE,SloSl1UnoS 't

:s~r.:l1mls!pp111lSasInOO (z) Oh\l

8U11t\0IlOJ ~ ,,£ f.llllJ... pu8 act l~l .. !"110IU.L.. P{I!SJO SQIl!I Lmpunoq Qld'!ll1'W tIl!.M. ~uoq.L

~094paqt-ro~PtqQlOt{
9lpJO lQUJOOl~qllOU Qq).StqQqMod P!'88cS'e~l 'Alunoo llQ8:'Spl~ 1:8r->mo '6Etr

Q~8d 'tl6S QUlnyOA, tlJ \)QPlOOO1'pttBl,JO 101l.1lQ.Y.)800'0£ paU1r.) '8 JO uO'!PodbltI!8Wo..l Q\[l
jo oun ,(.nJptmOq tglou OlD tI! den rAonoO lTV••~alo U'B qP,.M punoJ pOl uo;q MSIS '8 01
(twa..t£.O to tL '{lnos p.too;).t):J~.J£l'st£ JOQOt11I18!P'[Q0l 9 IO}l~ alO'8SO'O~pres JO
UO!lJOdatI!~ Qlp JO :ron A.NpUnoq qlnos \l tg.1M 8uJUUJluOOpUll 'S8XQj. '~unoo nag

'splOOQ1! f'I!~mo·sst oavd 'SiLt QUlUlo A tI! paPl~ 'putt JO ~'8.1l Q.JOI ~'ot 1'91190
11JO uO'!1lod ~ QlUJo ~OJOO lSQIAtpnos 9 III 'VI lO1 P!9SJO .GIUJOOlS'eQl[p\oS 11tv

ponO} POl'tlOll NUll~ ~QJ 99' t I £Jo ~tIBlSW V 19'" Il:>'8Jl" PlIS.t° QUllAmpunoq
tUlOU ottl ptra (V~ WI Pt9S JO91IJlAl1lpunOt\ ttinos '8tp!fo\ 'lSI,! "LO.tto£L 'lUnoS 'a3Ut1fJ. -1

~'8Jl ~q!~P up.tatl oltlJo .I3\1.100 :)SaM'qllOU Qq~Bapq luyod pres 'cc I
lO'lJ.." PlUsJOQUlI.A.:mpunOt\ tglOtl Qtp 1If 1S8XQ~ ',\l(It\O~~a 'spIO~1l1'8'OmO '{06 oB'd '66S9
~10J\ U! I'9p.looou ',,[.,y POl1IcI., SIl UIl\0IDt pnvuo lO'8llQ.~ 089"1;pQl~ IIJO lQutOO lSBQtp.tOU

oqt tv 'S~~ "Alana;) nos: 'SPl~ 1'81d'q~L6£ Q'PTIS'0 lQU!q9;) u1~pl()OQl 'UOlSlA.'!P<lns
QPOO'<oqtAO;) 'I 'l001S: 'VI lO1 JO GUn ,{tupunoq qlnos 11Ul Cst '<'8/Io\~lH W~UO

oUfl ,('QM.-JQ.otI{B!l ~ Qtp U!du:> ,.4000;) IlV .. o!UlUO U'8'Ill~M punoj pOl Uo.l1118/S11111!1IJUU~911

:Sln01'lO.!i SV S<IN.O.Oa:aNY
SgJ.HW AS: agareosaa A'nlV1nOIl"dV cI IDIOWONltIa: .L::>V&L IDOV 9178'5crrvs

'SVX&!. '.iUNClOOmg fScrnO;)ffi} !J,WclO1Id 1VIDl3HlllO oNIlEe: s.LNID'IDOOa
Rffi1H.L'l'IV '999 ll£)V d 'OS€9 a:wfl10A NI agmIO~IDI ,,£J..Ovru... CINV t99 gOYcI

'OSE9 awn10A NI <mcrnOOIDl"t mn.L. !ti9 H£)VcI 'OS£9 8W(l'lOA Nl aamrOOIDi ..
1

1OV1lJ." 'aNV1 :10 SlOVU IDIOV 6t:'l NIVD:lB::>9:S0m liO NOll1l0d DNlNrVWIDl V
ONIcUIJ;)VlLL O::>Y 91'8'S cnvs 'SVX&L '..uNClOD'"nElS:'S6£ 11'aawnN.wvusav

'Aa:A1I£1Scrn.oH .h\'H SH.LNl aglV001'<INY'l aO J.;)VHJ. IDDY 9"8'SV 9NI'Ia

6600-6~l~a~XVd~~tt·89~~tSI.uo~d
EE9aL SIOOI.L'UM~OgS '00'1:9llns 'peo}! "e~s SOEt:

9NIAiAliOS .. 9NllliaNI9N:I

l.IJI\OOH NI>lJ.VW



3. Norlll ?3"3S'12" West, a dIsIti"'" of349.43 test (m;atd North 71°18'OZ"Wclt) to a
lIZ' iron rod foInld with. red 'Matkin Hoover ~jog 8<.Su_' plastiDDIP in the
cast right-of.way \inC of ,aid Io\OlSI8I" lIil!).waY 35,_1>einI! inthe cast botuuIatYline
of <aid "Pao:et4T', at ...... riorcomer of 1heremainlng portionof said 3(1.00"" uaot.
said point being the southwest corner of the herein described tract;

4. fb.....Nort\llS'll'46" Eas~with the cast righi-of·way \inC ofsaid _toteHighway35, _. being the ..... boundarYllne of said "Pared 47", aon- .£'30.95
test (m;atd North 15'21'46" East) to thepOINT OF BEGOOIIJIG and OOlmolniDll
5.846 acres or laud.

Note: 'Ib6 basi> of _jog .,., cslllblisbOduoing theTrimble VRS NoIwoD.. NAD (81),T_
Stato PI- Cooldinate System, Ceol,w Zone. 4:103,US surveY Poot, Grid. A _0'1plat -

prepared by a separate dOCUQlellt.

Travis .Qui
RPLS#I6447
Job1l14-4116.t 5.846 ACRBS

\

.
I

\

\
\

.
\
I
I
\
\



.OFl#216389

NOTICE OFCONFIDENTIALlTYRIGBTS: IF YOUAREANATURALPERSON,
YOOMAY REMOVE OR STRJXEANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
¥ROMANY JNSTRUMENT THAT TRANSJi'ERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEroBE rr IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS; YOUR SOCIAL
SECUIUTY NUMBER OR YOUR DRJ\ID.'S LICENSE NUMBER.

w.ARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

Date: September3,2015

Grantor: Bi1lle II8nks, Jr.
1101 S. Bryant Bl"ld.
San Angelo, Texas 76903
Tom Green County

ud,

SuJaski &.TblsJey Homes, LLC, a .North 285 ChaPman Road
Caroliaa Umitedliabillty company Montreat,NC 28757Su..tJCb\reE. County

Grantee: Sallctua~ Salfdo InvestmeBt II,LLC, a Teus Umitedliability compaDY

ConsideratioD!
For the sum ofTen and NollOODollars ($10.00) and other valuable consideration
paid to the undersigned by theGrantee hcroinnamed. the receipt and su.fficicncy of
which is hereby acknowledp. and the further consideration of two notes of ~
date helcwith excouted by Oran~ which will bedescribed inthls paragraph and
tefmed to as the fu:st-lien noto and second-licn note. The fir&t-llenDOto Is inthe
prinolpai amountofll'orty-One Thousaad Two Hundred FIfty-BrweDand 4Z1100
DoDan ($41,257.42),payable to 1110orderofSuIaski &. TiD.ley Homes, LLC,a

. .
I ••• • - ••• - , ••••• •



North Carolina limited UabUlty compaay. That first-lion note is secured by the
first and superior vendor's lien and supedor title retained inthis deed for SuJukl"
TmsJey Homes, LLC, a Norlh Caroliaa limited liability company, and is also
secured by a fint and superior deed of trust of evon date herewith from Grantee to
Law ()ft1ce of Keaneth M.'Kohl, pc, Trustee. The second·lien note is in the
principal amount of Threo HucJred SeYenty..()neTbousand Tllne Hundred
Sixteeo and 76/100Dollars ($371,316.76), payable to the orderofBmie BaJtkB,;Sr.
The second-lien note is secured by a second and inferior vendor's lien and superior
title retaillea In this deed for Billie Hanks, Jr., and by a second and inferior deed of
trust of even date herewith from Grantee to Law 01lice oiKeaDeth M. Kohl, re,
Trustee.

Property (iDeludiuc allY iJDprovemeBt8):

TractODe~ Being LotODe(1) PIPES PLACE, uubdlvisloa in the E.T.J. of the
ViUage ofSalado, BellCounty, Teus, according to the Platotncord UDderPlat
Year l014, Number too, Plat Reeords ofBeDCo1lnty,Tuas.
Tract 'I'We:LotOne (1), Block.One (1) otSALADO WILDFIRE, a subdivision
in tile J!.Tol. of the VlUage of Salado, BeDCounty, Teus, aceordiug to the Plat
ot record iD Cabinet D, SUde 329..0 of tile Plat Records of Ben ~nty, Texas

SaTeand ftCept, however 0.158of an acre, B.W. Hurd Sun..,.~ .AbstractNo.
398,Bell County, Tens, beiDg8 portion of .abject property conveyed to the
State ofTexal by In.st1'umeat filed October 2., 20U, recorded inDoC1Dllart No.
2012.o004O!n4, B.eaJ Property Reeords, Bell County, Tau; said portion
collveyed be.IDgdereribed inExhibit "A" attached hereto.

1'raetTbree:Lot Two (l),Bloek One (1) of SALADOWD.J)li'JRE, a.ubdirisioD
in the E.1.J. olthe Villace of Salado, BeDCollDty, Texas, aeeordlng1o the Plat
ot l'ecol'd IIICabjnet D, SUde329-D of tile Plat Records of BellCounty, Teus.

Save and except, how~er, 0.010 of aD acre, B.W. Hurd Surny, Abltract No.
3ts, Bell Conty,Teus, beinga porCiOD of subjectprop8l1y conveyed to the
StateofT... bJ baItnuneIlt filed Nonaber U,20l2, neorded inJ)oewDent
No. 2012-80048001, .RiW Property Records, BellCo1lJlty, Toss; said portion
conveyed being descn'bed inExhIbit"B" attacbed hereto.

DeservatloDS from and Exceptions to Conveyanee andWarranty:

Basements, rights-or-way. and prescriptive dghts of record; all presently recorded
restrictions, reservations. COVeDaGfB. conditions, oUand gas leases. minoral severances, and
other instrumonts. other than liens and conveyances. that affect the property; rights of
adjoining owners in any walls and fonces situated on a common boundary; any

. -_ ..._----,...-_._ ..
• ••.• po' _'_"'_'" ". • I



'SIOt 'lQ~.JO Aep:or Slql aa.:uiOmra.

"l! Sap'tIoOI 8Im!1Q'Ill.lOalOu aon-1IfJY gqJJo ~a8 JO UOP8JCIll' .10 'a°l$~xa
t~ JO JOUtmD .10 '{ouanbo,gotplo SSI;)}pJdal 'alou uon 1SlY~ 8~S HU0!1'" Ol.1O'flOJU!
pU8 QJW!ploqns UPWt.'l nBtfS po. S! t»!1 pU~ ~~ ~8tpsaaJ8e pmIOlOUUO!l-PU~ Ottl OJnOOS
ot 'l~tJ1L1D00 ~J1\OOOJ~Otp!f6 '":s.r 'S))DII8JIUO: 0l1UO\PS.1qJ8~ pU9 c,.{pgdOJd 9IDOlOIm~
pm lSOld' 1mfI 8.:WP~A lOJ.10JU!pU8 PUOOQS118~91.~ .tQPUO '~ow.(ld latD JO uO))V»P!SUOO
Ul '))Q(\YlOSopU}QJOl{ QlOU aan-pUOO38 ~ '(q po011QP!AOq -lUtU .\podold 9lp JO oopd ~oond
«IljO uoIllod l'IqllotUlLlO ()I. qseo V! Pled svq ~son~ 8,9IJJuelE>~ 1'.1t cqa8Jl etlU9 'JOlaBJO
uo 8Ill\()~ ~cxml6 mdUlo;, lJmqqP~JUlII 'I1IftOoR~ IpJON 8 ';:>Tl'$OlIlOH .cat,aIL WPld(1lS
Ol U»ql SlOJSIlIll ptl1l ,(podolCf alp 0) 911'PJO!-NdnspU81~fi' Uon S,lOp=A JOJ~I plI1Il1SlG
I ~~ ~ ~~1d flRtlJO uo~PJSuoo 01 -paqpMop 1I!o.:Jo'lQlOUuon-lSlg: ~..tq peouap!AO
S! ~1ItlJ ~ alp jo oopd ~Olt\d a'll }O uo}:JlOdl8qt ~UUJf) at ~ UJ Plvd SIt{ ~
s,~l'lllu8dlDQ3 -Ctmqlg paWOll1JU!lOJ8::>!polONu'::>'1'I'S91dOB ~.uu."PlI'8f8S

'18.mlda'll gpn(~'U!sunoUOldpu. sunoa Jlrrota!s 's;u'(ntxll paQUOO ~ "Ugt{M.. '

'ap\(osq. Qmoooq Itdt{s poop sItUQWPqO!qM lV 'sUUtl all OlSIl!P.lOOO1tPI11C1.<tl~S!~por9p
CIloa qO'B:)l!lUll ~1J!~ 911 Allodo:rd otp Ol OIl!llO~ pUll 1s~1hI tl9II StlOPUOA ~l

, 'Al'lJ1ll81t\ Ol suopd~D pUBwo.g suopeAJQsal ~lp~ S8l'1;r.>~',Jom'll
pad ,(118lO eUIIIS 01ll UJ'!'I}OellJO Su}tD!'1~AUl1JAWllOAoosmoqM uos.rod mAO lstqdllGtJ8!£S8 pal
'Blossa1):)ft8 .'s.lOJlllSJU1U1pTl'SJOlnOOXO'Sl!oq s,~1JIlf) pU8 ~lU8.IO 0l4JodOld enp.1UJ1l8u!S Puv lIS
PW.J.Op.IaMlO.JpUU~utm/a\ Ol9lOSSQ~onspU8 ~0fUl$!~ SlOl~'XO 'Sl101lSrlo~U8JDpus .10~UUlO
spufq ,(qQ»t{.1OJU1lO 'lOAOJOJso!!SS'IJ lO cSlOSS::root\s 'SJOlw:qsJU!UlP' '81Oln09X9 'SJ!Qq S,O~
cOalU8JD0l3! Ploq ptI1oll.'tqOl'iD!~aol~ QS!A\~u. OJ OlOlOtfl ~O~ltndde ptrt ~ alp. .utnSUJI
pUWl[V ql}h\lOqp1IOl «b;.todoJdcalll~'Il[) Ot SAOAUOOpuv 'snos fSltnUS 'A}U&lJ1IA 1'011~.(QAao:)
Ol suo~ ptB WOlJ SUOp1lAmal 9lp o~l~fqn's plJ9 aoP1U9plSUtr.) gtp loi .1Oltl8.l0

'soUJ0SS8 o:IlaBJO lJO!l1I'..Jo
;Juow,{"Bd01ll '~A loallnO "OJS9X8l'~ ·~otpn. ',(O'UQS.'l1)!llS!PtBlUg'l1JlUQAoJ elQsouddlll.
r..aa JO uOll'l,do po ·;r.>U8~ 'iuawqsnq~ 'aonll9lO etp JO uonal ,{q iUDSPCo
puvwOlJ Su!l~ SlO:pvm~tOo pue 'StIOpdn'Lo '~8!l1J8 :~U9W9Ao.tduqJO 8u!ddB1JaAO
JO SlQowqo1OJOUo ,(1111's9U!l .<npunoq ,10 VQ11 U! ~oqs 10 'slOJl.JUOO 'SO!~U1IcWM!P



, a North Carolina

AFl'BllRBCO]IDrNO R.BTURN TO:

First ConunUDityTitle
4613 S. 31- Street
Temple. Texas 76502



· .

II

hP101'.
lfQQb 3.1,. 20+0

"riM«, ~ 2.1, abtl
~1~2',2Ol2

COUftI& Bell
s;t.... ' zAte_ii&i:II IfA.a1lWIIaP' 35
IIIOncIV %.aIa:!I'a.: WGIlIt ... _. ~ 28U

'CI: ".K. ~ 1404
IICI.1I OOU-D7-O.,.

BlllIQ A 0.158 Qt 1:4 &ore (S"" .~ faac' parcel of laDCl ai~ ..1t4 in
I:M.. B... IID1'd 8W:gey, ~11;a:ac:t an, &en Co1mty, 'J:IUU, Gd btI::IJsg •
~ of a 2.SS. aox-etnot; of laII4 c1.Mld~1l lD "".~NIaJlt:tc lIIa'14do
'l1dtj.%e. LJ:.C, ~e00rde4' in ))OaII6Ilt 120 11...0OOU,,·" , Of t:IIe Raa1
rt.I:'~ IecIOZda of Sell COImty I ~. .~.o MilIa 1.01; 1." 'lDCiJC 1 of
\:1&e Salado IUUire .ubcIi'rilioll ao=W = C:a1Iw~ D, tUde "'-11, of
tru I'lat aeoozu Df lieU at:nmtYt ftlal.~ tIJul atonoat:l.OII84 O,illl of 1m
.... ltazoe2.o! lea, IIDnIor loella, JIeiDg more put:icmlvly de~ ~
1II1II:_ ad IIcNDtSII •• follotlll,

CCIII8P?D'B at • po.iAt 1)1.111b. u. ed.atiJIs SOIlt::tt zo.tght:..~-way UDe ot
r.M. Bigbay aUI (100' viae cpt-of-""Y). .. deerari))e4 b _.
:I.nItru\llGlt .of • • .03'1 Bg;n t_at at lad. t;O tiM .tate of 'l!It.. ,
z:ea~ :S1l Vol,... '153, Pag~ 2", of tile Deed aaaoda at lIel1 oawaty.
Daa. fin: • Jlatheaat OOmtA: of the ntIIdJd:as paniClll II! .: 40. DB.=e
.. tps:h 'I\'lI:IU:ItlP af 2.112144elhSriJs.4 1. III iu~ to 1fil.liul B. ltipIa.
aCICIIdaA :lD. Vbl_ •• 51, hp 121, ell! t:l!.e OWC!i1rl. hltlio II.eCIGaSI of
a.u CouIlqr, .,...,
IL'JIDCII IIC812I '1302.'02.- ",.t, &G,'ia t..I:., alone tu ~ llU of tJ&e
af~1aDed ntIId.nins' ponioo ot •• 0.08 aaee =-ott f:bI Jrortll lJ..a6
or tRio a. .loOk 2. lSi! tlI... ~tl0u4 Salado WllAKh'e ...mcsivi.:lca aIII4
tU aforeMDtiaUd mciatlaa Icn1tb. riabt.·ot·"q liDe ~t! ».... Jlipay
PII, to a !0WI4 3" ~eM.~ lJGII1I. fQJ' tIb,a WI'" ~l,r eztbeAIIt
aDnI81: of tbeI .~_tiolld·:root: 1. :llOCk :1 _ t1so JRWtlIWIIl: aos:u~ oft
tbt said. LOt $I, llo'* 1, f= 1:1182IOJ:t!Ltut acmLe% of the •• in
.,. ..=riha4 •• 11. of·m IlO'1:O ~ ... t:lMI IQXa CII' ~lUIIRDfQf

.!IJIIn1CI '11m! U·",'al" .... t, 1.1.8'1I_t tftba7:11 - .o·u'.a~I 1.m.ns
t1m ~Uc1:IeI1 watlq. BoIl1:b l'ighb ..oJ!~-1lbe o~ 1'.11. 1!iatnra1.
=aA. alaDI tha .,at. DOJ:t:hedyJlUb uaa of bH .~,~ s.ot 1,
JIl.eok 1 aa4 tbA weat 11M Of tbt afaraunt;i0De4 ~ i, Blook 1, t;o •
..t 5/'. ixon zo« 1It1th.&1__ (I., oIf:lIIII(It4.~ ,... JIGte 1). fox It
JlGut: cd aCII:L-\;nse.ay, lyiDll b ~ ~d Baal: ~-ol....-y 1iz1tt ofIa*'t~.B:lgll-.y 15 ~. ~eiJ1g tU b~ of • ProJOI'" ·ue=s:.l ol!
~. loi2aa" (... _oil. 1), .

.~ __ ~r""""""""·"''''_W • -

........_" ...

.-------. --.--.-------.- ..-----~-.-------



SALADO WII.I"IRE. LLC
LOT 1J BI.OCK ,

t.313 ACRES.
DOC.'2011-00020.«7

It.P.R.BAT.
MAO WLDPlRESUSOM$ION

CAt. Do suot ~-O
• P.R.8.C.T.

-_._------
......_ .._..__ -

I

. I



o 0
SQ~ ~ cr;p~~

II!ID%S! ''''P'I
..

CGDIIa': Bal.1
.aCllllD'lr~ ,.~-- 1I£G'IIIrItir 35
~ :r.~1 ..... t •• 11. ~ ."3

'f01 ..... ~2"'''
BCl3: 0G15-87-078

8ID(G a 0.01.0 of aJI. aGXeo("52 .t;tQ~ teet) p~el of 1aDt1 aituat:e4 in
tbe H.W. EIu:d ,saney, ltbstnat 311. Bell <:ousley, 1iJ!eD8, m4 lIeill9' &
put of ... 0.'9 of IIJl am baat '0£ laDd delcdlJe4 .b iut:nun8llt to
salado 1fU,4tire 1, J:a1,C, reooda4 iD uolNtllftll: 12011-00D1""" .of the
~ n",.RY JraCoda of Bell OINDtyo. 'Ie.... &1110~ root: 2, Jl10dJC3-
of the IalI40 wUcttJzi .1d:IdiviJ!cm 2:eacmla4 b. cuinR I), llide .121-1),
of the ltlat JIIIacn:U of Bell' C!cIImt:Y, ~ ... , • ~tiaaed 0.01. of
aD. aGEe .,uoe1 oe lU4. ..,r:e or 1e•• , be5.msrIIOXCpa~ic:NlU'lY de~
lJy _t.. aD4 'boUll«a .. !ollo-'

00id* .0'" .at .. po:int lyill8' ia ~. ai.1::bIs SaIltb right-of-WAY 11u.- of
•••• JIisIlWaY 2:161 (1110' wide ftgJlt-Df-way) • •• ~ in aDo
iutxwaellt of a '.03' aaxe traGt. of.].aIM! to tU .tate of 'J'''',
naoxdecl ill Vo1_ 1&3, ,.,_ 2·U., of ~ Dee4 "ClO~ of Ben ~,
'leD., for a IOrlbeallt cornet of the. J:eu1D1Q ,btt:iOIl o~ a CO.OI acre
aJligbth ~ of 1aD4.dee"i1*I iA aD ~t to 'William B. pi....
naor:aecs iD VOl" 4&1:1.,page 120, of. tile Official vablic ~. of
11811 ecru.at:Y, •'tUd,
UII10II _'!II 11028'01-weat.. ·"S.51 feet, alaD8 t.1MI Ifoxth lisle o:f the
afO~J.oucl ¥_iDl11S :pO~iIm of • 40.05 aaft tlftat:. t:be ICIRh UDe
of Lot: ~, :alaCk 1. of t:IIe atoS!... t:tClJlMil sala40 wildfi%e IIU1Ic1lvbi- aDd
t:be .~MI&t:!QD8a ~ ~t.1I. rigJat-ot!-..,. lJ.II,e cd: • .11. JligbwaY
Uti., t.o • Hi: sJall boIL a:04 wit:h al1J!ld,laam •cap ..taIIIfIId .'l'.ICIIO'.f. , ...
Mate a) I far a plat of JI,CID-1:aDgC:I1ay, 1yiRg Sn t:M FOJ~e4 •• 1:: rigbt
af-way liD- of lJd;8l:8tat. EigbwllJ' II _ beiDa tlW heghmiDl of a
propoJ1t14 -Dealalo o£ ACC... :r.s.a.e. t.... ~ 1). tile ~wt csomc' of
tile ~ deBorD .. 0.010 of _ ac:d 'PUcer, d4 ella 101M'S!01'

1IIIOiiMDJIII

. _.. ._..- -_ .., ..- ....



o o

lIas.... r: "An
2.201' 4

!I!.... 1I01L'J:IInISTBRLY, an ua diatanc.' oJ!. 0.17 f.. ~w.lth tile arc: cd! •
va:ne to tile 1dt _viJIg a a:adi.1III of U4n'.OI t:_t•• deJ.t:a lIIlgl.e ~
03-1»2'Op", D4 • choP! whiah bean IJ01:t;II 15·01'25" WeR, ",17 t:•• t,
learillg the afon~ exisl:iDg South right-of-way tiDe of ]P',H.
Itlgbllay :1268 and the Ifc»:th U- of :LOt :I, JIlaok 1 of the d~ioned
salado lIUdfi%e .ulJdi:ri.eiClll, .1oDg t:ha p=posd "DeDia1 ot! ,AaceII. ;':1Be"
(eee .ote 1) aDd the praposa4 lEast J:'ight-of-,..y liM. of IBtexat:at;e
,Highway 3S, to & set 5/'· iroll :r:04 'Id.~ .. 1IIII:l.IRIII oep .tan,"!!!. ioD:J)O'P

: C•• ]lote 2) for a poiDt of saorJ.-l\lUIgeuoy, for the - of t:bs P=JOastl
"lJlIIIial of AGCUI •• IdDe· ,.. VOte '1' I11III :for tbe SollthWelit OOZ'ar of
ClIe llazoeiD_cr~ 0.U10of an aan pucel, l~ !II the .... t 1_ of
the aall! :r,ot a, 1l00k1 ami tbe .,at :a=thedy hat lin. of LOt: 1,
.. lade. a -ef dle .aa£4 .aalcKlo .:ra.b:e .ub4i1risiml, ~XOIlwhiob a fO\1D4 1"
face Clone%' poat for the SaIlthnllt GOJ:1W%~ .aiel liOt :I, BlQak 1 be&rll
.autb 1'.'.'~3.w••t, 188.J1feat(rea~ - 830·15'52·W),

(3)
!BDCII JfOII.'1'1t 18'''.'21'' Baat, 13.81 feet: (:.r:eoozd - 820·15'52-.', 810119'
tlIa ••• t liD- af the afOftUDti0De4 Jaat :a, Blocrk 1 aaa tlI8 lIICIIIt
~l'f ... 81: lilul of the efOdlllUt:l.oaAl4 1.aOt 1, JIIloclt 1, tel .. ~ 3-
fell.Cl8 GOdtl%' ,alit fClZ' the lror:t.h1leat: ~ of •• £4 ~t 2, B100lc 1, the
milt: DDJ:ther1y llo:ttbaUt ClomeJ: of !idA LOt 1, Block 1 u4 1)'.1118~ tbe
a,foz:ellllUlt10u4 esiatiDg SOildi dghtooOt-way 1iDe at P.Jl. Ei.glrwaY 32&8,
for tile lJortla.... t aomH' of the lICeiA cJuGriba4 0.010 o:f lID am:e
paresl,

r



o o

hplar.a

(3) IJIIlIICI JOtI'M '1!1.~aI'01. lI.st. 6'1.21 feet. alOZlg ~be lIloJ:thu-, of the
~1oDe4 Jogt; 3, Jllacrk 1 of the sal.CIa WUtii%CI nb4ivuiDl1 ...
tbe afonJMDUOA.d. exist:iDS south d.gbt-of-way liD. o£ ....M. HigJ&way
aHa. to tu lI!O:DI!e 011 DfiIl6iDill aIUI CQ1ltaitWIg 0.D10 of IUl acre ~ ~
(d2 spre feet) of lanti, moreor le... 'l'hetotal lugth of tIHt herein
de.c:ribe4 FOP08Sd .DoDial ~ ADc*I. r.:lD•• C.leeJfOte 1) i. ".1'1 blet.

I)1Ote 1) AGcnaee18 prohibit.ad. ilcn:otI8 tile "Duial of AClae•• IoU." co t:he·
Jaighw.l' faoilit.y frOll the ~iIe:r: of tile ~t:tin9 pxopeny.
tRate 2) 1I'tJae MOCament:aeaas:i.bd a. ..t in Uhl. 0112.1.ar be nplaad
wid!. a 'l'.1d)O'J! Type XXBight of. Walt II&rku upon ~latioD. of the b.fahwaY
IIOGltl:UDtion pxojeat ~ t!Ie lIupuvilliOD of a lag18tued PXofesdo'Cl&l
'L8Il4 SIIrvey«, .itller e!I611oye4 01: ~:!.raad by' 'J!XDO'l'."
fJw 'bearillB ltaSi.. tor t;1Wa IIWN8Y :La Grid Ifodh. 1J.'eX.. lltat;e Plaee
C!OOrd:luate syat:elIl, cent:xal. zeme, DD83UI3). Au' ~c1:lll&t:ee, di.cuoea
au4 are.. show ue, tw:t:.ae IID4 IIIiLY be CI~ to gria :by divldiDSby'
the ~ CSClIVersiOll£aDj:or o£ 1.00015.

... plat of naD ew:vey elate ]lereiD acCCllllf'lJli" ami· ill iIade a put of
t:hi8 4eIIcn:ipCiQD •

.. 8DII 01' t!DlS XX IQImIlIl 10 NIJ£ lGH ar "Ill DE8IMlI!S1

~OI''''' X

X, s. Clay. hetman, a lU!gisteJ:ed 2r:Of ••• ;fmIal :LaDd ~, c1D ~
eeJ:'tify that tile ahov'e field JIO~..uan pze»ancl _iDS :\dQ1:1lllltioD obtahled
~ u ~ the gz:oUD4 aw:var __ ~ ~ c1inGt:1oa aDd lIQParviaiOD•

•• , I ••• I • -
• o __ .... • ---- ..... _ ••• -.



---- ----.--

tWll10Q TUII
...... 1flIDI
I.L 'ON lQW

;£ AyMHQH 3lv.LSm1141

'J'O'B'V'd'H
9tMIODO-l lOZ

, '000
3'IY.JI tN' 010 &9'0
I )100'11 "i 101

:)'T1
'I 3Hl:KI11MGQ¥'NS

OOL ',' ~



12}
t!BIII(CIl ~ lUI. UC cUlpnc1.8 of ?,.SI :E~ wiUh tM uc at...
~e I:D the 1eee-,baViDsJ a. J:84!u of 19". ois feet.. a delta aae'1e oJ
02-11,,0"", asu! • ~ Wbicb ~ IIaRh e"op~·I'· we,at, ",.IS :tee~,
81_ tlIIt JFOJJO- 101JeDiaJ, of .aona. lila." (... IiTOte :1.1 IID4 tl1e»zap~ ... t ript-Clf,.way l.=a CIt lUtu8tate Big1DRllY 35, ~ • '"* ., ••
£~ Z'OIl ntb al""'i"fttllll ClIP .~ ~ (ea. Ito". ~) for a pa4at of
».<IIl-tIaJII~ elf tile M~ _~Il o,U8 ot! a a~ pe:&'oell .

_ sQVllt .,IIU/'. Wdt, ",.,.811 :II.. t, "ODto~ UcaI I;!Ia lJ¥CII'IOJ8d
.~.t oj! MG881 ~. (a" 1IOt& 1) ,pad the ptOlIo.... It d,eht;.-gf-wy
U,u Qf ~. aiglMlY 35, t'O •• .t 5/'" :!.=Il to4 _til ~ ~
.u.,..a ,,~ (._ 2('01;. 2) l)'1IIS ill tbe eld&t~ BUt: d,pt-af-vay
lid Of 'XDWlltate B~Y 311 (:1gbt-of-way width 'U'u:i •• ) I a.e~ m
• doCl\llUlDot. elf .. 1.364 a=e.1=&at: oe laJS4. to I:b.e Ra~. ot 'teDII.
ZIKIOsMd £sa VClltuIMI '1"', np i.A, of. tbe DelIA a.a__ 01 11.:11. ~ •
.,_.., fo1: die .aa 0'1: tu ~ -Dedal ~ MIa.· Jdze" ea•• .rote 1)
aaf ~o~ "'lUI S~ a=DP' ae tlIo :taeniA 4e8C.:ibeIi O,U. ot! all ...
paj:ae1. ~~ ~}l • _I:. 5,.- UOD~~. witb elQllNm oap 111:11~
""'bIEIW ,... IIQCe ll) -JlGJ: tbII ~th .... t oocar 01 LOe 1, '81oOk 1 "" Ua
~ aAda aablUvi.icm, ~eCOtCI84 in Qlbilutt », en.. 21'-A, of tlSe
Plat. ae~ Df ~ll CIO\IIltY, ~. ')tdII .out!l :a.,"31'::15·wet~, lIaS.l"
e.et,' .

~:

(5)

BIlICII IfOlmI 1II'1.S5'S9" !lact, '6.411 feR, .101\1 •• ~.t:. 1:!.n6 ell =
.i!~lGne4 'JIDt 1, 'I',LoOk t of t.be Hla~ 1Ii).4!.b'a 81Ibdiv.t..i= _,_
t:ba ~D.t:.i0l104 ed.~5.De zut Z'~D~- ..ay lW ot 1IlI:C.,···
~ ss, t:D & fQ1,lDd 'l'Gd _~ af ~QOIL'tatioO "'tftIO !.,Ii
c:ooc:xete 1IOIII1lM~1:fo'Z' all M81a cower Df tbe •• i4 %lOt '1.1 .. lea): 1 .. -
qle G(lCUI: oS... PniA ~ 1,'-1' of .n .. n'pUG_l,
IJ!IIII1I1CIa II'Oltl'll.,,-07'5Q" But, ",'.10 telS!:, alODG a Wm:thweAUae elf ~
..- .... UIXIIIIl IiC)t. 1, JllooJr. 1 o! the Salll4.o .nl!!.J:e _di'IJUi. -
OCIlWldag ~ die .f~~i0De4 .:dating Bat:. ~d-war lUe CIC
:D$'-.t.. Bi,pWq '35, to .'1CftUId. tau. ~ of ~tiGIA'"'IDe I. aoaaata ~~ 1~ iD ~ d ~ a:LItIAIIIr __ till
xit1d:-Ot:._y I1na of .,.11. Bighwa'Y 2158 for lUI. .-a1• ~ at t:M .10£4
J.ot: 1, 83.0CIk 1 11124an 1D.tl. aam.. of t:lIe lw:'eh iSe8ad.M4 O.;1SII of lID

.oze pxoe'lJ

,.

..... ,.



.... lor,"

I" ~ 801J'.1'I '13·18'03.- ~t. 15.19 feet, aloug the IIDlC'theX'ly J(ortU&Qt
3JD6 of t'ba a!~~tca.eA ~ I, 1l0f1(1 af the Sal.$Io .lafixe
...uvt.:lalIl .. t'ba .fOJ:~coe« exl.ttM SCIlI:b riPt-ot-lMY 3.1_ of
1'.11. ItLpway 2JC't to tll. RQDI'I 01' liIOJ:lAllDQ aII4 aQlltaiuD9 ~.158 o! au
aar:e of lad (.,169 JIqIlUD feet) ~ lnc!, pgj:e or: _'f tbe total.
~1& ~ t:)Ie ~ ~ pJ:OPOII4IIil "Demal. .of ~... :rdAa- (Sea

JI'aI:a 1) '4.8 aD.1:I. I!ee.t.

(lIIote 1) aaeen J.lI ~raIlih1tecl MEGaA • .JMDia1 of 1'DGB" l'ADa. to the
.).~ tari.1ity fK'Oll tU ~8Z' of t:I:u! Uu.l!h5llg ~):I:)'. '

II.fO,e R) wlJIIa 1'IIQI\UlS8nt IJ~ .. Bet. 4Jl taiII aall U1' be ~laaecl
1dt1l • ~ IJ.'nI8 u l.igbl:: of way 1laudceJ:' ~ DOIIIll1lltllcm of tJI,e llialNay
'GCaII~Q1I.. 11=''''1:. \1214.. ,. ~.1_at a "_giatere4 PEof... £oM1
:.nd ~r. eitlUJ: ~ O~ z.ata:l=4 -- ~ ••
file beariDg ~..s.. f~ tbill .~, .t.. Gb'U :woxth, .,... &tAte _laM
C.'Oo:dUap .t_. C9Ilt;nl _. DD8"(t3). ,,).1 oocmIb·~•• , cU~·
_ ax." IIllOWIl ua .arhCe dd uy be o~ven:ed teagd.4 by div1diJtg by
t1Ia ~ ~JWIRISiOll bot:or af ,..01l0J.••

A 1'11.\1 ot evaa .~ data hll2:eiD II.dCOGllillllniee aDd. i. \Ide • pext of
tlIi" 4e11Gdpeilm. "

----------------__..---------------.------~---------
J

-------------------



Exhibit "A" to the Petition for Voluntary Annexation

Property Description

The attached survey of property includes land parcels or tracts owned by the following Owners
and this illustrative map indicates the entire area of land to be annexed.

BILLIE HANKS. JR.. an individual.
HANKS-CABINESS TRUST.
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT, LLC, a Texas limited liability company.
BIDle CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT 1,LLC, a Texas limited liability company,
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT ll, LLC, a Texas limited liability company.
BHHC CHRISTIAN DEVELOPMENT III. LLC, a Texas limited liabiJity company, HEIDI
HANKS WATERS, an individual, llEATHER HANKS MCGREADY, an individual.
OLD WORLD BBD, INC., a Texas corporation, and
SANCTUARY SALADO INVESTMENT II, LLC. a Texas limited liability company.
(each individually referred to herein as an "Owner",and collectively referred to herein as the
"Owners")



EXHIBIT "B"
TIMETABLE



SALADO-SANCTUARY
JOINT VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION & PD ZONING SCHEDULE

11/25/2015

12/10/2015

12/10/2015

12/1112015

12122/2015

12/30/2015

Voluntary petition for annexation
submitted to Village Administrator or
Board of Aldermen.
Board of Aldermen (BOA) conducts
public hearing and accepts Petition for
Annexation. §43.028

1) Village authorizes staff to initiate
annexation proceedings. §43.028(d).2

2) Village begins preparing a service plan
for the area to be annexed. §43.065:
Before the publication of the notice of
Hearing #1, the Board of Aldermen shall
direct its planning department (here, Village
Manager and Director of Planning) to
prepare a service plan that provides for the
extension of full municipal services to the
area to be annexed.
Village mails notices of public hearings to
property owners, agencies, utilities,
railroads. (§43.062: Notice must be mailed
to property owners, railroads, and
government/private utilities at least 30 days
before Hearing #1.)

Sanctuary PD Applicant files
complete application and fees
for PDt zoning request (official
submission date). Salado Zoning
Ordinance Sec. 2.4 C. 3.

Publish Notice of Planning and
Zoning Commission Hearing on
PD Zoning in newspaper and on
website. (Notice of public hearing
published 15th day before public
hearing date.)
Village mails notice of Planning
and Zoning Commission
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before
the lOth day before the
Commission public hearing date.)

IUnless otherwise specified, PD means Planned Development.
C All section references are to the Texas Local Government Code, unless otherwise indicated.

Page 1 of 4



01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01107/2016

01107/2016

Provide written notice of the proposed
annexation to each public
school district located in the area
proposed for annexation. §43.905:
During the period prescribed for publishing
the notice of the first hearing, each school
district located in the area proposed for
annexation needs to receive a letter
describing:
(1) the area within the district proposed

for annexation;
(2) any financial impact on the district

resulting from the annexation,
including any changes in utility costs;
and

(3) any proposal the municipality has to
abate, reduce, or limit any financial
impact on the district.

Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #1
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #1 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper ofrecord. the
Temple Doily Telegram. Hearing # 1notice
to be published between 121251/5 and
114/16)
Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #2
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #2 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper ofrecord, the
Temple Daily Telegram. Hearing # 2
published between 1/1/16 and 1/11/16)

Draft service plan completed and ready
for review. Complete between Petition
Acceptance date and Hearing # 1.

Publish notice of PD Zoning
BOA Hearing in newspaper and
on website. (Notice of public
hearing published 15th day before
public hearing date.)

Village mails notice of BOA
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before

Page 2 of4



01112/2016

01114/2016 Public Hearing #1. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be
conducted on or after the 40th day but before
the 20th day before the date of the institution
of the proceedings. Note: The date of the
"institution of proceedings" is the date the
annexation ordinance is introduced and
adopted by Board of Aldermen onfirst
reading.
Public Hearing #2. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be
conducted on or after the 40th day but before
the 20th day before the date of the institution
of the proceedings.
1) First Reading of Annexation Ordinance

Special BOA
meeting

01121/2016

02/11/2016

Special BOA 2) Board of Aldermen adopts Annexation
meeting Ordinance and approves the service plan.

§43.064: Annexation must be completed
within 90 days of instituting proceedings
(i.e., within 90 days of first reading).

Immediately Following Adoption of Annexation Ordinance

the lOthday before the BOA public
hearing date.)
Planning and Zoning
Commission Public Hearing on
PD Zoning Ordinance.
Recommendation to approve or
deny forwarded to Board of
Aldermen.

Board of Aldermen Public
Hearing on PD Zoning
Ordinance. Board of Aldermen
recommend to approve or deny.

Board of Aldermen gives final
approval and adopts PD Zoning
Ordinance.

File Annexation Ordinance with the County Clerk
Within 30 days of adoption, the Village must file with the County Clerk
a certified copy of the annexation ordinance along with a legal
description of the property.

Notify Secretary of State and Comptroller
Tax Code §321.102: Send via certified or registered mail a certified
copy of the annexation ordinance to the Secretary of State of Texas.
Send by certified or registered mail a copy of the annexation ordinance
with a map of the whole municipality clearly showing the new
annexation to the Sales Tax Division of the State Comptroller's office.

Amend the official Village map
Prepare an amended official Village map and have it adopted by
ordinance. File a copy of the amended map in the office of the Village

Page 3 of4



Secretary and keep a copy in the office of the Village Manager.
§41.001(b): When a Village expands its ETJ by petition or annexes
territory, the map must be immediately updated to include the annexed
territory, including an annotation that states:
(1) the date of the ordinance;
(2) the number of the ordinance, if any; and
(3) a reference to the minutes or ordinance records in which the

ordinance is recorded in full.

Page 4 of4



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 7

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 1 of2

DEPTIDIVISION REYIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Hold a Public Hearing and consider adopting a Resolution (R-2015-132) granting a
petition oflandowners requesting annexation of20.017 acres of land out of Young Williams Survey, Abstract
No. 861 in Bell County, Texas (locally known as Hidden Glen Senior Living Development), lying adjacent and
contiguous to the present corporate limits of the Village of Salado; adopting a timetable for completing
annexation; directing staff to perform activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings; directing
staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan; and calling for two public hearings.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Resolution as presented.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: Texas State law stipulates a procedure for municipal annexation of
areas where owners of real property have specifically petitioned for voluntary annexation. The owner of the
20.017 acre tract adjoining to Mary Lane Drive, generally east of Vanessa Street and north of Mill Creek Drive,
has formally requested that the Village annex said acreage for the development of a senior living project. The
property lies within the City'S extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ).

The Resolution under consideration accomplishes the following:
• Establishes a timetable for completing annexation (see Exhibit B)
• Directs staff to perform all activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings
• Directs staff to develop a Municipal Services Plan
• Calls for two public hearings to consider the annexation.

Annexation of the 20.017 acres will require adoption of an ordinance approved by the BOA. Before the
ordinance can be introduced, Texas State law requires that two public hearings must be held to consider
arguments for and against the proposed annexation. To begin the process, State law requires the Village to
decide whether to grant or reject a petition for annexation. Accepting the petition initiates a series of
proceedings, which may eventually lead to annexation of the land that the owner has petitioned the Village to
annex.

The proposed dates for the public hearings are January 14, 2016 and January 21, 2016. Staff will present a
Municipal Services Plan at the hearings on January 14, 2016 and January 21, 2016, as required by state law,
showing how the City will serve the area proposed to be annexed. The proposed schedule anticipates adoption
of the ordinance, approval of the service plan, and completion of the proceedings on February 11, 2016.

Zoning of the properties will be done concurrently with the annexation. The proposed zoning will be Planned
Development - Mixed Use.



12/10/15
Item # 7

Public Hearing & Regular Agenda
Page 2 of2

FISCAL IMPACT: Cost of notices and future expenditures to accomplish the Municipal Services Plan.

ATTACHMENTS:
• Resolution
• Exhibits to Resolution (Exhibit A: Petition, metes & bounds, and map; Exhibit B: Timetable)
• Location maps

2



tllage
Salado

RESOLUTION NO. R-2015-132

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A PETITION SEEKING ANNEXATION OF
20.017 ACRES OF LAND IN THE YOUNG WILLIAMS SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 861 IN BELL COUNTY, TEXAS, LYING ADJACENT
AND CONTIGUOUS TO THE PRESENT CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO; ADOPTING A TIMETABLE FOR
COMPLETING ANNEXATION; DIRECTING CITY STAFF TO
PERFORM ACTIVITIES NECESSARY FOR THE INITIATION OF
ANNEXATION PROCEEDINGS; DIRECTING STAFF TO DEVELOP A
MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN; CALLING PUBLIC HEARINGS TO
CONSIDER THE ANNEXATION AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW;
PROVIDING AN OPEN MEETINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Village of Salado, Texas is a General Law municipality authorized by
State law to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to the corporate limits of said Village
of Salado, Texas by Voluntary Annexation; and

WHEREAS, the owner of 20.017 acres of land in the Young Williams Survey, Abstract
No. 861, adjoining to Mary Lane Drive, generally east of Vanessa Street and north of Mill Creek
Drive in Bell County, Texas, has submitted a written petition for voluntary annexation of said
20.017 acres of land to the Village of Salado under Section 43.028 of the Texas Local
Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the above-described property lies adjacent and contiguous to the present
corporate limits of the Village of Salado, is one-half mile or less in width, vacant and without
residents or on which fewer than three qualified voters reside, as required by Section 43.028 of the
Texas Local Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the property lies within the Village's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ);

WHEREAS, Section 43.028 of the Texas Local Government Code requires the governing
body of a municipality to grant or refuse petitions seeking annexation; and

WHEREAS, Section 43.063 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before a
municipalitymay institute annexation proceedings, the governingbody must conduct two public



hearings at which all persons interested in the annexation are given the opportunity to be heard;
and

WHEREAS, Section 43.065 of the Texas Local Government Code requires that before the
publication of the notice of the first hearing required under Section 43.063 of the Texas Local
Government Code, the governing body of the municipality shall direct its planning department or
other appropriatemunicipal department to prepare a service plan that provides for the extension of
full municipal services to the area to be annexed;

WHEREAS, a schedule has been prepared with the proposed dates for the public hearing
and date that staffwill present a municipal services plan, as required by state law; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen has considered the matter and deems it in the public
interest to authorize this action.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS:

SECTION 1

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution by reference as findings of
fact as if expressly set forth herein.

SECTION 2

That the Village of Salado hereby grants the petition seeking annexation by the owner of
20.017 acres of land in the Young Williams Survey, Abstract No. 861, adjoining to Mary Lane
Drive, generally east of Vanessa Street and north of Mill Creek Drive in Bell County, Texas, said
20.017 acres being depicted and described more particularly by metes-and-bounds on the attached
Exhibit "A".

SECTION 3

That the Village of Salado hereby adopts a timetable for completing annexation of the
above-described property, providing for all public hearings to be held within the time required by
law, as described on attached Exhibit "B".

SECTION 4

That Village staff is hereby directed to prepare a Municipal Services Plan that provides for
the extension of full municipal services to the above-described property, publish appropriate
notices, and perform other activities necessary for the initiation of annexation proceedings, as
required by state law.



SECTIONS

That the Village of Salado hereby calls two public hearings to gather comments concerning
the proposed annexation described above, with the first public hearing scheduled for the a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 14,2016 at 6:30 PM, and the second public hearing at a Board
of Aldermen Meeting on January 21, 2016, at 6:30 PM, both public hearings to be held in the
Board of Aldermen Chambers of the Municipal Building located at 301 Stagecoach Road in
Salado, Bell County, Texas.

SECTION 6

It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which this Resolution
was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, and
purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act.

SECTION 7

That this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Board of Alderman of the Village of Salado
this 10th day of December, 2015 by a vote of

__ (ayes) to __ (nays) to __ (abstentions).

Skip Blancett, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

-- ------



EXHIBIT" A"
Petition for Voluntary Annexation

including Petition, Maps, Metes-and-Bounds.



STATE OF TEXAS §
§
§

PETITION FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION

COUNTY OF BELL

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado:

The undersigned owner(s) of the tract ofland described below (the "tract") hereby petition the
Village of Salado to extend the present incorporated municipal boundaries (i.e., City limits) so as
to include in, and annex as a part of, the Village of Salado, the property described on Exhibit
"A ". which is attached and incorporated herein for all purposes.

We certify and swear that the tract is:

1. one-half mile or less in width; and
2. adjacent (i.e., contiguous) to the municipal boundary; and
3. the location upon which fewer than three registered voters reside, or is vacant or without

residents.

We certify and swear that this petition is signed and acknowledged by each and every person and
corporation owning said tract or having an interest in an~ p

Naf6e
/ ;{ / L( / (}O IS

Date

Name

Date

This instrument was acknowledged before me by tA)i'! / ,11a ((Le I
________________ on this the 4 Ndayof Dec embcr ,2015.

ALICE JONES
Notary Public-Notary Seel

STATEOF MISSOURI
Commissioned for BooneCounty

My Commission ExpIres: AuaUlt 3, 2017
10.#13849633

~Ctu~... '
Notary Public, State of~ .Ai" SS~I"Ii'"
My commission expires: ? / 31 2£.1) 7



Exhibit "A"

Property Description

Attached is a metes and bounds description of the
tract of land to be annexed, and a map or drawing, and
when possible a survey, plat number, and street address



dew Alepunog

t ! I ' -, ' ---
~ ~ :;,' i.' \

. ~, !" I~' ,1. I I~ , iI
I 1 -. ...' 'l\ • ~ I I,." ,11 '> ' ,

r .. •



BEING a 20.017 acre tract of land situated in the YOUNGWILLIAMS SURVEY,AIlSTRACT
No. 861. Bell County, Texas and being all of that certain called 11l.71 acre tract of land
( TR.4aCTI ) and being a part Or portion of that certain called 0.56 acre tract of land (TRACT
II ) and being a part or portion of that certain called 0.60 acre tract of land (TRACT III )
described in a Special Warranty Deed dated December 1, 2006 from James M. lassiter and
wife, Wendy H. Lassiter to Hidden Glen I.P.a Texas hmited partnership and heing of record
in Document No. 2011-39282, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas and being all of
that certain tract of land described as I.ot 9, Block One, Mill Creek, Section Six according to
the map or plat. of record in Cabinet 1\,Slide 60·8, Plat Record); of nell County, Texas and
being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a W' iron rod with cap stamped "r{PLS 1817" found being the southwest
corner of the said 18.71 acre tract ( TRACT 1) and being in the northerty boundary linc of
that certain tract of land described as Lots 1 thru 24, Block 2, Settlers Place, being a RepJat
of Lots 1 thru 12, Block 2iSettiers Place ( Settlers Place Rcplat ) according to the map or
plat of record in Cabinet C, Slide 49-B, Pial Records uf Bell County, Texas ami belng the
southeast corner of that certain 0.312 acre tract ofland described in IITrustee's need dated
June 3,2009 from Jim O.May and wife, Sara K May to Joyce Whaley and being of record in
Document No. 2009·21003, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas for comer;

THENCE departing the said northerly boundary line of the Settlers Place Rcplat and with
the westerly boundary line of the said 18.71 acre tract (TRACT I) (calls N. 35° 47' 57~ E.,
598.50 feet) the following three ( 3 ) calls:

1) N. 34() 28' 31" E.. l:l6.Hi feet with the easterly boundary line of the said 0.312 acre
tract to a 1- steel pin found being the northeast corner of the said 0.312 acre tract and
being the southeast comer of t hat certain 0.25 acre tract of land described in a Deed
to Cynthia Ann Fisher and being of record in Volume 611)6, Page 4, Official Public
Records of Bell County, Texas for corner;

2) N. 36° 16' or E., 315.15 feet departing the said 0.312 acre tract and with the easterly
boundary line of the said 0.25 acre tract and continuing \..1th the easterly boundary
line of that certain 0.250 acre tract of land described in a Warranty Deed dated May
25. 2002 from Harold R. Mitchell and wife, Diane C.Mitchell to Carroll Votaw and wife,
Lois Vera Votaw and being of record in Volume 4691, Page 402, Official Public Records
of Bell County, Texas and continuing with the easterly boundary line of thai certain
0.25 acre tract of land described In a Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien from Chester
M. Casey to Victor G. Lara and wife, Guillermilla Lara and being of record in Volume
2459, Page 412, OffiCial Public Records of Bell County, Texas to a ~ .. iron rod found
being the northeast comer of the said Lara tract and being the southeast corner of
that certain 0.:119 acre tract of land described in a Warrar.ty Deed dated October 31,
1985 from R. Elisabeth Chavers to James Earnest Chavers and being of record in
Volume 2117, Page 381, Deed Records of Dell County. Texas for corner;

3) 'I. 3Sc 45' 22~ E., 101.99 feet departing the said 0.25 acre Lara tract and with the
easterly boundary line of the said 0.339 acre tract to a ¥Zoo iron rod with cap stamped

;,:IS55

Page 1 of 6

r ~(W~ I nll~G • ~(.11'I1 VINl) • "I N'H<I:n
::.~1 f\t')::;TfI3~O~TR(FT1~LMFLr TEX;"SI65(111(?5':,117:) 2<1(:)

---------------------------------------------------- - -



nRPI~<;4029» found being the northeast corner of the said 0339 acre tract and being
the southeast corner of the aforementionad 056 acre traer ( TRACT I J ) for corner;

THENCE N. 700 SO' 09" W., 516.1)3 feet departing the said IH.71 acre tract (TRAer I) and
with the southerly boundary line of the said 0.56 acre tract (TRACT II ) ( calls S. 71008' 13"
E., 60U.2S teet) and with the northerly boundary line of the said 0.339 acre tract and
crossing the right of way of Vanessa Street and continuing with (he northerly boundar! line
of that certain 0.24 acre tract of land described in a Warranty Deed dated AprIl 6, 2010
from David H. Marek and Susan M. Marek to David Rembert and being of record in
Document No. 2010-13444, Official Public Records of' Bell County, Texas and continuing
with the northerly boundary line of lhat certain 0.24 acre tract uf land described in a
General Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien dated April 6, 2010 (rom David H, Marek and
wife, Susan M. Marek to Pamela E. Shepperd Keller and Margaret Elaine Shepperd and
being of record in Document No. 2010-12223, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas
and crossing the right-of-way of Natasha Court and continuing with the northerly houndary
line of that certain 0.243 acre tract of land described in a Deed to Carlos Urquiza and being
of record in Volume 4876, Page 66, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas and
continuing with the northerly boundary line of that certain 0.252 acre tract of land
described as Lot 1, Block 1, Legend Estate according to the map or plat of record in Cabinet
V,Slide 315-D, Plat Records of nell Coun ty, Texas to a Texas Department of Transportation
brass cap right-or-way monument found being the most northerly northwest corner of the
said Lot 1, Bl;ock 1, Legend Estate and being the southeast corner of that certain O.Ot31acre
tract of land ( PARCEL 50, PART 1 ) described in a Deed frum James M. Laxsiter to the State
of Texas and being of record in Document No. 2011-12762. Official Public Records of Bell
County, Texas and being in the easterly right-of-way line of Interstate Highway No. 3S as
fenced. monumcntcd and further evidenced on the ground for corner;

THENCE N. 32° IS' 07" E.. 41.44 feet departing the said Lot 1.Block 1, Legend Estate and
the said southerly boundary line and with the easterly boundary line of the said 0.081 acre
tract (PARCEL SO, I'ART 1 ) (calls S. 29D 31' 01" W.o 41.16 feet) and with the said easterly
right-of-way line of Interstate Highway No. 3S and over and across the said 0.56 acre tract
( TRACT II ) lu a Texas Department of Transportation brass cap right-or-way monument
found being the northeast corner of the said 0.081 acre tract ( PARCEl. 50, PART 1 ) and
being in the northerly boundary line ofthe said 0.56 acre tract ( TRACT II ) and being in the
southerly boundary line of that certain 0.335 acre tract of land described in a Deed to Luis
Alfonso Sierra and being of record in Volume 1232, Page 173, Deed Records of Bell County,
Texas for corner;

THENCE S.70° 50' 09" 1::., :i44.94 feet departing the SOlid 0.081 acre tract (PARCEl. 50,
PART 1 ) and with the said northerly boundary line ( calls N. 710 07' 35" W.•608.77 feet)
and with the southerly boundary line of the said 0.335 am: tract and continuing with the
southerly boundary line of that certain 0.24 acre tract of land described in a Deed to
Breanda Ruiz and being of record in Volume 4025, Page 266. Official Public Records of Bell
Cour.ty, Texas and continuing with the southerly boundary line of that certain 0.24 acre
tract of land described in a Deed to carlos Urquiza and being of record in Volume 2771,
page 121, Official Public Records of Ben County, Texas and continuing with the southerly
boundary line of rhat certain 0.185 acre tract of land described in a Deed to Alton Sheppard

Page 2 of 6

I"\lGIN;fRII·I(' • S'_R·/EVI;'IG. :'LANI-II'~::;
301hO~TY3:=:0 £inEET· ~EMr'_ETE"~';~l~:>~l • 126"'1/-~:I-~4(~J



and being of record in Volume 20]1, Page 402, Offir.inl Public Records of nell County, Texas
ro a ~~iron rod found belng the southeast corner of the said 0.185 acre tract and being in
the most northerly southwest corner of the aforementioned 18.71 acre tract ( TRACT I ) for
corner;

THENCE N. 36° 58' 49" E., 110.04 feet departing the said 0.56 acre tract ( TRACT II ) and
with the vvesterly boundary line ot the said 1R.71 acre tract ( calls N. J6{140' 41" E.• 110.()Y
fcet ) and with the easterly boundary line of the said 0.185 acre tract to a 1,2- iron rod found
being the northeast curner of the said 0.185 acre tract and hei ng the southeast corner of
the aforementioned 0.6U acre tract (TltACT 111J tor corner;

THENCE N. 711135'46" W., 353.92 feet departing the said 10.71 acre tract (TRACT r ) and
with the southerly boundary line of the said 0.60 acre tract ( TRACT III ) (calls S. 71° 57'
53" E., 433.41 feel) ami with the northerly boundary lines of the aforementioned 0.185
acre Sheppard tract and continuing with the northerly boundary line ofthe aforementioned
0.24 acre Urquiza tract and continuing with the northerly boundary line of the
aforementioned 0.24 acre Ruiz tract and continuing with the northerly boundary- line of the
aforementioned n.:B5 acr~ Sier~ tract 10 a Texas Department of Transportation brass cap
right-of-way monument found bei ng the southeast corner of that certain 0.117 acre tract of
land ( PARCEl. SO,PART 2 ) described in said Document No. 2011-12762, Official Public
Records of Bell County, Texas and being in the said easterly right-oF-way line of Interstate
Highway No. 35 for comer;

THENCE N. 43° 2-1' 31~ E~66.02 feet departing the said southerly boundary Iinc and the
said 0.335 acre Sierra tract and wtrh the easterly boundary line of the said 0.117 acre tract
( I'AHCELSO,PART2 J ( calls S_]9° 41' 12" W., (j(j.OOfeet) and with the said easterly right
of-way line of Interstate Highway No. 3S and over and across the said 0.60 acre tract
( TRACTIII ) to a Texas Department uf Transportation brass cap right-of- way monument
found being the northeast corner of the said 0.117 acre tract ( PARr.EJ.!iO,PART2 ) and
being in the northerly boundary line of the said 0.60 acre tract (TRACT Ill) and being in the
southerly boundary line of that certain 0.654 acre tract or land described in a Deed to
\'tilton Kirchmeicr and being of record in Volume 1611, Page 661, Deed Records of Bell
County, Texas for corner;

THENCE s. n° 38' 25" E.• 352.16 feet departing the said 0.117 acre tract (PARCEL 50.
PART 2) and the said easterly right-of-way tine of Interstate Highway No. 35 and with the
said northerly boundary line of the 0.60 acre tract ( TRAer III J and with the southerly
boundary line of the said 0.654 acre tract and continuing with the southerly boundary line
of that certain 1.150acre tract of land described in a Deed to Salado Storage Ll.Cand being
of record in Volump.5742, Page 16~,Official Public Records of Hell County, Texas to a \-2~
Iron rod found being the southeast corner of the said 1.150 acre tract and being the
northeast corner of the said 0.60 acre tract ( TRACT HI ) and being in the westerly
boundary line of the aforementioned 18.71 acre tract lTRt\CT I J tor corner;

THENCE departing the said 0.60 acre tract ( TRACT111) and with the easterly boundary
line of tile said 1.150 acre tract and with the westerly boundary line of the said 18.71 acre
tract (TRACT I) the following two ( 2 ) calls:

Page 3 of 6

t:~I:";Ir..LLHlr·~c.;·~i..';Tv'L'I r';~i" I'L.\f\j·nh~
Je,;~ ",orl' II :)(1:) r. i ;11" ~ ~ • If'.l; "II •~!_XAri 7C501 .. i;'l~;..t};;.;.::'Jf\f;

------------ - - - -



1) N. 411155' 52" E.. i22.92 feet (calls N.411134' 24" E.122.99 feet) to a y;t iron rod with
cap stamped "Rf)LS 1817" found for corner;

2) N.40° 14' 44" F.., 1()4.90 feet ( calls N.39° 5S' 06" E.•104.79 feet ) [0 a %" iron rod with
cap stamped "RPLS 1817" found being the northeast corner of the said 1.150 acre tract
and being the northwest corner of the said lE1.71acre tract ( TRACTI ) and being in
the southerly boundary line of that certain 4.0 acre tract of land described in a Deed to
Schwake Revocable Trust and being of record in Volume 3279, Page 80. Official Public
Records of Bell County. Texas for corner;

THENCE departing the said 1.150 acre tract and with the northerly boundary line of the
said 1B.71 acre tract ( TRACTJ ) and with the southerly boundary line of the said 4.0 acre
tract and continuing with the southerly boundary line of that certain 3.25 acre tract of land
described in a Deed to James Chavers and being of record in Volume 3166, Page 29. Official
Public Records of Bell County. Texas and continuing with the southerly boundary line of
that certain 3 acre tract described in a Deed to Salado Youth Association, Inc. and being 0&

record in Volume 3794. Page 323, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas the
following two ( :! ) calls:

1) S. 72014' 13" E., 640.76 feet ( calls S. 72ll 34' 09" E.. 640.91 feet) to a W' iron roc
found being the suutheast curnsr uf the said 3.25 acre tract and being the southwest
corner of the said 3 acre tract for corner;

2) S. 70') 24' 58" E., 153.02 feet ( calls S. 70° 41' 41" E.,153.00 feet) to a Yl" iron rod
found being the northeast corner of the said 18.71 acre tract ( TRACTI ) and being the
southeast corner of the said 3 acre tract and being in the westerly boundary line of the
aforementioned Lot 9. Block One, MillCreek. Section Six for corner;

TIlENCE departing the said 18.71 acre tract f TRACTI) and with the west, north, cast and
south boundary lines of the said Lot 9, Block One. MillCreek. Section Six the following four
f 4 ) calls:

1) N. 19035' 37" E., 55.47 feet (calls N. 19° as: 37· E.) (hearing hase ] with the easterly
boundary line of the said 3 acre tract and the west boundary line of the said Lot Yto a
W' iron rod found being the northwest corner of the said Lot 9, Block One and being
the southwest corner of Lot 10, said Block One for corner;

2) s 40° 11' 21" 1'::.,163,07 feet ( calls N. 40° 13' 14" W" 163,10 feet) to a W iron rod
found being the southeast c:orner of the said I.ot 10 and the northeast corner of the
said Lot 9 and being in the westerly right-or-way line of Stagecoach Circle as described
in said Cabinet A. Slide 60-8 and being at the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the
left having a radius equals J 55.00 recr, chord bearing equals S. 34° 35' 13" W., RO.fig
feet. central angle equals 30° 10' 25· for corner;

~i) A1.61feet along the arc of said curve to the left and with the said westerly right-of-way
line of Stagecoach Circle and the easterly boundary line of the said Lot 9, Block One to

Page -4 of 6

E~IGI"lSERIHC,SUfI·JE·{It·I:;· Pl~NkIHO
':1.11NO;:;T-t ~~(l STf'FFT' TFr"'lP; F T:=X"::; :ti!:~, 'i:<:"': .'t:J ~.,y~

---------- - - - - - --



a Ih." iron rod found being the southeast corner of he said Lot 9, Block One and being
the northeast corner of I.ot 8, said BlockOne for corner;

4) N. 70e)22' 30" W., 120.04 teet lcalls N. 70u 24' 2:i"W.•l~().()4 teet) departing the said
westerly right-of-way tine to a W' iron rod found being the southwest corner of the
said I.ot 9. Block One and being the northwest corner of the said Lot B,mock One and
being in the westerly boundary line of the said Block One, Mill Creek. Section Six and
being in the easterly boundary line of the said 18.71 acre tract (TRACT I ) for corner;

THHNCE with the westerly boundary line of the said BlockOne. MillCreek, Section Six
r calls 1'\. 19u 35' 37" E.•1140.29 feet ) ami the easterly boundary line of the said 18.71 acre
tract lTRACTI J ( calls S. 19° 15'19" \V., 957.37 feet) the following five (5) calls:

1) S. 19° 33' 29" \V., 143.01 feel to &I W' irun rud found being the southwest comer of the
said Lot Hand being the northwest corner of Lor 7, said Illock One tor corner;

2) S. 19u 39' 39" W.. 168.86 feet to a Ih· iron rod found being the southwest corner of the
said Lot 7 and being the northwest corner of Lot 6, said BlockOne for corner;

:i) S. 1qO :14' 44" W., 33Hi(j feet to a ¥I" iron rod found being the southwest corner of Lot
3, said mock One and being the northwest corner of Lot 2, said BlockOne fOT comer;

4) S. 19° 32' 13" W., 1O:tOH feet t.cl a W' iron rod found heing the southwest corner of the
said Lot 2 and being the northwest corner of Lot 1, said Block One for corner;

S) S. 19° 37' 32" W., 103.32 feet to a Yz" iron rod found being the southwest corner of the
said Lot 1 and of the said Block One and being the southeast corner of the said 18.71
acre tract lTRACTr J and heing the northwest COrJlP.f of that certain 0.68 acre tract of
land described in a Deed to Charles Chenoweth and being of record in Document No.
2006-59492, Official Public Records of Bell County, Texas and being the northeast
corner 01Lut 24 of the aforementinned Settlers Place Replar for comer;

THENCE departing the said 0.68 acre tract and with the southerly boundary line of the said
18.71 acre tract (TRACT I) ( calls N.nil 32' 56~W., 930.t:ll feet J and with the northerly
boundary line of the said Settlers Place Replat ( calls S. 710 01' 42" E., 11-13AO feet) the
following four ( 4- ) calls:

1) N. 71u13' 10~W., 106.11 feet to a W' iron rod found being the northwest corner of Lot
23 and the northeast corner or r .ot 22, said Settlers Place Replat for corner;

2) N. 71 It 07' 44" W., 317.98 feet to illh" irun rod found being the northwest corner uf Lui
17 and the northeast comer of Lot 16, said Settlers Place Replat for comer;

3) N. 71!)DEl' 18" W., 106.13 feet to a W' iron rod found being the northwest corner of Lot
lS and the northeast corner of lot 14, said Settlers Place Repla! for comer;

Page 5 of 6

iO·~GII·jEE;;III,G>·S_Filf''' ~j(,·1>L.>.M.JlH3
3CI "CFl-H :lROSTArE,· TEIN'LE. rsxxs 71!5ill• 1254:, :72 2' ocTURLEY ASSOCIATES. INC.



F"656

4) N, 711l 27' 1Z" W., 396.56 feet to the Point of f3EGINtliING and containing ZO.017 acres
of land.

.*.***.**.~*~.+.**••••*

I.Michael E.Alvis, a Registered Professionall.and Surveyor in the State ofTcxas, do hereby
certify that these field notes are a correct representation of a survey made on the ground.

/.~d-.-,_
~ichael E.Alvis, R.P.LS, #5402
February 15; 2013

Bearing Ilase: N. 19'135' 37" E~ 1HO.29 fe-ct, west boundary lint! MiiJCreek, Section Six. C:lbinct A,Slide: 60-8,
Plat Recertls of Bell County,Texas

Page 6 of 6

ENG'tJLLHI!.I(l'SJH'>'EY'tJ:;.P~A,'I~I.NG
co N·:)A-I, ~FtD :;- '1"ET' TEMPLE TE':<A:, ?GSO' - (2~'11 in 2.100



EXHIBIT "B"
TIMETABLE



DATE
11/25/2015

12/10/2015

12/10/2015

12/1112015

12/22/2015

12/30/2015

JES DEVELOPMENT I HIDDEN GLEN SENIOR LIVING
VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION & ZONING SCHEDULE

ANNEXATION TASK
Voluntary petition for annexation
submitted to Village Administrator or
Board of Aldermen.
Board of Aldermen (BOA) conducts
public hearing and accepts Petition for
Annexation. §43.028

1)Village authorizes staff to initiate
annexation proceedings. §43.028(d).2

2) Village begins preparing a service plan
for the area to be annexed. §43.065:
Before the publication of the notice of
Hearing #1, the Board of Aldermen shall
direct its planning department (here, Village
Manager and Director of Planning) to
prepare a service plan that provides for the
extension of full municipal services to the
area to be annexed.
Village mails notices of public hearings to
property owners, agencies, utilities,
railroads. (§43.062: Notice must be mailed
to property owners, railroads, and
government/private utilities at least 30 days
before Hearing #1.)

PDTASK

Hidden Glen PD-MU
Applicant files complete
application and fees for PD
MUI zoning request (official
submission date). Salado Zoning

Publish Notice of Planning and
Zoning Commission Hearing on
PD-MU Zoning in newspaper
and on website. (Notice of public
hearing published 15thday before
public hearing date.)
Village mails notice of Planning
and Zoning Commission
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before
the 10thday before the
Commission public hearing date.)

IUnless otherwise specified, PD means Planned Development.
2All section references are to the Texas Local Government Code, unless otherwise indicated.

Page 1 of4



01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01104/2016

01107/2016

01/07/2016

Provide written notice of the proposed
annexation to each public
school district located in the area
proposed for annexation. §43.905:
During the period prescribed for publishing
the notice of the first hearing, each school
district located in the area proposed for
annexation needs to receive a letter
describing:
(1) the area within the district proposed

for annexation;
(2) any financial impact on the district

resulting from the annexation,
including any changes in utility costs;
and

(3) any proposal the municipality has to
abate, reduce, or limit any financial
impact on the district.

Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #1
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #1 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper of record. the
Temple Daily Telegram, Hearing # 1notice
to be published between 12125115and
1/4/16)
Publish notice of Annexation Hearing #2
in newspaper and on website. §43.063:
Must publish notice of Hearing #2 in
newspaper and on website no more than 20
but at least 10 days before the hearing.
(Publish in alternate paper ofrecord, the
Temple Daily Telegram, Hearing # 2
published between 111116and 1111116)

Draft service plan completed and ready
for review. Complete between Petition
Acceptance date and Hearing # 1.

Publish notice of PD-MU
Zoning BOA Hearing in
newspaper and on website.
(Notice of public hearing
published 15th day before public

Village mails notice of BOA
Hearing to property owners
within 200' of the area. (Before

Page2 of4



01112/2016

01114/2016 Public Hearing #1. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be

Special BOA conducted on or after the 40th day but before
meeting the 20th day before the date of the institution

of the proceedings. Note: The date of the
"institution ofproceedings" is the date the
annexation ordinance is introduced and
adopted by Board of Aldermen onfirst
reading.

0112112016 Public Hearing #2. §43.063: Village must
conduct 2 hearings. The hearings must be
conducted on or after the 40th day but before
the 20th day before the date of the institution
of the proceedings.

02/1112016 1) First Reading of Annexation Ordinance

Special BOA 2) Board of Aldermen adopts Annexation
meeting Ordinance and approves the service plan.

§43.064: Annexation must be completed
within 90 days of instituting proceedings
(i.e.,within 90 days of first reading).

Immediately Following Adoption of Annexation Ordinance

the 10thday before the BOA public
hearing date.)
Planning and Zoning
Commission Public Hearing on
PD-MU Zoning Ordinance.
Recommendation to approve or
deny forwarded to Board of
Aldermen.

Board of Aldermen Public
Hearing on PD-MU Zoning
Ordinance. Board of Aldermen
recommend to approve or deny.

Board of Aldermen gives final
approval and adopts PD-MU
Zoning Ordinance.

File Annexation Ordinance with the County Clerk
Within 30 days of adoption, the Village must file with the County Clerk
a certified copy of the annexation ordinance along with a legal
description of the property.

Notify Secretary of State and Comptroller
Tax Code §321.102: Send via certified or registered mail a certified
copy of the annexation ordinance to the Secretary of State of Texas.
Send by certified or registered mail a copy of the annexation ordinance
with a map of the whole municipality clearly showing the new
annexation to the Sales Tax Division of the State Comptroller's office.

Amend the official Village map
Prepare an amended official Village map and have it adopted by
ordinance. File a copy of the amended map in the office of the Village

Page3 of4



Secretary and keep a copy in the office of the Village Manager.
§41.001(b): When a Village expands its ETJ by petition or annexes
territory, the map must be immediately updated to include the annexed
territory, including an annotation that states:
(1) the date of the ordinance;
(2) the number of the ordinance, if any; and
(3) a reference to the minutes or ordinance records in which the

ordinance is recorded in full.

Page 4 of4

-----------------------------------



Hidden Glen - JES Dev. - Location Map_
v 1 rp - - !I'III!IiiII·· ,:"I l:. '$

.' •••••••••+K.im

(:
. I

i ertson's Hams 'A·r,

t

Salado Public Library (.-.), ._

,'.





BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item # 8

Regular Agenda
Page 1 ofl

DEPTIDMSION REVIEW: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Discussion and possible action on a Request for Consent to the Creation of a
Municipal Utility District to be named Sanctuary Municipal Utility District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: n/a

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The Village of Salado received a Request for Consent to the Creation
of a MUD which was notarized on September 16 and 17, 2015. The document was marked as received on
October 2, 2015. The signatories/petitioners were Billie Hanks Jr. on behalf of multiple corporate entities,
Heather Hanks McCready, and Heidi Hanks Waters.

The Village has 90 days to act on the request.

FISCAL IMPACT: n/a

ATTACHMENTS:
• First three pages of the Request for Consent



'OCT 32015
t REC~IVED OCT 02.'Mr

/ .4UQ

REOUFiT FOR~ TOTHE
gtEATION OF MUNlCIP UTIUTYDlSTlUCI

THE STATE OF TEXAS

coUNTY OF BELL

§
§
§

TO TIlE HONORABLE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE VILLAGE OF
SALADO. TEXAS:

The undersigned (herein the "&titioner.s_"), holders of title to land within the territnry
hereinafter described by metes and bounds, and actingpursuant to the provisions of Chapters 49 and
54, Texas Water Code and Section 42.042, Texas LocalGovernment Code, respectfully request the
Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas, for its ~tten consent to the inclusion of land
in, and the creation of, a conservation and reclamation district under Chapters 49 and 54. Texas
Watet Code and would respectfully show the following:

I.

The name of the proposed District shall be SANCTUARY MUNICIPAL UTILITY
DISTRICT or some similar name as required or pennitted by law (the "Districf)·

n.
The land shall be included within the District by creation and organization of the District as

provided above. The District shall exist under the terms and provisions of Article XVI, Section 59
of the Constitution of Texas, and Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code.

ill.

The District will contain approximately 284.345 acres of land, more or less, situated inBell
County, Texas. The land proposed to be included within the District is generally described in
:lJblbit "Alt attached hereto and is located within the extratenitorial jurisdiction of the Villageof
Salado, Texas. All of the terri10ry proposed to be included may properly be included inthe District.

IV.

The undersigned are the owners of and hold title to all of the lands within the proposed
District as indicatedby the tax rolls of Bell County. Texas.

- --- -------------'



-~.

l~PlS!<I ~'qltIJttllM a!~ p~~p PUBI9t.ilJO UO!1ffiPUJotp!UfZIJOqlt\'S ptm ltlfllS1<l allUo UOlllW!)
;qt 01 pmsuoo ~tJl ~ aoptllosaI 10 ~mrtI!p.10 tm QAoJdd'Spuu ssm! A'(tlp .<pog ONUJOUOH
InoA ltnll puB p.maq oq ~SMb:u 8'!\tlllnP sAmd .(~ ~aopp3d alp 1nlO.!Iffil3HJ\\

10~a ~ Aq spuoqjo OOU81lSSl ~ Aq pa:>mnnJ
eq Il!M tOOfOld atU '000'000'0)$ ,(IQlBmpro.tdcm~ roM p3l~du.mluoo pmmdolQAOP olp JO SlSOO
g~n ,nil ~ .~ sJltll1 Mutl ,{otp Sl1uOlJmL1oJU! tpnS mo.y 4Sl0UOppod Qql ,{q p3lUU1DSQMOU
Sl l1 pUB100[Old gql JO lSOO otU oupw~gp Ol pgltlmsu! ugoq seq UO~ns9AUJ ,tmo!lIIHaW V

OM

'AlfUl\UIWOO ~JO anmO.M. pu1Ilp[99Q
onqnd GlIl pUB SlQlEA'\ S.Ql1ijS ~ JO 'IlOp!PUOO A.mHtmS pUBAlpnd ~ OlOWOld OJ SB os ~m~
fVllO~ pU"S ~.md pua 'Sltr.ltuMOldlDl pBOl 'tuatS.\s RMaS UllOlS puB ~BUJ13lP ptm 'UJ3lSAs
lM\~ AIelIUBS 'w~ q.JOMJoltlM tpnS JO oOpBlodo pou '~tmU~u!MU 'ltr.lwOAOldW! 'uo!SU3PCO
'ao!JlJZ!Ud.Io alp JOj ~o QIOjQ.l3tU.<t~~u tlUqnd V '~P!1~'9J~UOJl~ pue J{.mdpuB 'WQlSAS
,{'UM.p'SOl'~S J~ UIJOlS pus ghuf8Jp ptm 'W3lSAs JQh\OSAml!UllS ulSAS SJPOM.t;lUM o:renbQp8
1m JO UOPBOOo pm 'golJ'B'(WlU!'Stu 'uoPfS~nbou 'uopoflllSUOO :MtlOl!llbaJ OpJ;tp. lUQOV[PUSQ!1Ol!JlQ:J
JO puv~ QtpjO SlUUl!qeqtll QJI\lIY pUB l~ QlpJo~JTatA pw tp~ 3t[.L '~!lmotg1Wo~
pu8 )[MJ :u;tp g;m lOU 'SlU3Ul3AOJdUl! plIOl .:to·w~s.(s l~as tWOlS puu gfilJU!8lP '~ jgNlQ'S
.\.nijJUW t~ ql~JBM Ql8l\OOPVue 'lU3wdoIOA~ 'JV!~UlWOO pmr FPtr.lp!SQl'U so ~l~gp
.~ tnt\\. qONNl 'w.IU alp UItPlM gI~AlJ NlOOlOU S!~:KJ.L 'tpM0J8 Ili!~lJI(llOO ptre ~p~
~s ptnl (lJpUBlSqtlS~IJOOxa ffih.\ lO!l+S!(19qlll!lP!M :KlOl })QSodOJd'S:UUQlU :SlllOUJOAOldtu!
pUll sooJA-WS ~10H\ ~~P-MoqV ~tp10J AlJSSOOQu lJ 'SUOS'B~~olloJ ~ JOJ 'S! ~

"IA

'p3ltl:uo S1l~S!a ~ qOftlM
lOJ sasod.md ~ ql:fh\ :J1MtOiUOO~qA\'.W sa SOS'fld.JalUQ ptts Sltm(d 'stu3~ 'SQ'HlO'SJ{W°llWpB plIIJ
mtpo qonsJO UOJlBlgdopUll ;OtIUtmu!Wl 'lU~~AOJd1D! 'oopys!nbo-s 'uoIPtl.1lSUOOaql puu !~!lm08J
(WOll~ pUB q.rud JO uoptuado puB ~ 'UoP!splOOu 'uollOllJlSOOOpuB JO UOlSIAOld
atp !SA1!IMpBOJ ~ JO pre 'II! SlVQUlQAO.JdlU!J:Kpo pull 'SA1!IMpliOJ 10J ~Sp!Jq 'o81!lupup WlOlS
8m.pnl~ sA8MpBOl JO ~tl'fUW JO uo1l11&Xlo 'tro!p,s!Mo'S 'uo~suoo 3l{l !SJatUM JO S9SSOO'lGJ
JllJlll.11I4 lQtpo 10 SlQ)9M.lDlOlS{\lOOIptlQlII'B pW Q:JBqlJ 'I~OO Ol pm lO'!JlSIOQt{l JOJ ;SBUJ8lP
~b:)p1I OFlAOJdOl ~ 10 pydlM{ soownddB pUBlu;Wd1f\b9 'SlUV[d'~~m()liJ'Slu;mMwduq
'qJOM JO o01l1lJado ptm aoutruQluprut 'uo'!l!i!nlxm 'tro~l\llSUOO 'US~p ~ ~S3Sodmd o~mop
lOj ~,(s mA\QfI .<.Dnpms ptm S}{.JOM..mrelA\1JO uop,lmJdo pug QOtmU.OlU~ 'uop.lsrnboe 'ao~suoo
'trS1SQP Q~ S1Q1lI!llU~ ~ rs lO!llSlG Ot{l Aq aoop oq Ol 1{lOM Ql1l JO atl'Q8U {UlOUQS ;qJ,

'A



RESPEcrFULLY SUBMllTTED, this _ day of ...J2015.

08/18/2015 8:40A~ FAX 13258586060

, '

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF 22:I 6t2~(

------------ -- . -

Ig[0003/0010

PETITIONER:

§
§
§

·3·



BOARD OF ALDERMAN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

12/10/15
Item #9

Workshop Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPTIDIVISION REVIEW: Jack Hensley, Chief of Police

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Discussion on the process and approach for review and approval of StandardOperating
Procedures and General Orders for the Police Department.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Provide feedback on the format in which the Board of Aldermen wants to
receive the content. Staff request reviewing the sections and provide feedback to staff for final presentation to
aldermen.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: The Texas Police Chiefs Association Foundation designed the Law
Enforcement Agency Best Practices Recognition Program. The Best Practices Manual, currently consists of 12
chapters with a total of 161sections. This manual is the compilation of what Texas law enforcement professionals
believe are basic business practices needed to address the most critical oflaw enforcement tasks in our state. The
standards were developed to ensure appropriate protection of citizen's rights, improve the safety of public safety
employees, and ensure the operational and professional integrity of a law enforcement entity.

FISCAL IMPACT: nla

ATTACHMENTS:
• General Orders Table of Contents



CHAPTER SECTION
Chapter 1
ADMINISTRATION AND ORGANIZATION

1.01.1
1.02.1
1.03.1
1.04.1
1.05.1
1.06.1
1.07.1
1.08.1
1.09.1
1.10.1
1.11.1
1.12.1
1.13.1

SALADO POLICE DEPARTMENT
GENERAL ORDERS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Organization
Budget
Cash Transactions
Written System of Agency Directives
Agency Jurisdiction
Peace Officer Authority
Authority of Agency Director
Duty to Obey Lawful Orders
Sworn Personnel Basic License
Accounting for Agency Owned Capital Assets
Approval for Personally Owned Equipment
Agency Issued Property/Equipment
AgencyMission Statement

CHAPTER 2
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS AND CONDUCT

2.01.1
2.02.1
2.03.1
2.04.1
2.05.1
2.06.1
2.07.1
2.08.1
2.09.1
2.10.1
2.11.1
2.12.1
2.13.1
2.14.1
2.15.1
2.16.1
2.17.1
2.18.1
2.19.1
2.20.1
2.21.1
2.22.1
2.23.1
2.24.1

Bias Based Profiling
Code of Ethics
Oath of Office
Internal Investigations
Time Limit on Internal Investigations
Complaints Requiring an Investigation
Notification of Agency Director
Appeal Procedures for Disciplinary Actions
Records and Security of Complaints and Investigations
Notification to Complainant
Sexual and Other Unlawful Harassment
Professional Conduct
Appearance
Truthfulness
Political Activity
Attendance
Individual Rights
Personal Conduct
Alcoholic Beverages
Drugs
Gifts/Gratuities
Emergency Recall Procedures
TCoLE Personnel Files
Collection and Disclosure of Brady material

1



CHAPTER 3
TRAINING

3.01.1
3.02.1
3.03.1
3.04.1
3.05.1
3.06.1
3.07.1
3.08.1
3.09.1
3.10.1
3.11.1
3.12.1
3.13.1
3.14.1
3.15.1
3.16.1
3.17.1
3.18.1
3.19.1

CHAPTER 4
PERSONNEL

4.01.1
4.02.1
4.03.1
4.04.1
4.05.1
4.06.1
4.07.1
4.08.1
4.09.1

Annual Firearms Qualifications
Use of Deadly Force Training
Annual Inspection of Firearms
Use of Force Training and Proficiency for Less than Lethal Weapons
Training Records
In-Service Sworn Officer Training
In-Service Reserve Police Officer Training
Non-Sworn Training
Supervisor Training
Emergency Response Team Training
Hostage Negotiator Training
Field Training Program
Field Training Officer Training
Field Training Officer Process Review
Training Evaluations
Training Rotations
Background Investigator Training
Not Applicable
Police Chief Training

Employee Selection Procedures
Polygraph Examinations
Background Investigations for Selection of Employees
Disposition of Selection Records of Applicants
Off-Duty Employment
Promotional Process
Promotional Eligibility List
Annual Performance evaluations
Performance Evaluation Training

CHAPTERS
RECORDS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT

5.01.1
5.02.1
5.03.1
5.04.1

CHAPTER 6
USEOF FORCE

6.01.1
6.02.1
6.03.1

Privacy and Security of Records
Records Retention
Release of Information
Public Information Officer (P.LO.)

Authorization to Use Force
Authorization of Deadly Force
Use of Force Documentation and Review

2



6.04.1
6.05.1
6.06.1
6.07.1

6.08.1
6.09.1
6.10.1

Weapons and Ammunition
Carrying and Use of Weapons, On and Off Duty
Documenting the Discharge of Firearm
Medical Aid after Using Force

Removal from Line Duty after Using Deadly Force
Warning Shots
Annual Use of Force Report

CHAPTER 7
LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS

CHAPTER 8
UNUSUAL SITUATIONS

7.01.1
7.02.1
7.03.1
7.04.1
7.05.1
7.06.1
7.07.1
7.08.1
7.09.1
7.10.1
7.11.1
7.12.1
7.13.1
7.14.1
7.15.1
7.16.1
7.17.1
7.18.1
7.19.1
7.20.1
7.21.1
7.22.1
7.23.1
7.24.1
7.25.1
7.26.1
7.27.1
7.28.1
7.29.1
7.30.1
7.31.1
7.32.1
7.33.1
7.34.1
7.35.1
7.36.1

24 Hour Law Enforcement Response to Emergency Situations
Arrests with a Warrant
Arrests without a Warrant
Miranda Warning
Interrogation
Search and Seizure Warrants
Searches Without A Warrants
Family Violence
Preliminary Investigations
Follow up Investigations
Informants
Confidential and / or Narcotics Funds and Audits
Vehicle Pursuits
Pursuit Documentation
Non Emergency and Emergency Response
Crash Investigation
Reflective Vests
Roadblocks
Stop Sticks/Road Spikes
Seatbelts
Court Contact Information
Security and Accountability of Traffic Citations
Body Armor
Inspection of Possible Methods of Proof of Compliance
Special Use Equipment
Alarms
Reserve Officer Program
Traffic Enforcement Operations
Not Applicable
Not Applicable
Sex Offender Registration
Citizens On Patrol Salado
Use of Personal Vehicle
Animal Control
Eyewitness Identifications
Automatic External Defibrillators

8.01.1 Barricaded Suspect and/or Hostage Incidents

3



8.02.1
8.03.1
8.04.1
8.05.1
8.06.1
8.07.1
8.08.1
8.09.1
8.10.1
8.11.1
8.12.1
8.13.1

CHAPTER 9
COMMUNICATIONS

9.01.1
9.02.1
9.03.1
9.04.1
9.05.1
9.06.1
9.07.1
9.08.1

Bomb Threats and Responding to Bomb Incidents
Hostage Negotiations
Emergency Response Team Officers
Emergency Response Team Procedures
Emergency Response Team Equipment
Emergency Operations Plan
After Action Report
Review of Emergency Operations Plan
Homeland Security
National Incident Management System
BIO Hazards
Death or Injury Notification

Communication Centers (24 hour access)
Facility Security
Playback System
Back Up Power Source
Emergency Telephone Number
24-hour Two Way Radio Capability
Access to Criminal Justice Information Systems
Warrant Maintenance

CHAPTER 10
ARRESTEE PROCESSING AND TRANSPORTATION

10.01.1 Searching and Transport
10.02.1 Juveniles -Arrest, Detention, and Transportation
10.03.1 Approval of Juvenile Holding Area
10.04.1 Not Applicable
10.05.1 Not Applicable
10.06.1 Not Applicable
10.07.1 Not Applicable
10.08.1 Not Applicable
10.09.1 Not Applicable
10.10.1 Not Applicable
10.11.1 Not Applicable
10.12.1 Not Applicable
10.13.1 Not Applicable
10.14.1 Strip Searches
10.15.1 Body Cavity Searches
10.16.1 Not Applicable
10.17.1 Not Applicable
10.18.1 Not Applicable
10.19.1 Not Applicable
10.20.1 Not Applicable
10.21.1 Not Applicable
10.22.1 Not Applicable

CHAPTER 11

4



COURT SECURITY

11.01.1 Courthouse/Courtroom Security
11.02.1 External Communications
11.03.1 Fire Evacuation Plan

CHAPTER 12
PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE MANAGEMENT

12.01.1 Property and Evidence - Chain of Custody
12.02.1 Access to Crime Scene Technicians
12.03.1 Property/Evidence Submission
12.04.1 Property/Evidence Storage Area Security
12.05.1 Disposal of Property/Evidence
12.06.1 Field Release of Property
12.07.1 Inspection of Property/Evidence
12.08.1 Inventory of Property/Evidence

5



WORKSHOP ITEM 10

Maps for discussion on land acquisition
for a second wastewater treatment plant.



5 ~OZ 'l!l!~3aO.L::>O
tQO_:JU.d'~dJ_VO~3.LYOcIIIlIi8O!:lOICl'r.II~~-:;:~;:'::~.::;~=~

!33~NI3lV:lS

009
- - -- -00£

Sl.N3W3AO~dWIW3l.SAS~3l.'t'M3.1SVMg~O~:10IrolS30 1VNI:I
OOV1VS .:103~V1'1J\

::-- '-......... -_ .

--::::--.. ..........
-::::- -- --- ::::.._-~ ;'---:::::::- --.. ./.-::::-_ -...- .... ..::::.:, ........................ 1,..:::-...,_--..-.J

1/ ~-.:--_
I ----

- .... ::::::~::;: ......... t{'., '>1-.._ ........
___

I
I
I
I
I
Ir-...___..J

I
I

r--.. /
/ 069 r"_J

I'-"...__J ~// . [:'
i/($,

~I

~,'

il
I
I

Qle

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

$/
~I

~/
01
;til

l/
I
I
I



Owner: Campbell Branch
Investments (David
Stanford)

The location of
Campbell Branch is
approximate



WORKSHOP ITEM 11

Draft of Zoning Ordinance (Ordinance 2013.08) Section 5.3,
Fencing, Walls and Screening Requirements as it relates to

Single-Family and Duplex standards.

- - - - -------------------------------



re. Fences,walls, screens, and gates for ResidentialDistrictsin ResidentialAreas:

1. Locational Criteria and Height:
a. Any fence or wall located to the rear of the minimum req'uired front yard line

shall not exceed eight feet (8') in height above the adjacent grade.
!L_Except as provided herein, nNo fence or wall shall be permitted within the

required front yard of any single-family residential lot that is adjacent to a public
street. No residential fence shall be closer than fifteen feet (15') to a public street
except in cases 'lIhel'e the side or rear building line of the yards on continuous
comer lots adjoin, the fence may be constructed out to the property line of said
side yard such that the street side yard may be included as part of the lot's back
yard area.

1. A fence, wall, screen or similar barrier erected in the front yard setback must not
exceed 48 inches in height above the adjacent grade. A barrier that does not exceed 36
inches in height mav be made of a solid material. A barrier that is higher than 36 inches
must have an open design, with a minimum of 50 percent opacity or visibility, so as not
to impose a visual barrier.

2. AllowedMaterials
Fences, walls, screens, enclosures and gates must be constructed of one or a combination
of the following materials:

a. .. chain link (installed as manufactured, without affixing materials such as
slats and ta s aIi.d in size or reater'

b. Decorative aluminum, steel or wrought iron
c. Exterior Insulation and finish systems with integrated color (EIFS);
d. Composite (manufactured for fencing with appearance of wood or stone);
e. Fired brick;
f. Latticework that does not exceed 2 feet in height and is anchored as a design

element at the top of a 6-foot tall fence;
g. Natural stone;
h. Pipe (not in combination with welded wire panels or rolled materials)
1. Pre-cast concrete with integrated color
J. Split faced concrete block;
k. Split rail, post and rail;
1. Stucco with integrated color;
m. Welded wire panels with decorative framing (not rolled material)
n. Wood planks/pickets;
o. Vinyl planks, pickets, or panels

~3. Prohibited Materials
a. Materials not listed as Allowed Materials are prohibited. Permits shall not be issued

for materials not manufactured specifically for residential fencing, such as fibrous



masonry products, landscape timbers, railroad ties, latticework panels, plywood,
corrugated steel panels or fiberglass panels.

h. Barbed Wire, Electrical, and Chain Link Fencing: Barbed wire, electrical,
and/or uncoated chain link fencing that is visible from a public right-of-way
is prohibited as fencing except for containment of farm animals on
parcels of

*:hVehicular Access Gates: Gates designed for vehicular access shall be set back from
front the property line a minimum of twenty-five feet (25'),

with the
and the

Village of Salado's codes or ordinances pertaining to same.

~~Sight Distance& Visibility: Section 5.5.J provides the sight visibility requirements for
fences and screening walls.

L Other Types of Fencing: Special purpose fencing, such as fencing around tennis courts,
may bets permitted with Administrator approval.

&.-~Construction:Fence framing and posts on fences visible from a public street must be
placed to the interior of the lot so that they are not visible from the street. Unless a
continuous masonry beam extends beneath a wooden privacy fence, rot board must be
used and attached to the base of wooden privacy fence pickets to prevent warping of
materials.

+'9.Permit Required: A pennit is required for all fences and walls.


